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Vision & Mission

VISION

To emerge as a dominant B2B player in the area of trading
with particular emphasis on Steel Industry.

MISSION

MSTC will endeavour to organize and expand a market
for various commodities handled by it making
transactions as transparent as possible through extensive
use of e-commerce.

OBJECTIVES

a) To emerge as a diversified trading house with
particular emphasis on bulk raw materials for steel
industry sourced both indigenously and
internationally and towards this end gradually build

IR BRI & A1 HiAD U A TYeh w9 I Toded

T, SR Ugfd Ud difNiRed Bl fTarT BTl

(@) PR AR Frofl 7 &3 & A6+l & why iR S
T AT, YSR Sl |aT I 7 &1 AN & NIeRT &
foTT AT 99T 31X SRR BRAT qAT S-eA™ Bl
BT 9= |

(71) SWRIh A & AI-I1T UIZH Wede & giordaed
Iy & S-hTaI/3-CioTaRa Wicared &R |

(°) orms T Yol W TRAH A R Pl drd W) 15
AR 3 TRl R P oIy SWRRH BRI HRAT |
(¥) s, TR iR 3T amuR ufiss™! & @Rd iR
%8 YFIBR TR UED b A Gread AT
(@) s |, ufaag ol IR Frikera &1 e

BT SR BRIE G |

(®) Sy wedi o uiiwl & fy dgeh Sed Bl Aicdifed
PRA1 & | T§ HY<h S HAIS T, ASTRED, TARBTH R,
et @) avgell # qou WA & aF 7 e e/
TRIIE & 1 fpar ST B

up tie-ups with international trading houses, develop
warehousing system and logistics.

b) To plan and organise disposal of scrap and
secondary arisings, unserviceable stores, etc. of
organisations, both in the public sector and private
sector and to popularise e-auction.

c) To promote e-commerce / e-transactions in above
areas and also in transactional sale of prime
products.

d) To undertake these activities so as to ensure an
optimum return on capital employed and to attain a
return of 15% on the net worth.

e) To ensure customers’ satisfaction by providing
prompt and efficient dealing with customers,
principals and other business associates.

f)  To develop and maintain a competent, dedicated
and motivated workforce.

g) To achieve the aforesaid objectives, promote joint
ventures with selected domain experts in the area
of mining, logistics, warehousing, value addition to
the merchandise etc.
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MSTC Today

TAUACAT BhY & GIRAhUT § eI Bl & T ST dhed AT &
w0 H SiEnfire STANT 81 9d | S/ AN @9 B BT 2 | Whiad
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504 a9 W B \IfTe AR i, R, Foiga Jde st
AT ARG S, faxiiT oFes § UReRar dor $RFeR) & uf
39 AT ®I gA: SRR 2

MSTC has completed 50years of its existence on 9™
September 2014 and is celebrating Golden jubilee this year
after traversing a long journey of rise and rise. MSTC has
achieved its growth from being a small trading company
into e-commerce giant.

Catering its services to steel and petrochemical sector for
raw material support and e-commerce services with
innovated approach to various PSUs. Central Govt./State
and private sector companies.

MSTC today is category- | Mini Ratna Public Sector
schedule ‘B’ company under the administrative control at
Ministry of Steel, Govt of India.

Incorporated in 1964 as small trading company with a
meagre capital of Rs 6 lakhs, in last 50 years it has grown
into a large multi product diversified company. Within the
journey of 50 years, MSTC has issued bonus shares twice.
It has paid substantial dividends to the exchequer apart
from tax.

MSTC facilitates in recycling of scrap for industrial use of
raw materials and thereby reduces input cost, conserve
energy and natural resources and ultimately protects the

environment and, therefore, contributing to “Swachh Bharat”
Mission of the Government.

MSTC is committed to protection of environment and natural
resources, uplift of poor and under privileged class.

Taking a leap forward MSTC is poised for setting up
shredding plant through JV route which will be one of its
own kind in India and go a long way in recycling special
steels besides substituting imports for such materials.

MSTC today on its 50" year acknowledges the gratitude to
the people of the country, the Govt, the stakeholders for
reposing faith in the company. On the 50" year we reconfirm
our commitment to ethical business principles, good
governance, strong management capabilities and social
uplift, transparency and fairness in financial transaction.
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T-IGEl $ I o BT IRAD TITT BN B! g

e adf, #9 ad 2008 % SR w90t smyr & fafd & q'd garn
IR @ agelt & Ui & b @ off, S SHiei gRT e B |

3y

&
LEIC K

CHAIRMAN’S
STATEMENT

Dear Shareholders,

| welcome you all to this 49" Annual General Meeting of the
Company. | am once again discharging the duty of being with you
and addressing you on the working of MSTC in this meeting. The
detailed report on working of the company has already been sent
to you in the form of Directors’ Report and | presume you must
have read it by now.

As you are aware the economy was almost stable without any
significant growth in the year 2013-14.The steel sector was badly
hit with sluggish demand, which may be attributed to low
investment in plant and machinery and infrastructure. This being
the election year the growth of economy and decision making
process was very slow in a significant portion of the year.

Your company’s main revenue earner is Marketing Department,
which imports raw material for the Indian industries mostly in steel
sector. Therefore stagnation in steel industry has effected our
business in this sector. Trading business has some kind of inherent
risk and learning from our past experience, management of your
company has decided to reduce the business in this sector and
remain cautious.

So far e-commerce segment is concerned, your Company has
maintained its prominence as one of the significant service
provider despite stiff competition from few private organisations.
Principals who have chosen quality of service over the service
charge have retained MSTC as their e-commerce service provider.
There are a few small operators who charge lesser service charge
but found lacking in quality of service.

During FY 2013-14, MSTC added e-sales of Tendu Leaf (a forest
produce) for the first time which may pave for much needed e-
auction of forest produces such as timber, confiscated Red Sander,
Sal Seeds, logs, species etc. MSTC also commenced e-sales of
confiscated iron ore lying in various mines of Goa on behalf of
Govt.of Goa, MSTC is making sincere attempt to bring iron ore
under e-auction in the States of Odhisha, Jharkhand &
Chhatisgarh.
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Last year, | expressed my concern on recovery of outstanding
against export of gold jewellery during the year 2008, which was
insured by ECGC.Though | have always believed and | still believe
that we will be able to recover the dues, as it is a matter of time.
But considerable time has passed, your directors are compelled
to provide some portion of the receivable in the books of account
to present a realistic financial position of the Company. Therefore
though your Company has made operational profit of Rs 11941
lakhs during the FY 13-14 but because of the provision of Rs
22678 lakhs, accounting loss for the year stands at 7003 lakhs. |
hope we get your support in this difficult year. We hope things
will be again in our favour from the next financial year.

Company has continued its diversification plan for moving towards
secure and stable business segments. Your company has decided
to start direct manufacturing of shredded scrap for the first time
in India.

We are in the process of establishing an auto shredding plant
through a joint venture company with one of the a largest and
reputed steel companies in India.

Your Company has no record of man days lost during the year
and industrial relations remained cordial. We follow best governing
practices and has achieved “excellent” grading in Corporate
Governance on the basis of self assessment criteria issued by
DPE.

Your company has always believed and still believes that
corporate houses are a part of the society and they are required
to satisfy societal needs. This is a reflected in various CSR
projects undertaken by your company in FY-2013-14. Details are
mentioned in the Board’s Report, which you may have read by
Now.

Dear Shareholders,

| can assure you that we are taking all care to do business in
most diligent way, create values for you and other stakeholders,
protect the wealth created by us over the years and keep the
company in sound finance health year after year.

| acknowledge humbly your trust reposed on me as CMD and
CEOQO of this company and our functional directors and the
employees. | also acknowledge the support of Govt. of India, our
customers and bankers who are our valuable stakeholders. |
promise you on behalf of the company that we would continue to
take appropriate efforts to keep the company going and growing
on sustained basis.

Best wishes for Durga Puja and Deepavali.

Thanking you,
Jai Hind ! &A%/
Kolkata S.K.Tripathi

12t September, 2014 Chairman cum Managing Director
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Directors are pleased to present the 49th Annual Report on

¥ P Heel Pl 31 A, 2014 I w3 P fore g ki the business and operation of the Company together with

PRI R FaTerT § a_f 49d1 atffe RIS ik swe arer o audited accounts and auditors report for the year ended 31st
TR o 3R o TEst @l RIS IR dRd Y IIeIaT 81 <& T March 2014.
) TR FEaE™ A) AGENCY BUSINESS
ENASIEAEE AT @1 o1 N T, 18433.18 TS 7 | ﬁ“ﬁ This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
4 2012-13 ¥ %. 15415 54 a=1s oft | a9 2012-13 & FAMRR % 18433.18 Crore, against ¥ 15415.54 Crore in 2012-13.
q§ 2013-14 71 g g = f&ar S @1 - Break-up for the year 2013-14 vis-a-vis 2012-13 is as
follows:
IR & ZTarT B A= (%, FRIS H)
Business Segment Volume of Business (¥ in Crore)
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 201213
HTT 5632 82 4380.13
i 31—; o o 1 fast 571612 551 91 Sale of Scrap & Manganese Ore etc. 5632.82 4380.13
o 2084 '24 22' 0 Sale of Coal 5716.12  5512.91
i o225 Iron ore 7084.24  5522.50
18433.18 1541554
79 () Total (A) : 18433.18 15415.54
g) F-MERAT
B) e- PROCUREMENT
i Pt A (©. ¢ 7) Business Segment Volume of Business (% in Crore)
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
e () 962.07 66.92 e-Procurement  (B) 962.07 66.92
74 (F+9) 1939525  15482.46 Total (A+B) 19395.25 15482.46
elets

PSU Summit 2014

IPUTES U™ & e HA &N U qeie A gelew digay RReR I e 2014 REBR T801 B gU 41 U4, &, B, oreger
WE yEy e, THUEERT fafics | 39 aravR WR 8N g @ ARV, S R & dqd sede 9 vey feve vd sacd
SRS W1, fo. & oreder SufRrd |
Elets PSU Summit 2014 award is being handed over by Education Minister of Arunachal Pradesh Shri Tapang Taloh to

Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD of MSTC Limited in the presence of Shri MP Narayanan, former CMD of Coal India and
President, Elets Technimedia Pvt. Ltd.
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Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC addressing at Elets PSU Summit 2014 held in New Delhi.

T AER C) TRADING

a¥ 2012-13 ¥ 5. 10050 54 &RT$ P o § 39 a9 ATIR The performance of Trading Division shows a total volume

of business of ¥7488.15 Crore, against ¥10050.54 Crore
WM % 2AGE B T A B, 7488.15 TS 2013-14 :
;_ K NS j S N ;' aé in 2012-13. Break-up for the year ~ 2013-14 vis-a-vis
A 13 1 4% s A o @ 2012-13 is as follows :

TR &5 Zqard B = (v, S H) Business Segment Volume of Business (T in Crore)
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
o=/ arEh @1 MR Procurement of:
e AT 314580 660870 Imported materials 3145.80 6608.70
el grEfit 4342 35 3415 50 Indigenous materials 4342.35 3415.50
P () 7488.15 10024 .20 Total: (C) 7488.15 10024.20
HERNT (F+T+7T) 2688340 25506.66 Grand Total (A+B+C) 26883.40 25506.66
Volume of
30000 26883
2l Business
25000 21751 9 during last five
o e years
20000 S 8
- [To}
14100 p
15000 12738 &
@ 8
10000 | | @ B 2 5 Q = g Tradi
83 8 E N [ Trading
5000 Il Agency
Total
0 (Tin Crore)
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14
g FINANCIAL
T, S ¥ 5. 11941 ARG &7 FaTe o fhaT ¥, IR Sui gIRT a9 Though company has made operational profit of ¥ 11941
2007 ©d 2008 # wvi sferhR & frafa & forg R gamar i % lakhs but because of provision made against old outstanding
20678 SIRE BT WTGHT fpT ST & aoe & Roel a¥ %, 13073 o a & for export of plain gold jewellery in 2007 & 2008 for ¥ 22678
SN ¥ RIRI TR %, 7008 T g8 & | 5% s lakh, loss after tax stands at ¥ 7003 lakh as against the profit
d ’ ] Rl of ¥ 13073 lakh last year. This provision was made on the
Rl WW & ST WY far T ATl e & THTECR @l face request of Audit, though MSTC has got favourable judgements
SRR ¥ g vl ww gy €, e e fean o e Bl in foreign courts which are being executed. MSTC’s position
PHarail & oIy 0T Y WHAISH HT STIAGT AT 3 He 8 &l gRfRIfT is also strong in its case against ECGC the insurance agency
AT B GG B are T Tord! SR & Raard § Awer who approved the credit limits of buyers and insured the
# TR B FRARY P o business against default.
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< ty{l; 8! SFOWth Solutions S

L QS
2 7. . Brordt, srener W dy Frewe, gaeadl, T8 fieel § gataRer gded Wi AR d aReEEt exd gg
Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC speaking at a seminar on Environment Management in New Delhi
9y 2012-13 vg 2013-14 & fo7u du=t & fa<ig gRom i fav <m v Financial results of the company for the year 2012-13 and
& 2013-14 are given below : -
(. @ &) (% in Lakh)
2013-14 2012-13 2013-14 2012-13
TATT B AT 2688340 2550666 Volume of Business 2688340 2550666
HR gd o (=) (10737) 19340 Profit(Loss) before tax (10737) 19340
Ead (3734) 6267 Tax (3734) 6267
PRI o (1) (7003) 13073 Profit(loss) after tax (7003) 13073
v oft (sferre) 880 880 Paid up capital (Equity) 880 880
KINEE] 61721 68716 Reserves 61721 68716
arrer (%) T 300 Dividend (%) Nil 300
gfdl IR 3 (%) (79.58) 148 56 Earning per share () (79.58) 148.56
(sifdrer geg ©. 10/-) (@77 % Tear) (Face value ¥ 10/-) (Post Bonus)
TR P P () (33 65) 60 61 PBT(LBT) Per Employee (33.65) 60.61
fafire #g & T8d W@l IcieR & FRfd & W W T AR & v Had the Company not provided for Rs. 22678 lacs against
SR BT 3 . 22678 TG &I 1T BT TET TET R e, a1 R trade receivable on account of export of gold jewelry as an
TR R 59 2T - exceptional item, the financials results would have been as

under : -
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2013-14 2012-13
FX qd o 11941 19340
N 3975 6267
PRITRIT T 7966 13073
et on (sfech) 880 880
SINER] 76690 68717
Ify ¥R ey (%) 9052 148 56
(sifbed geg &. 10/-) (%7 & geare)
iy B A 3720 6061
iGN
fyeraT fay af 2013-14
% forg ararer 5 =W R
3 fRafer 7 72 1
IRféa fAfy

31 9, 2013 &1 U=t &t
g aRfae e 5.
68717 o oft | 99 & <RI
™ g4 g1 @ 9 . 7003
G I e R B AT
SRRy e # eriaRvr fmam
T & | AT fART B T,
7 ARG BT FATIIST B &
SWRid 31 #", 2014 &
T Rfaa Y .
61721 @=a & | .

Rreeq gwrr

THUAERT P fTec] Aa <% H AARe AYFF iR S-pHd
AR DI YR R IRl b A B H FeH w |

ARSI T Sgel AU wiikpermet sgdies arer AR 740 |aR
{ GARSTd 8, I8 31f¥d IR 987 B Bl &d] Wl § 3R BRI
FHEIT STARTHTT DI a1 T HR FHdl & | I8 FaR Boll b WR )
BB FeW T, A ol & g9d 81 |

BIADHIT STl Hex & Tof IR T w0 A a5 [Somex Raa’t 95e
P W) AT B S B

THUAERIT T GRe & 9T Foid & | T JRem ura &R &
forg wreRarer, sTEivE, TATHSIST anfy 9 e R gRer H
BIg FHI T8l W] B

T A6 & S & fofg uid: TR & | GRef I S BraRard gd
MUY SFIEH STfeId BXIeT Bl A & oY ST T 2
TATHECRIT AA1® e 3R HHSIR GRIET] & A1eqq 3 el giHread
BT & | A Ufterher YRam SRET qorrel! Gaeagw §IR1 daferd
g, Sl 5 aMTE) vd HaR HATSd, HRT WRPR BT AN 9T 2 |
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(% in Lakh)

2013-14 2012-13

Profit before tax 11941 19340
Tax 3975 6267
Profit after tax 7966 13073
Paid up capital (Equity) 880 880
Reserves 76690 68717
Earning per share (%) 90.52 148.56
(Face valueX10/-) (Post Bonus)
PBT Per Employee 37.20 60.61

DIVIDEND

Directors are not in a
position to recommend
dividend for the financial
year 2013-14.

RESERVES

General Reserves of
the Company stood at¥
68717 lakh as on 31st
March 2013. During the
year deficit of ¥ 7003
lakh have been
transferred to General
Reserve from Profit &
Loss Account. After
adjusting sums of
Dividend Distribution
tax for Rs 7 lakhs the
" General Reserves
s £ stand at¥ 61721 lakh as

o T g, e, AN (A <1e) 8 & SR THURERT Sl 1 eI Bye gy on 31st March 2014.
Shri S.S.Chaudhuri, CGM(HR) addressing MSTC'’s officials during a meeting

SYSTEM DIVISION

MSTC's IT infrastructure is by far the most sophisticated in
the country to take up ecommerce services in a secure and
transparent manner.

MSTC's IT Department is equipped with the latest powerful
IBM Power Series 740 Servers having large processing power
and can serve thousands of concurrent users. The servers
are highly energy efficient leading to saving on power.

Mumbai Disaster Recovery site is also having a similar set up
as in Kolkata Data Center.

MSTC is also concerned on information security issues and
has left no stone unturned to achieve maximum security by
installing Firewall, IPS, MMDOS, etc.

All network equipments like routers, switches are from CISCO
and are totally ready for IPv6 migration. Security Appliances
like Firewalls, IPS are also in place to prevent unauthorized
intrusion.

MSTC also ensures security through periodical penetration
and vulnerability testing. Periodical Application Security
Testing is conducted by STQC, department under Ministry of
IT & Communication, Govt of India.
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AT T Jo& & SR Rt
Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC & Shri A.K.Sinha, External Independent Monitor(centre) along with other officials of MSTC during a meeting on Integrity Pact

TATHCIR 7 70 & U Wit @1 didieT & iRy Sirs fan 21 g
HER ARG TRl oF $9% AR Feam weT forar foresy a4t
ERT SITET GRITT T | SRIAT 81T | Yor faves &1 ares) W ud
AR | GRET Y& $R & (oY U YEITH Bl RITYA1 P 718 © |
THTACT 7 U offaRe aRyel S-HieiRsie aHa fasid o= gat
2| 39 E-HaRHT qorel 7 W feenfrdemater, smgdt sffras
2000 wq g9 2008 # by Y g HeE qA1 SUhaR FrEraferdl
BT U BT T 8, $9 A1 B QARG §IRT AT
T

TAUAETAT -5 BT HIUHATHATS ofad-3 & &g & At rf¥mrfora fapan
T & e IR TS g8 2

THTIERA qdR Pletdrar § 99 4R Fard drivh 2 | Rew fayrr
gire Araar | A 8, S {6 AR U = Pl ST
THih &b 1 I BRI V& & |

TACEERT BT faeeH fawrT vaciag ll g1RT amsywalt 27001:2005 |
EEINCR

TATASR &7 §-brat T +ff amggstai 9001:2008 Iorae FHIford 2 |
A9 S e (TgeRe)

THTECT fAfcs 7 genm 9 & seiin @ orid wed faar g1 9y
2013-14 % $u= ¥ =g vd faxfia foeres St & sfeao &
I g frar 21 I8 ydud & vt e @1 gwfar § qen
e & 9 WR W IROT % IR b1l qeier g1 HUA Bl
gufifera smeIfts | garcod & & foy $u=t 7 39 99 3w Wi
W forgfs & 1
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MSTC has connected its regions and branches through VPN,
which enabled the centralized internal applications to be used
by all in a more secured manner. Moreover an UTM has been
installed for protecting the users systems from outside spams
and viruses.

MSTC has developed an in-house complete e-Procurement
solution. CVC guidelines, IT Act 2000 & its Amendment in
2008, and GFR norms have been adhered to in this
e-Procurement Application and the said service has been
certified by STQC.

MSTC e-Commerce has also been appraised and certified as
CMMI Level-3 compliant.

MSTC server in Kolkata is manned round-the-clock throughout
the year. The Systems dept. is well equipped with qualified
professionals whose skills are continuously upgraded with
training on latest technology.

MSTC's System Department is ISO 27001:2005 certified from
STQC.

MSTC e-commerce division is also ISO 9001:2008 Quality
certified.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT (HRD)

MSTC Limited has always given great importance to its
manpower. In the year 2013-14 it has demonstrated excellent
performance both in terms of business and financial
performance. It only reflects strong leadership and high level
of motivation at all levels of the Organization. During this year
the company has made recruitments at the entry levels to
equip the company with well trained manpower.
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AMG A UET 7 IR & SEa SRl gRT SRR wder
T BRigH!, RART Td Brfemeet gRT T 18 Hrfureid Bf
Aweadd gRIfee fm g1 g9 35 Sriurael @ g e
gR1eTor | Tt fhy Td 21 IR-BRUTAd HHATRAT & fory IRveRIdG
gfteror &1 W H=rer far|

39 Y B ST BT YIS Ud STRIRE SAfhe U U STEIT
a1, S Aheayde F¥ae g3l | g9 2013-14 & oy THaiy Jed A1
BRI B foram T |

FAGR 0T BT B0

SO e shf/erggfe seonf/er fest av/aiRe wu |
famaiT SHiTaRT & Iy THI-9H g IR I B iR I I ARGRT
Hifrat iR wfsran 31 arwon sRevT, ge, RInd st & ddg 9 @
ST €, SAdT ST BRell 2 |

IR G @ e vd ugEiy & A | el o1 e e
ST g1 9§ & SRM Tfed I fwrfi uSafa sffeat vd aaa
Hiffedt (Fryfh & Aret #) § Ta-il/Tddl 9qard 1 gfc-ieed ol
¥ MR & SR e {6y 7 16 aafpal § 9 5 ofdi=d, 2 wasdt v
3 v aftpal o foram ;1 sreusiwd e ot ot wnfie fopar
mar |

qY P IR ST &b 11 TR T 9O IR BRIUTIR! BT AARD Td
e UfereTor BrRishH! & fore wranfta fhar T e |
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The Human Resource Department successfully trained
approximately 18 executives through management
development programmes, seminars and workshops
organized by good institutes of India. We have also imparted
skill development training to 35 executives and also conducted
motivational training for 21 non-executive employees.

This year we had undertaken "A Study on Organization
Restructuring and Manpower Planning" which was
successfully completed. The MOU targets for the year 2013-
14 were achieved.

WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS :

The Company has duly observed the Presidential Directives
issued from time to time in regard to reservation, relaxation,
concession, etc. for the SC/ST/OBC/PWD candidates
pertaining to the policies and procedures of the Government.

The directives in matters concerning recruitment and
promotion regarding the weaker sections have been duly
complied with. All Departmental Promotion Committees and
Selection Committees (in case of recruitment) constituted
during the year had representatives of SC/ST community. Out
of 16 no of persons recruited during the year, 5 OBC, 2 SC
and 3 ST persons were taken; of which 1 belong to minority.

During the year, 11 SC and 9 OBC employees of the Com-
pany were sponsored for training programmes, both In-House
and Institutional training programmes.

e-assuring ?.assurin& aaNssﬁ'l'E e§§?§zg
cassuing _eassuring m %a# iND‘A ?‘ND ' e-assuring e-assuring
i i eassunng ‘“ \1!
i i 900 WOR | C W R T INDIA L
ﬁ ﬁm ﬁﬁ m -‘m 4%'« m 2013 f'aNssﬁi"g i_assu"ng e-assuring j-asiﬁ;l’ng
2 - T ii iNDIA iNDIA iND
i i i i, i ﬁi‘ai‘*ﬁ 45 innual General Meeting '

kata

), 8 v, &. Furdt, srwer wg vey v, ey, o . . Riw, v (arftre),

48th Annual General Meeting of MSTC Ltd. (from left), Shri A. K. Basu, Director(F), Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC, Shri B. B. Singh, Director (Commercial),
Shri S. Ambastha, CVO & Shri S. S. Chaudhuri, CGM(HR)
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In addition, all possible cooperation and assistance was pro-
vided to the MSTC SC/ST Employees' Council, which func-
tion primarily to safeguard the interest of the reserved section

of employees of the Company.

™ EMPOWERMENT OF WOMEN :

BRA 3h AT 57 Ifectd Taex (STYRMSUINH) BT Toidad 1D
TR BN & A, THUEER BT TR FARhaRU W Seyaeiied
ERT M ®RipH d o o« & fov o2 afgen sHariRar af
e fabar T o1l B B UH BRIUABI, S SegATTITH B
SRS PRI B AR &, BT GG YAl &5 B feel] &b Wy o
e T | 9 Ud @1 S 9IgEy | Afgel SHARAT & f[der & o
ST |l AN < RET & a1 WUweR At & Arems |
FATST B ASiBl/AfEAN & I o W JeT gs 2 |

Being a Corporate Life Member of Forum of Women in Public

Sector (WIPS), several women employees were nominated

for participation in the programmes organized by WIPS. An
executive of the Company, who is a member of the Executive

Body of WIPS, has been elected as the President of the

Eastern Chapter. She and her team actively contribute to the

development of women employees in PSUs and also
underprivileged girls/women in the society through CSR

activities.

(TasIRYA fawrT)
frere e afiffam, 1995 &1 BRIEa

(HRM DEPARTMENT)
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, 1995

9§ 2013-2014 (fa=is 31.03.2014 &t AT & IGUR) & IR Frers afr Afif 1995 & st #t Rafy
Status of implementation of the Persons with Disabilities Act, 1995 during the year 2013-2014 (As on 31-03-2014)

FHERl frern aftnal Fd frern afwal &1 I Biew 4 § FH B R
@ "@E Ealsics| fige+yaars afcreret AiFs 3% | HH T forg @t
+YeTe! +YeTst (e 3 T 1) Bl @ P HRUT TS &b PRATS
Number of Number of Total Percentage of In case figure in Action taken
Employees Disabled Persons BL+HI+LD | disabled persons Col.4 is less than to fill up
(Col. 3 & Col.1) 3% reasons therefor the short fall
(1) 2 3) 4) (5) (6)
74/Group THRmS/HI LD
3/A 170 - 3 3 1.76
9/B 44 1 1 2 4.54 *
w/C 90 - 3 3 3.33
</D 14 - - - /NI
Pel/Total 318 1 7 8 2.51

*wE §f § PI$ Wit T2 o o I8 21/ *No recruitment being done in Group B
GRYTT : TA-ATT a1 B e, TAIMS-21eT AT, TS -gor fheel # a7wefar | / Legends: BL-Blindness or low vision HI-Hearing

Impairment
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et 31.03.2014 ot AN & IR wgwd &t Sl
MANPOWER STATISTICS OF MSTC AS ON 31-03-2014

W | PR | TRRA | SegURd | TWIRA | dTeR | amem | A TE | R | A LT 1.4.14
@ g
HO | ERO | NRO | WRO SRO | BLR | VIZ | BHPL | VDORA | HYD | LKNO | TOTAL| TOTAL
AS ON
1.4.14
HRYTAR/EX | 77 13 19 14 11 11 9 2 8 4 2 170 168
IR-priuTa®/| 56 | 12 | 20 14 11 12 | 11 3 8 0 1 148 151
NEX
g siy/srfa Saonf/ea fRes oi/amiRes wu & fwam/qage ¥f e (31.03.2014 5t fRf)
SC/ST/OBC/PHYSICALLY HANDICAPPED/EX-SERVICEMEN STATUS AS ON 31-03-2014
79 P Tt (%) Tl (%) AN (%) IRIRS fadeT (%) qagd dfE (%)
GROUP TOTAL SC (%) ST (%) OBC (%) PHYSICALLY EX-
HANDICAPPED SERVICEMEN
(%) (%)
3T/A 170 24(14.11) 11(6.47) 33(19.41) 3(1.76) =/NIL
a/B 44 10(22.72) 1(2.27) T=/NIL 2(4.54) =I/NIL
w/C 90 21(23.33) 3(3.33) 17(18.88) 3(3.33) =/NIL
g/D 14 6(42.85) 1(7.14) 1(7.14) =I/NIL =I/NIL
$el/TOTAL 318 61(19.18) 16(5.03) 51(16.03) 8(2.51) T=/NIL
31.03.2014 &1 gou/afgen ot fR1fr / MALE/FEMALE AS ON 31-03-2014
7oy / MALE Hfgen /| FEMALE %o /| TOTAL
HRTed | EX 142 28 170
IR-wrTes | NEX 125 23 148
ool / TOTAL 267 51 318

TAUEERAT @) awiie wHien 988 YREHR Y& GRIHH F SRE TIUHSRl & SHarToT
MSTC’s Business Review Meeting Employees of MSTC during award presentation event
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21 39 Uicd & aga Hifiua/
el 3T Rieprd deiigd o
Hhd & vd g Reed i
BIS B AR A Rpradi at
FRIRY § orawa 81 dad 21 d
AT Usiigrd Rreprad &1
IRY BT W =T Fad B |

EEIGRECI S EISEERI
AR U AMUISIIRYTATH
(Hger ufers frdw Rew g
ARy fawed) R e
Je9TSe &b B UST TR Y& Bl
T 7, et qua Tifd
STl gRT BT Sl & |

Rrerrd I @1 T gaR AT =iy vd oar eratadt § o9 at
At & sferT Rieridi &1 debrel e iR 7rel & fAye™ & forg
BRATS B T Thdl & |

HHARAT gRT I Rrepraral w fvmfir vem qen e=iryeman vdees
ERT BRars ff @) Sl B | $5 Rierd 1% gR1 g Riem de #
N U & Y| AT BrItery HaTed § HHarRal | ura fafe
TR ®/IR-3iTTaR® Rieradl W A9riR g, i I s
Tet IFyd FHen e 2, 9 u_et o’ wea e 9T et 21

g AfteR sfdifaw 2005

THTACT 7 Ua sdiel mifdreey, Widiendan ol nam writer | i
o 2 |y ety emen Fatera # ¥t ue dengalt ofR ve vdisndst
SRENSTE P q&c AT AT Bl THTRITEA-HHHT & frq 1fHa o
T 2| gar AfeR Sfifm 2005 % 98d WIS QMAed gE
R rfdfm 2005 & d@u & Srgdpd e W g1 |t
et Rl @1 siferms uga foman | af 2013-14 & SRE Fo
63 srrdei/srRIEl B U fhar T ¥ SR ITH A 61 arrdeHi/
SRIET BT FreTe fham T € iR ¥w 02 Hispane= g |

XTSTHYT

THAGHE AT IToTT B &1 Sgemed 16 faawr 2013 & fwar man
o7 | 39 M@y & SR fea) URRag iR Brivmeraei &1 e
Yo Pty d1 &R U9 e dritedl | fear ) g 21
NABRITON/HHARTOT T &<t wferanfiraett ud fadt aierart # S<iiof
BN & forg e & AR frar | et 07 Sri¥rerRay/ st
Pr fEEY R1eror FISHT, IS MR, MRS WRER gRT Ao &
Tt & forg fa foar |

TATEERT & [REHR IR FARIE & SR 47 9. &, B, sreae w7 wey fews 9
forfi @ 2013-14 & oy S PRIFTEET B TE01 Hd gY AT 9 PAR TRTAH,
TYIARN T #N T.%. 8, IIRUBTH SgaiRall | By # i 4. 1. R Fews (aifrs)
ot Rafera &
CMD, MSTC Shri S.K.Tripathi handing over the ‘Best Performance Cup’ for the
financial year 2013-14 to RM,WRO Smt.Bhanu Kumar and RFM WRO

Shri N.K.Singh during MSTC'’s award presentation ceremony. Director (Commercial)
Shri B. B. Singh also present in the picture
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- MECHANISM
TATHSRTT &1 HRURE dicd

www.mstcindia.co.in Online registration of Public

_ T Grievance has been

&R Sffes @it Rrora ® provided by MSTC's

GSTIHROT 1 GfabT H&T BT Sl corporate portal

www.mstcindia.co.in. Under
this portal the Principal/
Buyer can register their
grievances and view the
status with the help of a
unique system generated
code for the complaints.
They can also view the
progress of grievance

Bls. registered online.

As per instruction received
from Ministry a link on
CPGRAMS (Central Public
Grievance Redress &
Monitoring System) is also
provided in the home page
of our corporate website
which is monitored by nominated officials.

Grievance cells have also been constituted in different
Regional and Branch offices so that grievance can be sorted
out immediately and take action to solve the cases.

Grievances from the employees are also taken care by the
HOD's and Region/Branch Managers. Some of the grievances
are also received at the Central Grievance Cell by post.
Moreover, the HR Dept. attends to various formal/informal
grievances received from the employees in day to day running
of the office in consultation with the HOD's & Staff Unions,
wherever necessary.

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2005

MSTC nominated an Appellate Authority, a CPIO in the Head
office. Every region/branch has PIO and an APIO as well for
effectively processing the RTI applications received at various
locations of the company. Provisions of Right to Information
Act 2005 have been duly complied for processing the
applications/requests received under RTI Act 2005. All the
quarterly reports have been submitted on-line. During the
year 2013-14, total 63 applications/requests have been
received and out of that 61 applications/requests have been
disposed and remaining 02 are under process.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Rajbhasha Trimas was inaugurated on 16 September 2013.
During this period, Hindi competitions and Hindi workshops
were organized in Head office and in regional and branch
offices. Total 21 officers/employees were awarded prizes for
winning in Hindi competitions and for passing Hindi
examinations. Total 07 officers/employees were nominated for
the Hindi examination conducted by Hindi Teaching Scheme ,
Official Language Deptt. Govt. of India.
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Quarterly reports and annual report were sent to the Ministry.
As per the Official Language Act, inspection was done in Head
office and regional and branch offices. All materials for
inspection were made available at the time of inspection done
by the Ministry. Incentive was provided to 07 officers and
employees. Official Language Implementation meeting was
organized. Monitoring for implementation of Official Language
was done. Circular for implementation of section 3(3) of Official
Language Act 1963 was issued from time to time. Provisions
of Official Language Act were also circulated to bring the
attention to the progressive use of Hindi in day to day official
work." Aaj kaa shabd" was sent on-line and Rajbhasha
Saptahik Shabdawali Patrika" was also circulated.

Ministry meeting and Town Official Language meeting were
attended.

ISO 9001:2008 certification of Official Language Department
was renewed.

Unicode was installed in head office and regional and branch
offices. Unicode reinstallation is also going on where
computers have been formatted.

Documents coming under section 3(3) of Official Language
Act were translated to Hindi. Translations from English to Hindi
and vice versa have been provided as and when required.
Hindi version of Annual report was also submitted. Official
Language Act has been complied with. Ministry of Steel and
its Hindi Salahkar Samity continuously provided their guidance
about implementation of Official Language Act.

TATEERT & [REPR IR FARIE & SRM 27 T, &, Fard, sreer 9 wder faerd, wagadlt 9 fcfia af 2013-14 & forg S facfia wrifres & fag ke
ofies w81 @Rd 8Y AN g Hid, dvd, FereT vd 2Ny AR, dIhTH, Jersd

CMD, MSTC Shri S.K.Tripathi handing over the “ Merit Shield for best financial performance” for the financial year 2013-14 to BM, Vadodara
Shri Surya Kant and BFM, Vadodara, Shri Praveen Kumar, during MSTC’s award presentation ceremony
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CMD, MSTC Shri S. K. Tripathi handing over the “ Merit Shield for maximum increase in business” for the financial year 2013-14 to BM, Vizag
Shri A. Rajamanickam and BFM, Vizag, Shri N. Mohan, during MSTC’s award presentation ceremony

GRED) VIGILANCE

THATEEAT T Al 99T dut & aR=res o frgerar, Samert The Vigilance Department of MSTC strives to ensure Fairness,
vd gereran  gAfRad a7 & foy mameRd 21 sl § e Integrity and Efficiency in the operations of the company. Policy
aMferer qer NRe TIERIG TIER HRE &Y % T TR of Zero Tolerance on Corruption is strictly adhered to for

R I e B AR BER W A o TE | A upholding ethical business practices and moral uprightness

. . among the personnel. MSTC Vigilance Department complies
TS 9001:2008 7 e P ¥ with ISO 9001:2008 Quality Management System, and the

HRAT & AT YR DI G¥ B & fg gofraeiedl Grammeie Ads emphasis has been to have in place effective preventive

Y AT ARAT P BRIVUITeA § URSHEIT Ud STaraael bl 961 & measures to fight against corruption and also to increase the

gfd g1 ey | transparency and accountability in the functioning of the
. . . . organization.

OIS &) $-Tal, 3-Reaxd et Td $-MaRAc B $-hiad ganizall

TReETe s TAARR TR 39 Gidd &% SIRY R S 2, MSTC's e-Commerce operations of e-auction, e-reverse
et A 3 e S e e auction & e-procurement are carried out through its STQC

. N . certified web portal which is in compliance with the CVC
S B & T WS | pIeCe BIeIAT ST Ao ﬁﬁﬂ’ guidelines. MSTC owns its IT infrastructure and the software
RS o frserar gifead wx 2y 3F g9-fdee gmaem €1 has several in-built provisions for ensuring Transparency and
rerr/2-fehl/S-aIRHe ToTell & 39 aRE A bl bl g ¥ Fairness, in order to prevent cartel formation. The e-auction/

5 U@ Tl & SR IhaT, THTHERT & SHHARRII 3727aT SlelQTaRToT e-sale/e-procurement system is designed in such a way that

JP TRl Srelierararsit & faxor B € S qre | during an auction, the Seller, Staffs of MSTC or Bidders are
. not able to view the details of the competing bidders.

T fIaRoT Jorelt B et UREElt M & forg, Hu & SnfiwiRe

FeRiTge ASITRYTHTH (Jgeess ufers iy SR Tus HifteRa In order to make the service delivery system more transparent,

: . ¢ st S N the company's official website displays and provides the link
) for B i @l to CPGRAMS (Centralised Public Grievance redressal and

@ fo gfefie W BT &, ST AR (FeArer) age, Monitoring System), Integrity pact which was implemented
& forg HHATRET & forY SravR UeT HRA 8 ERAeT <lIaR rferdt for prevention of corruption in public procurement, Whistle
TR N el T6 Rrera w=7 & oy va dadar o5 9 gwitan blower policy to provide opportunity to employees to access
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T & | SIS b P s feentet @ srgdrer fhar
Td 98 & 9t vl vd e aRss wdue & forg smaR wfdr @
Joord e M 2 |

ay & SR, 37 AN &b Hag - S-DIA BT YD1 FIb BT
A1l ANTe WR e 05.11 2013 @l fafSTely wes! Whdl, Pictdrel
T F WYth ©U W T AR BT ATATST BT 77 o7 | 5 %
JARTR ¥ AR SIRIRY 2 TR, 5 FAR, ST, AT SR 3
I AR F o U 3 & wU H - W 9o A
et 28.10.2013 & 02.11 2013 T Al SITOHT A Bl
T o T/ an | were wrafed, a9 e draterat | wmer forg Ty
3D AT BT “WIATE - AdDhd BT ATBRIHD TR - faw
R femie 02.11.2013 &7 maifvig vs |91 & s T &. R,
ST TRIe o AR (SESyH) = it pHeTRal o1 waie fran |
ey oRe U9 ART o gfiEifiar § s gfifeedl o QR e
mar |

fFriF® vd Aeea e (Hes) # feuft

Hr T 1956 @t a1 619(3)(d) & I wT FU & alfis
G TR TSt @ feweh @1 s Aed o RIS & 3fer & wy |
HET S |

fees ded @1 STReRE

Sl (Fenes) afafrm, 2000 @ grT 217(290) & wagEi &
JUETIAR, fFreere Heet 7 aamn € -

I okl IR HRA Th TASTHG oRkdl JMdl B g dRE |

SrUTe fopar T

in good faith, Citizens in Administration (Sevottam) and also a
vigilance page for lodging of complaints direct to the CVO.
Corporate Governance guidelines by DPE have been complied
with and Code of conduct for all Board members and
designated senior management has been laid down.

During the year, a seminar on 05.11.2013 was arranged jointly
with Vigilance Study Circle, Kolkata Chapter, on Promoting
good governance - Role of e-commerce Positive contribution
of Vigilance. Shri R. Sri Kumar, IPS, Vigilance Commissioner,
the chief guest on the occasion stressed on e-commerce as a
tool for good governance.

Vigilance Awareness Week was observed from 28.10.2013 to
02.11.13. Pledge was taken in the Head Office, all regions
and branches. Shri. A. K. Sinha, Independent External Monitor
(IEM) addressed all employees in a meeting held on
02.11.2013 on the theme "Promoting good governance -
Positive contribution of Vigilance. Awards for the best entries
in essay writing and slogan writing competitions were
distributed.

COMMENTS BY COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR
GENERAL OF INDIA (CAG)

Comments of CAG on the Annual accounts of company in
terms of section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956, shall
be deemed as part of Directors' Report.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the

Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000, Board of Directors state

that :

In the preparation of annual accounts the applicable
accounting
standards have

FCIR BRATS D TS
T, 98l IHF e
TR TR 3y
Mg 2|

e 7 39 RE @t
ot Aiferat & g R,
SEEZEENENERSRSAN
féar & vd 39 TRE b
foota forg €, e
Uraherd TR Y §,
al gRegel & SR
Ut & 31.03 2014

TH b PRGA B =
g for 99 2013-14

= i

been followed
along with proper
explanation
relating to material
departures ;

Directors have
selected  such
accounting policies
and applied them
consistently and
made judgments
and estimates that
are reasonable and
prudent so as to
give a true and fair
view of the state of
affairs of the
company as at
31.03.2014 and of

||

F dolt & oma/Efy TR & Qe fIaer @Rl & AR st ve. 3. B, s we s frows, meadd @ sl oR. geeid, - the profit/loss of the

R oy wd T AR WA T, e, A, dei e Ries 76 3§71 of § A . 9. Rie, Priws (afr) o

company for the

e e g ; .
TER gHe el & Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC handing over a ‘Special Shield’ to BM, Bangalore Smt R.Purushottam and BFM, ~ financial year
. . Bangalore Shri M. Thangaraju during MSTC’s award presentation ceremony. Director (Commercial _
Frwal 3 bl A ’ s B " ¥ Prrecter » 201814

Shri B.B.Singh also present in the picture
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Directors have taken
proper and sufficient
care for the
maintenance of
adequate accounting
' records in accordance
with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956
for safeguarding the
assets of the Company
and for preventing and
detecting frauds and
other irregularities.

Directors have prepared
the annual accounts for
the year ended 31st
March, 2014 on a going
concern basis.

AUDITORS
Pursuant to Section

T UTAT ® e, o v, &. Brurdl, sene W vy Feve, TIUHERit | ST RYSR T80T HRd gU THUECRA & ey 619(2) ) of the
=1 TG HETIET Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC handing over Rajbhasha award to an employee of MSTC Companies Act, 1956,

qerd J 9§ 2013-14 % oIy H9% T QU U, FC] ST Bl
BN F HET S T Wierh b w9 H Frgen fBar g1 orkar wierd
BT IR HUN & IS oIal & A1 Fold B 337 7 7| orn
TRIeThl Bt femforl/sraeidal R U§es % STad B et & ufode
& argeria || % v fear o 2

[REERL

qaH | THTHRT fo1. & fewre Jeet § ) v & e, sree |g
yde Feerd, 5 T & 9, Fewe () gd o @ @ Rz, feee
(arftrfs) wfie €, it fo5 gqoierferd fraere €1 ot o & gaen,
<igh Afa, ST AT, 9RT WRaR famie 01.03.2014 3 ARERT
ifa e T8 g1 4 S dg, omsuew Wyw wfud, s
HATTT, WRd WRPR fedic 10.03.2014 & TR AT fFesres &
w9 H frgeh {6y 77 & | 37 R 91, N1 AeedR, S HATerd
WRBR GRT A G e €1 37 & geT HeRiE, Yayd dee,
TR TA & 12.12 2013 < T Feerd ue wR 78 81 57 v
& I, a4 Few Yerd 918, fadiw 13.12.2013 9 wadw e
& w5y § frgm g 1 o < 6 Rie, srEyew (Jarfige) v qagd
g (Caaeeed) &1 g dHT fiAied 19.06.2014 &1 w9 81
TS U W oS, qayd HieEeEl, Wersvd d€ # 3R Ud wWod
e £

T arie SR

s PRURET ARG & ©I § WA 1 @R I FAfd ariore
T & &5 7 uieg 21 fod oo auf ¥, wuadf wn &
I # G )9 & oIy, $9, 79 &R 99 qod o fafrE
RIS B F Y% 5 | S TaeadRi 3 ais «f fafmio
gPTs T8l © 3R Th fST du B, Ty THTHERT @t FuwsiR
Tfafafrat <o & ff woat § Hel g8 €1 ARy 7 |amifie
et & e & fov fafe aRaesmd g & <f €1 S fe
TN/ TSl /ERTY Ud 31k geal & oy faernery wa &1 famiory
fRARIPRT, T AT, B T TG WX Sol GRATSTISN T AT
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the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India, has appointed M/s. Ray & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company
for the year 2013-14. The report of Auditor is attached to the
annual accounts of the Company. Management replies on the
comments/observations of the Auditors are placed at annexure
Il to Directors Report.

DIRECTORS

Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri
S.K. Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K.
Basu, Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director
(Commercial), who are whole time directors. Shri J.P. Shukla,
Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Government of India ceased
to be Govt. nominee director w.e.f 01.03.2014. Shri Lokesh
Chandra, IAS Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India
has been appointed as a Govt. nominee director w.e.f.
10.08.2014.Shri Suraj Bhan, Economic Adviser, Ministry of
Steel is second Government nominee director. Shri K.L.
Mehrotra, ex-CMD, MOIL ceased to be independent director
w.e.f 12.12.2013. Shri A K Goyal, former Member, Railway
Board, has been appointed independent director w.e.f
13.12.2013. The term of Shri D.P. Singh, IAS (Retd.) & ex-
secretary (Textiles) expired on 19.06.2014. Shri N.C. Jha, ex-
CMD, CIL, is the other independent director on the Board.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

As a Corporate citizen, MSTC is fully committed in the area of
Corporate Social Responsibility. In the last few years, MSTC
has undertaken various projects of low, medium and high value
to assist in the developments of the society. Since MSTC does
not have any manufacturing unit and is a trading company,
the CSR activities of MSTC are spread over in different states
of the country. MSTC has taken various initiatives for social
infrastructure development like construction / extension of
school building for SC/ST/OBC and disabled students,
construction of road, installation of hand pumps, and
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CSR and Sustainability Projects 2013-14
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F ORISSA 211320
GOVERNMENTAO\ON JEPARTMENT  Date
AL ADN\\N\STR £F FUND)

ICMRF GENER(CH\EF MINISTER'S REL! Id@/
i SR e Crores0:
60,000,000/ Rupees-=~ ¢ of cash/
Rs 2, ..... Cartas 183 y only it shape ¢
¢ with thanks @ sum of % R e
wil e R B e i o T

Receive L /9/3/3 from
R&:(/)W ..... r\,\/(,ﬁ”%(, 006328 ..... \Datu{... J ?6
;an'y»onfcr / <'l¥.1nﬁ.‘~l)rﬂﬂ / Iko,/.K.@. .

; Sectior
Under Sect!

9/, exemption
the donor 10 100 drafts

alisation of ¢

aptities ag and
, olief Fund entit heques
f Minister 8 IRRC‘\?)\ subject to 1€
Tax Act. ¥

1he Chiel
ution o the &
contributio! of Income

Note : The €O (2) Giih)

JERMR, IR I

THUHC & HTHAR el & S Ferall va Srenerd & Famr g
o SRt g afRErsE

2. o femifer, 24 werm 3 wroadRf gRT fow ot st wae &1 frmfor

3. HTHIR T & Fefi TTieT, SR Ul H THUHCI gRT fod Aifid Ao elge ol e
4. HUHAR B & TEd gel, U. §. ¥ TIUHeRN gR1 O it wse ot fmfor
5.

6

ST T DY H T 2.6 BRI FT I

forams femifeR, 24 gom & fffa T8 Togy
Ongoing CSR project at Balarampur, UP for construction of classrooms & toilet block !
under MSTC’s CSR initiatives =
Construction of School building at Jitendra Vidyamandir, 24 Parganas funded by MSTC
MSTC funded installation of solar light at Gonda, UP under its CSR scheme i
Construction of Road at Hooghly, W.B funded by MSTC under its CSR initiatives
Donation of Rs. 2.6 crore to Orissa Relief fund

Construction of Deep tubewell built at Jitendra Vidyamandir,24 Parganas
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2| AT Ed IV, ST A W qAT ARTe AT T | 9y & foy
o1 @ T, 482.86 W oT|

frafa siftremas
Tt e g e o fraR-famet &1 @R ok e St
Il % 9= fovam T/ & oiR 98 s a1 ufirde &1 3w g

WEIP HUAl - BRI why o fafies
<l a8t &1 gRemerd aRomg i feam < <=1 @ -

2013-14 2012-13

i. fafag wfty dfeq a1 oo vd 23787 19781
3T MY (T, I H)

ii. PRIWRIT 19 (T, T H) 842 196

IR =9

e Wed, a9 & SR SU Bl QY Y $F Hedar GganT ud
1T 9 & foIv A= 3xurd 53, g ST /TSy ", afd
(STe), *oR AT U YWY (ST Ud ST H3Ter & 31 SRy,
e HATET Ud A g RGN HATl, oY WReR, fafte
eI &3 & Sugpal, Foft dufrl, Jaxi, sur fikue ud o=
AN b AR Hasn ST BRAT 21 PR 3 e SR
IMYTepatell RT AT-a=-AT HU $ AR fe@mg e s g fasar
% T SHBT IR € |

M FAerRor HHARET & SEEierar ofiR uRem @ WY 'ifcs
ST T T gl & |

o Hed & foIu e SHet IR |

Bl

(T8 & )
eget W8 uey feved

og g 3 4l

(mmmsm)

ince

(A Govt. Of India Enterprise)

2 g3 AT

Vigilance Study Circle, Kolkata

installation of solar lights projects. Also substantial contribution
has been made in Chief Minister's Relief fund, Orissa. Total
expenditure for the year was ¥ 482.86 Lakh.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Separate details on Corporate Governance and Management
Discussion and Analysis are attached herewith as
Annexure-Il which forms a part of this Annual Report.
SUBSIDIARY COMPANY - FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

The operational results of the two years are given below: -

2013-14 2012-13

i. Service Charge including 23787 19781
miscellaneous receipts and
other income ( X in lakh)

ii. Profit after Tax ( ¥ in lakh) 842 196

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wishes to place on record their gratitude
to the Hon'ble Minister of Steel, Hon'ble Minister of State of
Steel, Secretary (Steel), Additional Secretary and FA (Steel),
and other officials of the Ministry of Steel, Defence Ministry
and various other Central Government Ministries, the State
Governments, various public sector undertakings, private
companies, the bankers, our principal and others for their
valuable assistance and guidance extended to the Company
during the year. The Directors express their gratitude to
customers and suppliers for the trust and confidence reposed
by them on your company year after year.

Your Directors also place on record the appreciation of the
sincere efforts made by employees which has resulted in
recommendable performance of the Company.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

(S. K. Tripathi)
Chairman-cum- Managing Director

TR fafics vd RAfSel WSt wdhd, Siaaar gRT dladrdl § ST Ue GRie @I Jaiftd B gU 41 3R 30 FHR, ATSUITH, Adbdl Mg, $uld Adbdl AR

Shri R.Sri Kumar, IPS, Vigilance Commissioner, Central Vigilance Commission addressing at a seminar held in Kolkata organized by MSTC Ltd & Vigilance Study
Circle, Kolkata
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Wwﬁ?ﬁ fafics vd fRAfiel Wt wdhd, Pradrr gRT Blierdrd # AR TF T e B Haifdd = gy #f va. &. fHurdh, sreue v ydy fravwe, groadih
Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC addressing at a seminar in Kolkata organized by MSTC Ltd & Vigilance Study Circle,Kolkata

TS ¢ | Annexure: |

o st B ROE P Annexure to Directors Report
o SR fefat Particulars of Employees in terms of Sec.217 (2A) of the

, 1956 @ ara1 217(2%) & o7 o Companies Act. 1956

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the

ref) T, 1956 ) eRT 217(21) % e afsd Hudl (e Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Particulars

' ) _ . of Employees) Rules, 1975, number of employees whose
@1 faazor) Frae, 1975 & wraemi & Ted Suferd Haral o wer, remuneration is not less than ¥ 5.00 Lakh per month is nil.
ST ARG ARsHS 7 5.00 e § o el ¥, T T Particulars of conservation of energy, technology
it R, 1956 1 =T 217(1)(S) 3 et wfse et (R absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo as per

_ _ section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956, as read
ool o Rure # faavor &1 gepctavv) Fram, 1988 & SfaR FHoll with the Companies (Disclosures of particulars in the

e, qedial waife, e R smy vd w@dl b1 R | report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

L ‘ Since the Company is a trading concern, considering the
fer Bt v fSw ufere 7, gafay framaema @t el &1 wd
A e nature of activities there is no technology absorption and

B Th1p! AT Ud Boll ARET0T 8] © | conservation of energy.

foesh 5T 4 |4 wd Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo

el & AT T o 7 o R qeT @d af 2012-18 ¥ v The total foreign exchange outgo during the year 2013-14_ for
_ _ import of goods and others was ¥ 314594 Lakh as against

661291 <ire ot efl # 99 2013-14 # %. 314594 o gyl ¥ 661291 Lakh in the year 2012-13. The company has earned

2013-14 % SR et 3 fordeht a1 & w0 g1 Tt <Y | Foerer NIL in foreign exchange during the year 2013-14. In the
previous year i.e. 2012-13, the foreign exchange earning was

I 2012-13 F fageh g1 @t o g off | nil.
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R fIam ot 21 U & uEed @ g8 " § R et
ST D1 U Ufshar 3R =T garHr Ty, orae ameq
U 7T ITYAT DI YT B TP |

AISERT §RT U P Fee TR qaTY TY R Bl GRER G P
Je 2T W THUHSTHT 310 Jee F Y WR IR UREHT iR srdsdr &
fory yrgeTeier e ¢ |

Fofer arftvema & sifyard feen-fder & srgurer & arefar vivwdRy
FGAY b AR Sed oI AGS, ed Uiagdl, YRl qef
T Tfaemel & 9 Sfud daRar Td Faiaq i Yol &
STERYT B ST @ g, e e it gomedt @
Fara de | ar] fmar o e | i siftemes & foe i
ATGSI~h &3 & SUHT & folv dRUNCS AT B IR I A%,
2010 # it feer-fder faw v &, S9e1 srured a¥ 2013-14 4
fopar T den ey § off foan S| et Ruid a9 W ogd
e T § U Wi o TR SIS & TR erfiema faem-
et & ergurer # af 2013-14 F forg gruaey Scpee &oft 7 2|

Annexure: |l

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
MSTC's POLICY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

MSTC believes in desirable governance practices for ultimate
benefit of the stakeholders.

Effective corporate governance practices to provide for an
environment for achievements of the objectives of the company
have been the basic management philosophy of the company.

MSTC makes all out efforts for transparency and integrity at
all levels of management in order to retain confidence reposed
in its management by the stakeholders.

Apart from compliance of mandatory guidelines on Corporate
Governance MSTC aspires to follow high ethical standards,
commitment to values while doing business, maintain
transparency, conducts due diligence between commercial
contracts and follows best governing practices. The guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises as issued on May 2010, have been complied with
in the year 2013-14 and shall be complied with in future also.
The quarterly reports have been submitted on time and as
per self-evaluation format, MSTC is in "excellent" category in
compliance of Corporate Governance guidelines of DPE, for
the year 2013-14.

,

T fafics vd faftield ) wdd, Sraer gRT Sidar d AR ge T e § 57 v, &. Brordl, sener we ydy e, vivedRil qon #f ok s g, amgdiue,

5 [y e

|G SRIH, e FebalT START

Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC and Shri R.Shri Kumar ,IPS ,Vigilance Commissioner,Central Vigilance Commission at a seminar in Kolkata organized by MSTC Ltd &
Vigilance Study Circle,Kolkata
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TTEeT fafice vd il <t 9, SIad gRT SIddl 3 RN Te T & aRM Heac faffice & $-ad W TailRe ta W &l faqred d-d g7
2 T, &, e, oreme | wdy e, THUaERi dor st TR A% GER, SMSUIGH, FddhdT SR, $uld Fadbdl RN, #ff UH. omaws, Hidiel, THTECR (ST BIAT) AT # 3
O SFRGITOT
A book published on e-commerce of MSTC Ltd. is being unveiled by MSTC, CMD, Shri S.K.Tripathi, Shri R.Shri Kumar ,IPS ,Vigilance Commissioner,Central

Vigilance Commission ( from left), Shri S.Ambastha,CVO ,MSTC(right side, corner) along with other dignitaries during a seminar in Kolkata organized by MSTC Ltd &
Vigilance Study Circle, Kolkata

fve W BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1T Composition
T TSR 1. % R Hear § o v & ST, sreger 9w Board of Directors of MSTC Ltd. presently consists of Shri

e frees, A T 9y, Pree () w0 @ @ Rie, fews S.K. Tripathi, Chairman-cum-Managing Director, Shri A.K.
(aforeT) ' Ry Gﬁ’ﬁﬁ T Prers 1 8 S ﬁﬁ Basu, Director (Finance) and Shri B.B. Singh, Director

. 3 . - (Commercial), who are whole time directors. Shri J.P. Shukla,
J ¥ R 01.03.2014 31 RN Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Government of India ceased

T Frewe o3 ) T 51 S b s, sngved Wy wf, to be Govt. nominee director w.e.f 01.03.2014. Shri Lokesh
SR HACH, HRA WRAHR feid 10.03.2014 & WRAN A1fare Chandra, IAS Joint Secretary, Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India
e & w0 4§ Fgeh Y T 1 3l IR 91, 3MIe A aR, has been appointed as director w.e.f. 10.03.2014.Shri Suraj
ST {1l IRBR gRT AT fgadia Fewre €1 2 & T Jexia, Bhan, Economic Adviser, Ministry of Steel is second
W oS!, THARETS fadie 12.12 2013 § wWds ey & Government nominee director. Shri K.L. Mehrotra, ex-CMD,
7e IR TE & | 5 T % e, YAqd wewr e ars, R 13.12.2013 MOIL ceased to be independent w.e.f 12.12.2013. Shri A K

I wada PrEs % w9 3§ Fres fry Tl 8 < 0 Rie, edo Goyal, former Member, Railway Board, has been appointed

~ . N - independent director w.e.f 13.12.2013. The term of Shri D.P.
(Rge) T e i (CreTges) oI 19.06.2014 Singh, IAS (Retd.) & ex-secretary (Textiles) expired on

BT AT & | A O 3, qgd e, endver a1 A o) 19.06.2014. Shri N.C. Jha, ex-CMD, CIL, is the other

AGZRERERRENEDE independent director on the Board.

79 frgm Fevsl o1 Wi aReg Brief information of the newly appointed directors

st T & e Shri A.K. Goyal

Y T & MIa @) FgRe i e 13.12.2013 &1 a¥ & SR W@ Shri A.K. Goyal was appointed director during the year on

freere & wu § B TS | STB! el Avgar uerel fasme § vy Tash 13.12.2013 as independent director. He is a M.Sc. in Physics

£ orr Yo 1S ¥ §ew=T ¥ w9 Wﬁ—ﬁ T ) and has retired as Member, Railway Board.

oAt s e Shri Lokesh Chandra

A Sl TigT, LYY, ST HATerd | Ty Afig &1 Shri Lokesh Chandra, IAS, is Joint Secretary in the Ministry
of Steel.

et @ mRsife REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

SEERRER i s ¥ sifererd) et €1 9 Haet 3o % forg Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration
TS Yot & STTBRY T | 986 Yoo TRHRI Fawre $1 781 f3am s other than sitting fees for attending Board and Board

25




auf

W%?
>

< TEAH

1964 - 2014

e-assuring

-
] INDIA

2| areger g uey foewe

Committee Meeting.

WISl gm MSTC Sittin i
. e ) g fees are not given
Td 51 3 BREBRT 52 a;- WA TERF T MST e to Government
quicIfers HHare dar o W% Directors. CMD and
& oYU RS T & AT WS LG4 0 o A A e other two functional
Rra & directors, being in whole

q¥ 2013-14 & &R
WSt vd &1 HRIBRI
e 3 999 vd W7l &
wY H . 143 oG B
qiReifE ure fpar, Rt
¥ diew & forg dust &
MIETH B, 6 e Td
fafere =g @ afgfa &
fore 5. 1 oa &1 8 | e
P MR A HWELt v

time employment, are
entitled to remuneration
as per terms of
employment.

Remuneration received
by CMD and two
functional directors as
salary and allowances is
¥ 143 lakhs, out of which
company's contribution
to PF is ¥ 6 lakh and
reimbursement of
medical expenses is I 1

lakh for the year 2013-
14. CMD, D (F) and
D(C) are provided car by
the Company. They are
also entitled to Performance Related Pay (PRP) as per DPE
Guidelines and recommendation by Remuneration Committee
of the Board.

DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE RECORD

Record of Attendance of the Directors during the Board
Meetings of MSTC Ltd held in the F.Y.2013-14 is placed below.
CMD was present in all the Board Meetings during the year.

IRIED!, ITR Y § WUHAR A1 & 3fria grgaef fafice grr faaifa ewgfe dex am demaq
T BT G foar ST @

feere (o) wd Feee
(arfru®) 31 BR 9t fay
MY 2| F Sdiers & faer-
o=l vd a1 @ aiksifie SRET & SgHeT & T IRBIRAY
Relcs 4 (Romrdl) & 1 Ry &1

Rl @ SufRuft &1 ReiE

T ad 2013-14 # g3 wauaeRy fo1. & Feere ded o doai 4
et @ IURIRT o1 RerS 1 geitan 721 21 af & R g2 91

Community Centre funded by MSTC Limited under its CSR scheme at Barabanki, U.P being
handed over to the Head of Gram Panchayet

o |t Jodi A WUHS! IR o |
I ¥57 3 wE A 57 3 NG # b e it o & e fEdm it & Ta A f |/ 91
Board Meeting Board Meeting Shri D.P. Shri J.P. Shri N.C. Jha Shri KL Shri Suraj
No. Date Singh Shukla Mehrotra Bhan
254 21.06.2013 1P 1P 1P 1P /P
255 16.07.2013 /P /P /P /P /P
256 21.09.2013 /P /P /P /P /P
257 18.12.2013 /P /P /P - /P
258 18.01.2014 1P 1P - - /P
259 21.02.2014 1P 1P 1P - -
260 26.02.2014 1P 1P 1P - /P
S /T B HE&A S /T I dkE o ta & B MNTF g st &t t fbE N T F M
Board Meeting No. | Board Meeting Date | Shri S.K. Tripathi | Shri A.K. Basu | Shri B.B. Singh | Shri A.K. Goyal

254 21.06.2013 1P /P 1P -

255 16.07.2013 /P /P /P -

256 21.09.2013 /P /P /P -

257 16.12.2013 /P /P /P -

258 18.01.2014 1P /P 1P 1P

259 21.02.2014 1P /P 1P 1P

260 26.02.2014 1P /P 1P 1P

27 RrwaR 2013 1 g8 a1fVa AR 9491 &1 96 | 37ee 98 vey e, feve () @ e (arftfsas) Sufera o |
CMD, Director (Finance) and Director (Commercial) attended the last AGM held on 27th September 2013.
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Ing Oil

RPC E-SALE MoU SIGNING CEREMONY

Wednesday, June 18%, 2014

Between {t
INDIAN OIL GORPORATION LIMITED \,l / Sl
.

o JUSTC

LIMITED

&
MSTC LTD

AR fRve o= dufal § fRes & 98 w®

ot va & Furdt, oremer Wy vdy e, THTEeRe, BRIl why
fafics, TavadRi o Qo arell were Ul & 9 ofede §
AT AN # Fay s o1 o AR wee e gy 21 o ff f faw,
e (aiftfes), THuaeRl, TR by frm fafies (vwesigae),
TATHCI & Ed O, § TAYACI & F1fid feere 21 st g
It = e SR offw fean (3d) & v W fqws 21 i &
TR forfies vd hopx Targ foIfiics & Ua wad= fFewre o | &
S Y el U4 A GRS W, ARBR $ ARG e, SR 3 ol
F fews 781 7, 5N v & 99, v (<) g9 fod eoiat Rsed
TAIRTTR (Jeer 25 b)) & fraere & aer o § 0 Rig, vrgad=i
P WA Fe9re WerT ssfey fafies & e €, 5 v & ad
Iy 3T o fafie s (smRenguEnd) & wads fevs 2
fve dsa #t wfifwt

THEERT 7 e Aed @ aR |fifrdt el 71 O siafeat €
oran qeror ey, aTRsrfe e, IR aiaRor Affy vd weR
|fff |

i) <@ oo afifa

o U9 9 3, WA Feerd, JEn wievr |y & oreger €1
T P M, Wad Fowd v s GRSl 9, AR b AR
feers 39 90 & Ie 1 s U & Mad & W W s F
Tl HERIET, wo e, f3eie 12.12.2013 aa gderor |fafy
& TR A |

o aleor ey S gRT Sy ot |wfiiy & et e
e & feer-fdel &1 ured el B
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Officials of MSTC Ltd. and Indian Oil Corporation at RPC e-sale MoU signing ceremony

DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTORS

Shri S.K. Tripathi, CMD, MSTC is also chairman of Ferro Scrap
Nigam Ltd., wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC and presently
holding the charge of Managing Director also. Shri B.B. Singh,
Director (Commercial), MSTC, is also MSTC nominee director
in Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd (FSNL). Shri N.C.Jha is an
independent director of Steel Authority of India Ltd. (SAIL).
Shri K. L. Mehrotra, Independent Director of MSTC, was an
independent director in Bharat Dynamics Ltd, NBCC Ltd and
Facor Alloys Ltd. Shri J. P. Shukla and Shri Suraj Bhan,
Government Nominee Directors, are not holding directorship
in any other company. Shri A. K. Basu, Director (Finance), is
director of Woods Birch Hazel Residents' Association (section
25 company) and Shri D. P. Singh, Independent Director of
MSTC is director of Spentex Industries Ltd. Shri A.K. Goyal is
an independent director of Rashtriya Ispat Nigam Ltd (RINL).

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

MSTC has constituted four committees of the Board viz, Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee, Share Transfer
Committee and CSR Committee.

i) Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of Shri N.C. Jha, independent
director, as chairman with Shri A. K Goyal, independent
director and Shri Suraj Bhan, Government nominee
director as members. Till 12.12.2013 Shri.K.L. Mehrotra
independent director was member of the Audit Committee,
in place of Shri A.K. Goyal.

The Audit Committee complies with the guidelines issued
by DPE on Corporate Governance relating to Audit
Committee.
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i af 2013-14 § s TR foafice @t oar gy |y 3t Joo § Fewel 31 SufRafy

2 3 1 g, Tcia e 59 9 & oreger €1 50 v Al =,
T Feerd vd ) GRS 9 WRBR §RT A1 Feed $9d
Hew £ | g8 Al ST & feen-fdell & sguR 1 aRal ©
Tq el & Ar-|1 QUidTels SHaiRal & fag diemRdt st
fawiRer #=<t 21 #ff S & e & Fowe 18 99 89 &
HeaEay 59 AR B geie fhar T @ B |

iii) IR =R |@fify

MR GRS] Pl 3G Fa UGN IR ¥ HSA A Th IR
TR AT 3T @t ¥ 1 g9 #ft T & o, e () 8ik
st @t @ e, Feee (aftisas) €1 a8 affd gwiiee v
T 2R T 93 SR AR &7 Aol oft ot 2

iv) Higasm® afiir

g & fazn Free & JgaR AWHIR R Hed ®R Bl Uh
AT &1 Te+ far | sh € Rig, wad= Fcwre &1 srege
wd & T & 9, e () wa s § 6 g, feee (aftfSaes)
B G & ®Y A AN AT T due @ Hify vd g
AT & STIAR & AT BU P HAQHAR feharhetral B R
PR g1 i S e & e g 99 B & Bavaed 39
e 1 getes fopan i <l B |

P o
(& 2

,17

2 .
¥y
4

..-f F g

TR fafics & Te faeTe wHRIE S SO ord gU s vw. &, Brd), sremer W' udy fawre, weadR fafics

if)

iv)

o5 wE Yo7 A TN RS o RS 9= 2 & T HE ;i T & MEA
Meeting No. Meeting Date Shri N.C. Jha Shri Suraj Bhan | Shri KL Mehrotra | Shri A.K. Goyal
29 20.06.2013 qi/P qi/P qi/P -
30 16.07.2013 /P /P 9P -
31 20.11.2013 qi/P qi/P qi/P -
32 27.03.2013 /P /P - /P
ii) sl afafy ii) Remuneration Committee

The committee has been constituted with Shri D.P. Singh,
independent director as chairman, Shri N.C. Jha,
independent director, as member and Shri Suraj Bhan,
Government nominee director, as member. The committee
functions as per DPE guidelines and recommends PRP
to whole time employees including directors. Consequent
to cessation of directorship of Shri.D.P.Singh, this
committee is being reconstituted.

Share transfer Committee

In order to render better services to the shareholders
Board has constituted a share transfer committee
comprising of Shri A.K. Basu Director(Finance) and
Shri B.B. Singh Director(Commercial). This committee also
decides on issue of duplicate and split share certificates.

CSR Committee

As per DPE guidelines, a board level committee on CSR
has been constituted with Shri D.P. Singh, independent
director as chairman, Shri A.K. Basu, Director (Finance)
and Shri B.B. Singh, Director (Commercial) as members.
This committee oversees the CSR activities of the
company as per company's policy and DPE policy
Consequent to cessation of directorship of Shri.D.P.Singh,
this committee is being reconstituted.

Shri S.K.Tripathi, CMD MSTC Ltd addressing during a farewell function of MSTC Ltd.
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CODE OF CONDUCT

A Code of Conduct for
all Board members and
designated  senior
Management of MSTC
Ltd. has been laid down
in accordance with the
Guidelines on
Corporate Governance
by DPE. The Code of
Conduct is available on
the website of the
company www.mstc
india.co.in.All Board
_ -~ . members and

TaeE HIRTHT T 3 AR TSR & G SR & SEIeT & SURIT THTASRY & Bridhardl & R § YaaRI 9 F9f a¥d §Y designated senior
2 va. &. Brordt, sreme 9 wdy fewe, waoadrt fafies

Shri S.K.Tripathi,Chairman cum Managing Director MSTC Ltd. briefing the activities of MSTC .
TEAfy ¥ | g Gt to the journalists after the inauguration of MSTC’s Lucknow office have affirmed

Management personnel

compliance with the
Code of Conduct. A declaration signed by the Chief Executive
Officer (CEQ) to this effect is enclosed at the end of this report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Company has a risk management policy approved by the
Board of Directors which is reviewed from time to time by the
Board.

FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY

Company has a fraud prevention policy approved by the Board
of Directors which is reviewed from time to time by the Board.
The policy is available at the company website.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Company has a whistle blower policy approved by the Board
of Directors which is reviewed from time to time by the Board.
The policy is also available at the company website.

INFORMATION PLACED BEFORE THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

e Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates.

e (Capital budgets and any updates.

e Financial results for the company and its operating
divisions or business segments.

e Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other
committees of the Board.

e The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior
officers just below the board level, including appointment
or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company
Secretary.
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e  FRU g, feAte difagee Aifew den Ut Aifew St fs
fawg @t gfe & we<ayl €1

o HAH 3T TR GeeAN, WaRATH TSy, By Hifis afzera
3FTAT TEYOT AT |

o HU P g frdr HU gRI faRi arearareii § ®g Hewaqul
b AT HU GRT S Y G & g Bt #1501 H Y1
I =TEl B

o  fopeft forofar arerar amcer S HuAt & 3rrERvT & Hew H a7 wRela
qIRT HR AT & AT TAR SUPH b IR H Ufipe AR o
Aol & RTIPT U IR THRIHS J91d Is Adhdl & dfed
JUTA ST 3TraT BIh! AT H STe <IdT a1dT | Hafed b
el

o TRl <YTH ST IF@T WEANT IRR HT AART|

o U oiF-< R Yewrd, g1 arer 3redr difge IRy & fore
BIH] YA fHar ST & |

o  HEwaqul 21 THRIY 3R IHST YR FHIET | I Fsiar
AR A, Wiss Ja1 Fgd A o sriaad s S
AT FATE/3TERe Hddl § BIg Aewaqul e |

o {9, We® Hufal, aRTHRMEAT Sl PRER & THRT B9 H
et 2, & Wifas ey o S|

o I3l a1 vavrdIoR &1 fomrel &RT ofR faaeft a1 &% & ufoga
&RT 331U Y $heH |

o el Rframe, wifafde iR RS Tar SR ST &1 I
T el B, IR EWIaRl H faerd anfe @1 srgurer el
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Show cause; demand prosecution notices and penalty
notices which are materially important.

Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any
material effluent or pollution problems.

Any material default in financial obligations to and by the
company, or substantial non-payment for goods sold by
the company.

Any issue, which involves possible public or product
liability claims of substantial nature, including any
judgment or order which, may have passed strictures on
the conduct of the company or taken an adverse view
regarding other enterprises that can have negative
implications on the company.

Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement.

Transactions that involve substantial payment towards
goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual property.

Significant labour problems and their proposed solutions.
Any significant development in Human Resources/
Industrial Relations Front like signing of wage agreement,
implementation of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries,
assets, which is not in normal course of business.

Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the
steps taken by management to limit the risks of adverse
exchange rate movement, if material.

Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory requirements
and shareholders service such as non-payment of
dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

. IMSTC

LIMITED
HTEE ¥ T9FT) MSTC (A Govt. of India Enterprise)

Website: www.mstcindia.co.in / www.mslcecommerce.com

T

1
e m e B AW RNy

LIMITED
(AT FYEI B TUEH) {A Gowt. of India Enterprise)
Website: www.mstcindia.co.in /www.mstcecommerce.com

gg“ MSTC
MSTC

Northarn Regional Office (NRO)
30/31 A, Jeavan Vikes Bulding, tai Fioor Asal All RoadiOpp. Hamdard) Hew Dsiti - 110002

Corporata Hoad Offics (HOJ
225, A.J C. Bose Road, Kolkala - 700020

Othar Offices.
mnlmlw-tdlmlmlwlwlwr\hﬂl

THATHCIT, e Braferd &l Ud oTRT
A view of MSTC, Lucknow Office
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RTSTHTT AT, SETT HATe, YR TRBR §RT THTACA! TR 1 fFleror
Inspection at MSTC NRO by Official Language Dept, Ministry of Steel, Govt. of India

yay famef ud favemor
1. U &1 TaEH

TATEETR foT. & < W Faer &5 § - Ugd $-dhi iR gERT
e | - # e dar ySTdr & WU § g UP Ae<ayqul g
frrreh & o 39 & # I8 9N 3ol ¥ | Haholl Bl URSH, S
Tq FRAR aTY UG R SR aoie ¥ 9 g WU § dha/quey/
oY WRGR & fAqrT Tor uet 9@ o o ufase™r § WY da1 ye™
B BT TIRT T 2 |

A I H -3 Ud S-MeiRde e €1 s §-
affereT # e, uRcah Ael, YR o= Ud Aefi, o1ty weri, o
e, TTdIT seanfe & forg Af vl &1 eraar & qer @frs o
P, T8 e, IRsC, P AR, AR AR 9T AERR™T S Bl
e Pid, Hd H & oy - 21

S-ITRIRAE o, CHOERA Tora Feael SIRoxal o o SHfare TSR
OIS ERT §-¢oX Ud $-Rawd sifer Haw uem ol 21 Fafd,
THTESHT 7 faxii @ 2013-14 & SR ardl groand @t off, Wy
3T aret @t 7 ok Y Fewagel gfg & forg g8 dRE 9 AR |

i 99 2013-14 & RN HUN & Pl FGAR BT PG 72 FRrerd
$HHE W T T 39 &F | @R g 1 oW e g1 &H
AU TS BN & arase Hl Pl IRATATIG 3T H TP eER
56 gfiera @t g |
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Management Discussion and Analysis
1. Company's Business

MSTC has two core business segments namely
e-commerce & trading. It plays a very important role as a
service provider in e-commerce and is a market leader in this
sector. It has the distinction of serving majority of Central/PSUs/
State Govt. Department and also Private Institutions for the
reason of providing a transparent, fair & seamless services to
its clients.

e-Commerce business consists of forward e-Auction and
e-Procurement. In forward e-Auction there are selling agency
business for scrap, condemned items, old plant & machinery,
surplus stores, land parcels, NPAs etc and e-sales for minerals
like coal, lignite, barytes, chrome ore, iron ore and also
commodities like raw pet coke, human hair to name a few.

In e-procurement, MSTC provides e-Tender and
e-Reverse auction services backed by mandatory STQC
certificate for quality requirements. Although, MSTC made a
modest beginning in FY 2013-14 but it is poised for a significant
big growth in the upcoming years.

e-Commerce business constitutes about 72% of the total volume
of business of the company during FY 2013-14 and has the
potential to grow exponentially. It contributed 56% of the total
operational income being a less remunerative segment.
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2 gacaR, 2014 @1 “Frem w@es URT $RIPH & SATTd Ab1s PRI B gY TITASRA & e Td FHaror
Management and employees of MSTC are performing cleaning activites under "Mission Swachh Bharat"programme on 2nd October 2014

=i o 2013-14 & SR FGA™ B Fel A1 BT 28 HfeRrd ofeT
AR BT ® | TAUASING] SIRITaeh<l 3reral hRIffeex &l &1 Hrdl
2 3R I WY W el B IR W HhS¥l ST IAEH Td UG I fHdpel
TN $ AU St J1eT B ISy BT foT 9907 Brar § | 99 B & forg
TAUEET Uf9rd & MR UR ATD Y UG BRa] § |

Y8 FAAR SIRGH WX B gY W B F Pl gRATaT 4 A F 44
AT @1 ArTer fa |

2. oMY FaE™

FAGATT & A &8F H AT Afer T Tl e, $-9ed U4 §-
MRAT & oy |1 UeTdr & w9 § & ol 2
JfernT ol aa™

39 UCHIferal § TSR SR SooiRad A&l & fued & fog
s Toie & BT H B BRAT & TAT AT B BT BT TIR BT
| PR A iR BT IR _+ & fory ward <t 81 39 e |
P I IS, THTH el a1 WagH MM B -t |

(Rs. in Crores)

5632.82
5716.12

7084.24

[ Sale of Scrap & Manganese |} Iron Ore Sale of Coal

Performance of Agency Business for the year 2013-14

32

In trading business, which constituted 28% of the total volume
of business during FY 2013-14, MSTC acts as an importer or
a facilitator for procurement of raw material for secondary steel
producers and petrochemical industry on behalf of buyers and
charge mark-up on percentage basis.

This business though riskier contributed 44% of the total
operational income of the company.

2. E-Commerce Business

In this segment of business, MSTC acts as service provider
for selling agency business, e-sales and e-procurement.

Selling Agency Business

In this portfolio, MSTC acts as selling agent for disposal of
aforesaid items and offers services from preparation of the
auction catalogue to issuance of delivery order. Some of the
emerging opportunities in this segment is e-auction of NPAs,
land parcels, leasing of Port Land, agri forest produce, FM
channels and spectrum etc.

(Rs. in Crores)

4342.35

3145.80

[ Indigenous materials || Imported materials

Performance of Trading Division for the year 2013-14
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THATACT ERT de-Toraa-gdbid SR BT Tl
MSTC Celebrating Rabindra-Nazrul-Sukanta Janmajayanti

Elcro:f E-Sales
FIATT P 5 WICHITIT P I, T TS I ST, ferrse, Under this portfolio of business, the prime products such as
MR 3R, I AR, =T AR, IR, AP BIbe, I1I, deal U coal, lignite, iron ore, chrome ore, manganese ore, barytes,

N & - oo rock phosphate, tea, raw pet coked etc and also human hair
¢ a B A Rid are sold by way of e-auction through a specialized application

TCeAIpRT WIHCIR F HGq § -l gRT &1 Sl 2 | software developed in-house.
i a9 2013-14 & R, TIUASAT 7 Ugell R g Wit (Vb a9 During FY 2013-14, MSTC added e-sales of Tendu Leaf (a
IarE) B 3R # afie fhar &, S 99 Sarel I dael, st forest produce) for the first time which may pave way for much
SATel <o, W1 & I, BT b B, TS g Y S St & neefded ec;aRucc:ign gf foSrelsé pr:dtljces such as til\r;lwg_?é
- N confiscated Red Sander, Sal Seeds, logs, spices, etc.

BT AN SRR B THR i,[ ) it o & ofet 4 it also commenced e-sales of confiscated iron ore lying in various
PR T IR A Ml & fafer warl § 09 gy St ma iR @ mines of Goa on behalf of Govt. of Goa at the fag end of the
Al ST IS @l T | TATECTT SSINT, IRETS Ud BT o fiscal year MSTC is making attempt to bring iron ore under
T IR 2R BT - & Sl o &7 TN o & 2 e-auction in the States of Odisha, Jharkhand & Chhatisgarh.
-AeiNde E-Procurement
THUHSIT 7 S-MRIRde | Hdfda |t fafaftral o1 nfie #vad gg MSTC offers end-to-end solution for e-procurement starting
TS It Udhel e IR fhar 21 ga8 $-Mfaer vd $-Rawd from raising of indents to issuance of Letter of Intent/Purchase
e SF1 & fog AR O AR SR | odR H ATQY SR HRAT Order for both e-tender and e-reverse auction. MSTC s fully
b 2MiPel & | THYTERT $-HIRIRHE § @1dd AT HTaHi B geared up to tap the immense business potential in
o9 IS & T G RE W IR € TNl b ARBR/GNU H i e-procurement and trying to rope in potential customers in
ATEHT BT AT &= T BT HI DY Ve B | Central Govt./PSUs.
gl I8 Ieord FHRA1 Uil 2 f5 Wl & feen-fcei qer et It is relevant to mention here that the mandatory requirement
Afafm 2000 q S6G HET & SJER UHSIR! B Sifart of STQC Certificate as per CVC guidelines and IT Act 2000 &
SMITAHAST B THTHSRT T TR Tl Fcl & e Riwed its amendment is fully met by MSTC and the system is in
SUweIR & sl & fdegpa agd B | conformity with GFR norms.
Y5 B TAYES gRT Y9 fasfad forar mar € der g9H R The package has been developed in-house and will provide
ATl T TTGET 1T &1 A1 3% Heebel gRT 919 Ud oId SITIDhdT ease of operation as well as customization as and when
& FTAR P AT S HhT | needed by the clients.
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Dancers perform at MSTC'’s cultural programme

P 3-RIT el IR® PA $ R TR H B, 9 -WRIRAS

FIATT H AT TER V& AT |

T-PEY P &7 H THUICT & YT Hbel Bl TART HATG YT
HRA b v Afhy wu 8 -

i) THORERT Uahet WaT WaTdT § Jo fas) ft S-pme fparmerdi &
fore qre) Toidt &1 War w8 R '

i) G &= § S S @ arel ST ISR f¥eIRAt # uw
Sl ERI ARG ©d A g by S drel Aitedar dical ot
R Td SawaedT & IR JgHel a1 17 § |

oM Red

TATHSR BT $-HAvT YHTT et Afifd wdimaw @ SRt (1)
YI-6) FaR | GAFSId & | I8 [aR ufifer A e wrer 10,000
PITPRE BIC o AHAT 2 | I8 qas d fSoRex Rbadt R & w9 d

BT HRAT § | 39 T BT sy 9001:2008 | yH1fora fopar wran
2 3R yourelt amguwai 27001:2005 | yEMO & |

TTEdhl Bl S IR vd fFwer ugfiy & dar gHRad =1 &
forg TRy S-wmt Rives 7 W & i feen-frde v
agel afgfrad 2000 3Rk S| gY AN &1 urer fdar g1

THTISRAT 7 3707 &=01/9me] Rl & A1l dabldl IR & forg
FdieT Fead s e 21

AR & feer-fcell & gaR gacagdl grR1 fFeiRa safd o
s gueT &1 ORleT &1 SN @ | TECTag™ IR & e adbeid!
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MSTC is in the advanced stage of commencing e-reverse
auction of imported minerals such as thermal coal, coking
coal, rock phosphate which will open window of opportunity
in e-procurement business.

The enabling factors for providing seamless services to all
MSTC's clients in e-Commerce segment are :-

i) MSTC is standalone service provider and does not outsource
any of the e-commerce activities to outside agency.

ii) The development of application software portals,
customization is done in-house by team of highly motivated
officials having domain knowledge in respective areas.

E-Commerce System

MSTC e-commerce division is equipped with latest P series
(I/PV-6) server of IBM make capable of taking 10,000
concurrent hits with a mirror image server acting as a disaster
recovery server located at Mumbai. The division is accredited
with ISO 9001:2008 and the system has the ISO 27001:2005
certification.

MSTC e-commerce system complies with latest CVC
guidelines and Information Technology Act 2000 & its
subsequent amendments to ensure services to customers in
a most transparent and fair manner.

MSTC has implemented VPN network for quick communication
across its Regional/Branch offices.

As per the CVC guidelines, the system is periodically audited
by STQC, and independent third party agency under Ministry
of Communication and Information Technology, Government
of India. All the aforesaid features make the system an unique,
state-of-the-art and par excellence. MSTC has always been
attempting new business segments apart from the existing
ones such as agri-products, forest produce, Bank NPAs, assets
under Debt Recovery Tribunals (DRT), human hair etc.
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TAUHER & ARGPTIS HRIGH § HATHR g9 §RT IR

Artists performing at MSTC'’s cultural programme

MSTC developed e-Commerce Modules (MSTC e-commerce
application Software) for providing e-commerce services to
its principals and customers. This Application Software was
designed in house and also being customized from time to
time to suit the requirement of various principals. A patent to
the effect has been earned by MSTC and registered by the
Deputy Registrar of Copyrights, Government of India.

MSTC is the first company to have obtained STQC certification
for quality requirement of e-procurement as per the mandate
of CVC circular no: 1-1-2012 dated 12-01-2012.

MSTC has been appraised at CMMI Level 3 from CMMI
Institute, Carnagie Mellon, USA for its e-commerce Software
Development. CMMI Level 3 states as follows : -

An appraisal at maturity level 3 indicates the organization is
performing at a "defined" level. At this level, processes are
well characterized and understood and are described in
standards, procedures, tools and methods. The organization's
set of standard process which is the basis for maturity level 3,
is established and improved over time.

Total e-commerce business is given as under :
Agency Business :
Scrap Disposal

During the year 2013-14, the total volume of business achieved
is ¥ 3246.95 Crore against previous year's achievement of
% 2691.23 Crore.

e-Sales

The total e-sales business during 2013-14 was 315186.23
crore as against the corresponding figure of ¥12724.31 crore
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an increase of 19.35% over previous year. The volume of sales
of coal, lignite, raw pet coke, barytes, other minerals, human
hair, tea, etc., are given as under :

gin crore
Iltem 2013-14 2012-13
Coal 5716.12 5512.91
Lignite 476.16 311.66
Iron Ore 7084.24 5522.50
Manganese Ore 122.72 201.32
Human Hair 240.50 215.34
Tea 132.04 146.21
Chrome Ore 840.24 491.95
Raw Pet Coke 565.39 214.00
Rock Phosphate - 12.06
Baryte Ore 8.82 96.36
Total 15186.23 12724.31

e-Procurement

Taking a big leap forward in e-procurement, the volume of
business in FY 2013-14 was X 962.07 Crore as against
corresponding figure of ¥ 66.92 Crore during last year. After
obtaining the mandatory STQC certificate for e-procurement
as per CVC guidelines, MSTC went full hog capitalizing the
opportunity of growing tendency of Govt. companies switching
over to electronic mode for the purchases.

The service charge earned was X 0.59 Crore. The percentage
service income is usually less compared to other e-commerce
business due to less content of services involved. This figure
is stated to rise manifold as we secure more volume of
business from clients.

In nutshell, against the MOU target (excellent) of ¥ 16800 Crore
for total volume of e-commerce business, MSTC achieved a
figure of ¥ 19395.25 Crore, which is an increase of 15.45%
over MOU target and an increase of 25.27% as compared to
the corresponding figure of last year.

It is pertinent to mention here the increase in service charge
income from ¥ 106.52 Crore in 2012-13 to ¥ 120.04 Crore
during FY 2013-14 is not commensurate with the increase in
volume of business. This is attributable to stiff competition in
the market and client's insistence for reduction in the service
charge rate.

However, e-commerce business remains to be mainstay of
MSTC in the long run due to its immense potential in future
and comparatively less risk involved in the business.

Trading Business

Trading contributes significantly to both top line and bottom
line. MSTC provides finance for the procurement of raw
materials on behalf of the secondary steel producers and
petrochemical industry. Trading has been the mainstay of
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MSTC’s Employees’ Recreation Club

MSTC's business. MSTC acts in a facilitator mode or purchase-
sale mode and finances the procurement of raw materials on
behalf of primarily the secondary steel producers and its allied
industries. Service charges earned from this segment was
%100.75 Crores during the year.

For imports, MSTC opens L/C on overseas supplier on behalf
of buyers who are selected after their due diligence and as
per Risk Management Policy (RMP) norms for supply of raw
materials as per the buyers' specification and consent for price
and delivery terms. The material is sold to buyers on 'High-
Sea' sale basis wherein the material is pledged to MSTC and
the ownership rests with the buyers. The materials thus
sourced through import or from domestic sources are kept in
the custody of MSTC at the premise of buyers through a
custodian appointed for this purpose after signing a tripartite
agreement between MSTC, the custodian and the buyers. The
buyers are allowed to lift the material against their requirement
on payment under 'Cash & Carry' basis.

Import of Thermal Coal

In order to meet the ever increasing demand of imported
thermal coal by the various power utilities in India, MSTC has
stepped up the effort to garner business for supplying thermal
coal to such buyers on door delivery basis. MSTC participates
in the tenders floated by the buyers for supply of thermal coal
through its business associates (empanelled annually through
an open tender by MSTC) on back-to-back basis. MSTC had
supplied successfully 6.55 million MT of imported thermal coal
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valued at¥ 3109.28 Crore which is more than ¥ 2306.01 Crore
supplied during the previous year.

Taking an innovative solution for import of thermal coal to meet
demand supply gap MSTC has embarked upon reverse e-
auction of imported thermal coal on behalf of the buyers in
India. In this solution MSTC will conduct e-reverse auction as
per the coal specification provided by Indian buyers. The foreign
suppliers (Mine owners) who will be registered with MSTC
will participate in the e-auction and bid to become L-1 on Door
Delivery basis. MSTC will charge its mark-up on per ton of
coal delivered basis.

The total performance of Trading Division during FY 2013-14
stands at ¥ 7488.15 Crore as against MOU Target (excellent)
of ¥ 6500.00 Crore, an increase of 15.20%.

Diversification for growth and future developments

1. MSTC is consistently pursuing the ambitious project of

setting up of Shredding Plant for which input raw materials
as condemned automobiles, white goods are required
either domestically or through imports. MSTC is seeking
govt. help in formulating policy for making availability of
such raw materials for shredding through regulation.
Simultaneously, the possibility for procurement of baled
cars from overseas market for the proposed plant is being
explored.
In addition, MSTC is mulling to set up an integrated ship
recycling yard in the State of Gujaratin PPP model. MSTC
will, therefore, utilize its core competence in execution of
this venture through e-commerce & trading.

NSTC

MSTC’s annual sports
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2. MSTC is striving hard to expand e-commerce business
in diverse areas such as Agri-products, forest produce,
spices, flowers, etc. and will bring many more first time
customers into its fold.

MSTC has launched e-procurement services providing
end-to-end solution to the clients for their purchases. In
addition, it has developed e-reverse auction portal for
Imported Thermal Coal which will make import of coal
easy, hassle free and economical.

3. MSTC has plans to go global in its stride to make presence
in overseas countries. It may target countries like
Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, Bhutan, Nepal, Mauritius, African
& Latin American countries for e-commerce services.

Future Outlook

Growing rapidly in the e-commerce space, MSTC has become
a major standalone e-commerce service provider in the
country. It is poised to grab every opportunity that comes in its
way spreading its wings in e-commerce. MSTC is attempting
new & diverse lines of business such as tea, sago, gorgon nut
in agri-products, tendu leaves, timber, sal seed in forest
products, human hair, fly ash etc. Apart from this, MSTC has
also undertaken the e-auction of land, apartments, banks'
NPAs and also assets under DRT etc.

Some of the major opportunities MSTC is pursuing are :

1. Encouraged by the success of e-auction of tea for Tea
Serve' at Conoor, the UPASI (United Planters Association
of South India) has signed an agreement for e-auction of
Tea. The first e-auction of Premium quality Tea was held
on 15-4-2013. The e-auction of spices and other forest
items are also being considered by UPASI in the days to
come.

2. MSTC has signed a milestone agreement with Andhra
Pradesh Govt. for providing both forward and reverse e-
auction for all its departments. MSTC is pursuing actively
to sign agreements with other State Govts. for providing
e-commerce services including forest department. It may
give a major boost to the company's performance in e-
commerce space.

3. Therecentinitiative of the Government for sale of minerals
through e-auction has also opened window of opportunity
for MSTC and it has signed agreement with Odisha Mining
Corporation (OMC) for e-auction of chrome ore lump which
may usher in a similar opportunity for iron ore, manganese
ore and other minerals in the State.

4. MSTC is exploring possibility of taking software projects
in alliance with a suitable partner for e-auction for fruit &
vegetable either at big mandi in metropolitan city or at the
growers' site in the first phase and thereafter, logistics for
its storage & transportation in second phase.

5. MSTC is also exploring opportunities in e-auction of some
of the landmark auctions such as FM Channel for radio
waves, coal blocks etc. MSTC plays a major role in
recycling of e-waste and helps create wealth from the
waste for its customers.
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6. E-procurement is another potential area in which MSTC
is making a rapid stride to grab the business.

7. Intrading business, MSTC is not very upbeat to increase
business in a facilitator mode as this business is fraught
with risks. Hence, MSTC will have business with few
selected parties having good credibility and past
performance. MSTC will renew its effort to pursue alternate
mode of trading business for iron ore, fertilizer and rock
phosphate etc besides food grains through Ministry of
Commerce & Industries.

8. MSTC seeks to diversify into manufacturing by setting up
a scrap shredding plant as a forward integration drive in
future. In addition, MSTC is also exploring the possibility
of setting up and Integrate Ship Recycling Yard leveraging
our core competence in e-commerce and trading.

9. Under CSR activity, MSTC takes up projects as per the
DPE Guidelines.

Cautionary Statement :

Statements under "Management Discussion and Analysis" are
on company's estimates, projections and estimates. Actual
results may materially differ from such projections and depend
on economic condition and industry demand in the relevant
domestic and international market. Government regulations
including fiscal regulations and other incidental factors may
also affect the projections and estimates.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PARAMETERS WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONS AND PERFORMANCE
A) AGENCY BUSINESS

This year the total volume of Agency Business stands at
318433.61 crore against ¥15415.55 Crore in 2012-13. Break-
up for the year 2013-14 vis-a-vis 2012-13 is as follows :

Business Segment Volume of Business (% in crore)

2013-14 2012-13
Sale of Scrap & Manganese 5632.82 4380.13
Ore etc.
Sale of Coal 5716.12 5512.91
Iron ore 7084.24 5522.50
Total (A): 18433.18  15415.54

B) e- PROCUREMENT

Business Segment Volume of Business (R in Crore)

2012-13
e-Procurement (B) 962.07 66.92
Total (A+B) 19395.25 15482.46
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C) TRADING

The performance of marketing Division shows a total volume
of business of ¥ 7488.15 Crore against in ¥10050.54 Crore
2012-13. Break-up for the year 2013-14 vis-a-vis 2012-13 is
as follows:

Business Segment  Volume of Business (X in Crore)

2013-14 2012-13
Procurement of :
Imported materials 3145.80 6608.70
Indigenous materials 4342.35 3415.50
Total: (C) 7488.15 10024.20
Grand Total (A+B+C) 26883.40 25506.66

SWOT ANALYSIS
Strengths & Weaknesses

MSTC's strength lies in substantial experience in dealing with
scrap, surplus items, e-sale of prime products and sourcing
of raw-materials. The experienced people, equipped with latest
infrastructure, prudentially laid down policies together make
MSTC an efficient service provider.

The e-commerce service is handled by well competent persons
and backed by state of the art infrastructure. The system has
the latest features as mandated by CVC guidelines & IT Act
2000 and its subsequent amendments and is being audited
periodically by third party agency.

MSTC has largest client base of 20000 plus for e-commerce
services which depicts its customer orientation & seamless
services being made available to them. MSTC's presence at
almost all cities in India provides comforts in terms of efficient,
less time consuming hassle free services available to its
customers.

In the import segment, many big industries have relied upon
MSTC for sourcing of raw-materials due to excellent business
relationship with overseas suppliers, bankers, other stake
holders and buyers.

There can be no business model without weaknesses which
can be attributed to low domain knowledge, volatility in price
of materials and less revenue dependent business of the
customer companies. It involves manageable risks in the event
of default by the customers. Weaknesses may also be
attributed to deficient infrastructure for trading business. Also
MSTC has nil status of canalizing agent for Exim business
unlike our peer companies such as MMTC, STC, etc. have in
trading business. MSTC has a small work force of 318
employees spread across the country and therefore is not
equipped to indulge in direct export/ import or domestic trade.

Opportunities & Threats

Opportunity seems to be quite substantial for e-commerce
business of various commodities particularly in minerals,
agricultural and forest products. Strategic forward integration
in processing of scrap, iron & steel, joint venture in logistics,
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e-waste recycling are some of the emerging opportunities for
the company. There also exist ample opportunities for MSTC
in e-Procurement and e-Marketing of agri-products. The likely
ban in illegal mining of various minerals in the states by the
Government and the consensus emerging for sale of mines'
produce through e-auction augers well for MSTC business.

Any business, now a days is not without threat. For MSTC,
threat is Government policy on import and export, customers
shifting to other trading companies or choosing to make direct
imports, small players coming in and offering lesser service
charges. However, MSTC is aware of such threats and always
makes strategies to come out of these threats.

Technological development has reduced secondary arising
of scrap leading to lower trading volume in agency business
segment.

Small players in e-commerce space having scanty
infrastructure and less security features in their system are
mushrooming and eating away business on their strength of
unreasonably lower service charges rates.

Existing customers are forcing MSTC to reduce service charge
which may hit bottom-line unless there is commensurate
increase in overall volume of business. Besides this, customers
are also resorting to tenders in which case MSTC's chance to
win the tender gets diminished mainly due to skewed and non
levels playing field conditions.

RISKS AND CONCERNS
Agency Business

Selling agency business has inherent risk since principal can
any time decide to do the selling job themselves. Of late,
principals are resorting to tendering and small players are
quoting very less rate of service charge owing to their less
investments in infrastructure and nil obligation towards CVC
guidelines and IT Act, 2000. However, because of quality and
transparency, MSTC has retained most of the business in this
segment.

Being a PSU, MSTC has to follow all the guidelines issued by
CVC, regulation of IT Act 2000 and other audit requirements
of STQC for which, MSTC has to invest huge amount towards
Systems infrastructure, whereas, the private players are not
under any such obligation. Therefore, unless Government
Departments and PSUs insist upon fulfillment of criteria in
line with CVC guidelines by the service providers in the tender
documents, it would be increasingly difficult for MSTC to get
orders, since private players, having scanty infrastructure, can
afford to quote very low service charge.

It may not be out of place to mention that till 31st March 2012
service charge on e-sale of coal was paid by M/s Coal India
Ltd. on the basis of percentage of sale value. They have
entrusted the job of sale of coal through MSTC's portal for
two year w.e.f. 1st April 2012. But this time the service charge
is receivable as a fixed amount on the basis of every auction
event irrespective of sale value. Moreover, distribution of coal
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to MSTC for e-Auction also changed to 40% from 50% earlier.
Due to change in the policy of payment and distribution policy
of service charge the income from coal auction has declined
considerably.

Trading Business (import & export)

This segment mainly functions as sourcing of raw materials
for industries either through import or domestically. The
materials remain pledged to MSTC and delivery is given to
the customer on payment basis. There is an inherent risk of
not lifting material as per schedule by the customers mainly
due to change in their production schedule and volatility in
the market.

RISKS, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR
ADEQUACY

Risk Management Policy in MSTC was introduced in the year
2008-09. The policy has been revised in the year 2012-13.
MSTC makes it certain that the internal control system
functions within the risk appetite of the company and is being
fine tuned to include more safeguards for being more effective.

M/s.H.P.Jhunjhunwala & Co, chartered accountants was
assigned with the internal audit function of the company for
the year and their reports are put up to the management at
regular intervals and summarized statement of important
issues are placed before the Audit Committee. The committee
analyses the functions of the internal control system and
recommendations of the committee are put up to the Board
and those are implemented as per the considerations of the
Board. Audit Committee also considers various financial
statements for risk analysis and control.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND RESOURCES

MSTC works primarily in the field of procurement of scrap
materials, specially ferrous scraps from different consumers
and trading of those scraps for recycling. Thus, MSTC works
for the conservation of the natural resources, reduction in
pollutants, conservation of energy by recycling ferrous scraps
into a re-useable form. MSTC is in a way recycling company
that consolidates facilities and auctions scrap of various types
for reuse after processing by its buyers.

Information on development of HR, Industrial Relations and
Corporate Social Responsibility is mentioned in the Directors'
Report.

FURTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

1. There is no materially significant related party transaction
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company.

2. No non-compliance by the company has been observed /
reported. No statutory authority has issued any strictures
or levied penalty or any matted related to any guidelines
issued by the Government during last three years.
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Company has formulated a whistle blower policy in line
with Government guidelines duly approved by Board. No
person has been denied personal access to Audit
Committee and company has protected whistle blower
from adverse personal action.

Corporate Governance guidelines have been complied
with and a separate report on Corporate Governance is
placed as Annexure to Annual Report.

All Presidential guidelines have been complied with by
the Company for the year and also during last 3 years.

No items of expenditure have been debited in books of
accounts, which are not for the purpose of business.

No expenses are incurred which are personal in nature
for the Board of Directors and Top Management.

Administrative expenses are 1.23% of total expenses.

The financial results are available in the website of the
company i.e. www.mstcindia.co.in. From time to time they
are also published in corporate advertisements.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

fuss

(S. K. Tripathi)
Chairman-cum- Managing Director
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CMD'S CERTIFICATION

| declare that the Model Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Board
Members and Senior Management issued by the Government of India, Ministry
of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises was adopted by the Board of
Directors of the company in its 229th meeting held on 27-06-08 and all the
Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct for the current year.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

s

(S. K. Tripathi)

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
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Saumayo Jyoti Seal City Office
Phone : 9038065836 /8100909418 49A, Nirmal Chandra Street, Kolkata
Rege. Off :

324, Bunokalitala, Chinsurha
Hooghly - 712101, W.B.
e-mail : seal.saumayo @gmail.com

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of

MSTC Ltd.

225/C, A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700 020

| have examined all the relevant records of MSTC Ltd. for the year ended 31st March,
2014 for the purpose of certifying compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in Department of Public Enterprises (DPE) Guideline 2010 on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises. | have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of my knowledge and belief wer necessary for the purpose
of certification.

The compliance of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My
examination was limited to the procedure and implementation process adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance.

On the basis of our examination of the records produced and the explanations and
information furnished, | certify that the Company has maintained proper records and
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in DPE Guidelines
2010 on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises for the financial year
ending 31st March, 2014.

SAUMAYO JYOTI SEAL
Practicing Company Secretary
C.P.No.: 11169

Place : Kolkata

Date : 5.8.2014

\§
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Annexure-lll to Directors’ Report

forfg a¥ 2013-14 & fov aifffe o R wifdfte dar WNae @t fCufdr/sEdienl W) J§eH a1 SR

Management Replies to Comments/Observations of the Statutory Auditors
on the Annual Accounts for the financial year 2013-14

G NES
P RarE
T 9.
Auditors’
Report
Para No.

feufort/smaeie
A Hq

Comments/ observations
QUALIFIED OPINION

YEES & 9NN

Management’s Replies

Fatd W faRel 951 % SAR-Ted W o/E1H o W A
% e F. 15 (1) W FeY Tt fohu s &~ wea-ll
% STIAR TETEg Tl {ohaT T ¥ | A% TuE- 1| T STue
HUAT HIAT AT OFKT GTT SIS F FINTA
%. 7741 @rg §g S (e % 22519 om A
31.03.2014 TF) | 3HF IRUMHREEY AR 9T &. 22519
MG HH TR T E | R S SAR, S0E 9 Herd
ool HET T T/ 39 THH T WA SR Tiel W
2ot 52 T &, S S 97 §1 W YR AR 3T FH T
22181 Wmg ¥ T T € SR ST AT & IE TS
% HROT 99 & U HUA B G o . 116 T
fewmn T € (Fueht 5. 338 o femie 31.03.2014 T)

Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes
to Accounts, Gain / Loss on Foreign Exchange
Fluctuation on exports are not accounted for as
per AS-11. Had the Company complied with
AS-11, exchange gain would have increased by
% 7741 lacs for the year (cumulative ¥ 22519 lacs
upto 31.03.2014). Con]sequently Trade
Receivables are understated by ¥ 22519 lacs.
As per agreement, exchange gain / loss relating
to above is passed on to associate suppliers upto
the amount payable to them. Thus Trade
Payables are understated by ¥ 22181 lacs and
net effect of the above gain leads to
understatement of net profit of the Company
% 116 lacs for the year (cumulative ¥ 338 lacs
upto 31.03.2014).

SR § AT FAerd TSeehToT/ S T % e a2 gome
AT T AT | 39 &1 e Aot IR TS %
fawa & dey 7 oot . 28

Note no. 28 relating to pending confirmation /
reconciliation of balances of Trade Receivables
and current liabilities and subject to
consequential adjustment that may arise on
reconciliation

el ga1 & IAR-9e1 & BRI HdT1 Yoo &b W IR 8 (b g
g 8, O Rt foheeeliaxor & a9y & FegiRa wd g& fear o
SEIR

The impact arises only on account of service

charge due to exchange fluctuation which can be ascertained
and booked only at the time of crystallization.

B¢ feuoft T8

No Comment.
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& & 9T

Management’s Replies

M. ST o5 orEr wR fewoft oY fewof . 15 (&) F garan
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Raels 46 Il AFel aRR b 81 S ¥ 45
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g1 U¥g ST I ofd ddb Pl IHH 9GA el g8 o |
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a8 Sed =T | U Re arfeer grax fear mr 2
AT @ S BR I8! Hidiers ud §1 9 3. 24040
g o Aufat den gRqufrat (R . 12400
g B 4T Ud B, 3979 @ Tt Uy e ) S
P &1 TSR 3 %. 900 g B IBH P IR b
oy Aidteng <amarera &1 R fohan o, I <y au
F SR I BT I | g/ g’ gt |uRy &
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gTaifes, free a9t & SRM f5y 77 5. 900 &g &
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Jdog §, 91 5 auf & off afdre Wy & g ¥ qer
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uraem fear S ARy | 59 998 ¥ ' B 6H
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gl

¥ 2008-09 # vt iR & frafd & @ # 5. 59863 g Bl
Pl U €| hallell | Uhed axell el 811 B AT H IuRKRh
FHET F Jed FERSH & U STAS] & | vAIRRIEd A
%. 2990 &g &l ot IR I TE | Wdlemsg/gS! 7 o= fawal &
TAIRTICH | %. 3979 dRg PG @l It AUkt gt 3 8, Rraes
AT & oI TATASRAT 7 A1 RITATeRT &7 SRATST Wewe R §
qAT 5b ded ferie 31.083.2014 g %. 900 o & 13y ured
B3 T | VP U Y IIEY F el ©. 16916 Arg & HiFe &1
WS gcs 9@ (Tl & e et o) <) T 7 91 e forg
TIAE & 9T THTEERT & Uit ®IS A9 qrar T8 € 1 $9d e,
IEIT ST, U QAR 7 fadeh shareil & Wi # 9% @1 g1
TR S foIg TaveeRit & o 9 |uly ARdt <) 2, et acdam
e %. 12400 T 2 | I AURT B [QepT SIS Apell © Td /A
T IhH DI faqel il & SR SeoiRad gahml & uiy FHrRifd
fomam <1 e 2 |

IRRH IRFRIRT TR 3R H= & WA, Fel AT THRAT ST
IHH T, 23578 oM@ ¥ | TATHSRAT gRT SIS & e fhy Y
T (R axgell & oy TdiSIeRdl & wwel AMe SR b
T ) SURIH B, 23578 TG | FHET SATST T | 379 TRITSISTRAT o
et 16.4.2014 &1 fy Y e+ foig o w7mrel @1 fafda @1
3reraT o el oft wHfe BIRA H aRadt a1 B Pl &, P
BB FHT S| W91 7d AT R R o) sfafal¥ne w15 &
w9 ¥ . 22678 RI BT Y6 fHar 1 2, S 59 @M § g
7 ggel 9 WI5E %, 900 g & HIae & iR T
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As stated in Note no.15(b) of Notes on Account,
Trade Receivable includes ¥ 59863 lakhs
for export of gold jewellery done in the year
2008-09 involving 46 parties and recovery of
which are under litigation at various levels. CBI
and ED have been investigating the matter since
26.10.2010. Claims have been lodged with
ECGC for% 45075 lacs but the claims have been
repudiated by the ECGC. The Company has
initiated the cases against ECGC for the dues
against buyers insured by them with National
Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission
(NCDRC) who has ordered the Company vide
order dt 16.04.2014 to refer the matter to Civil
Courtor in other appropriate forum for necessary
action.

The company has filed 46 legal cases against
the foreign buyers in UAE, Singapore and
Kuwait. Already 45 judgments have been
awarded in favour of MSTC for which the
appropriate Courts are being approached for
execution. But till now no money has been
recovered against these awards.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma
Jewellery & Packaging Exports (P) Ltd has mort-
gaged landed property worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valu-
ation in 2014 by Govt. Registered valuer). A writ
petition for sale/transfer of the said mortgaged
property has been filed at the Mumbai High
Court. CBI and ED investigating the matter have
seized assets and properties worth ¥ 24040 lacs
(including land valued ¥ 12400 lacs & liquid
assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs). MSTC have
approached CBI court requesting for permission
to transfer of an amount of ¥ 900 lacs which has
been received during the year. Applications are
being made for transfer of remaining amount
seized by CBI/ED in the form of liquid assets
worth ¥ 3079 lacs.

However, a provision has been made for an
amount of ¥ 22678 lacs as bad and doubtful
debts during the year in addition to ¥ 900 lacs
provisions made during previous years. We are
doubtful about the recovery of the above Trade
Receivables which are due for more than 5 years
and in our opinion, a further provision should be
made for ¥ 35385 lacs. This has resulted in
understatement of loss and also understatement

of provision by ¥ 35385 lacs.

fo af 2008-09 & SRM W H IMYfT & fog
IT TR 9 %, 6055 TG P AR W Bl

There is total receivable of ¥ 59863 lacs on account of export
of gold jewellery in the year 2008-09. A total amount of
% 2990 lacs retained from Associates including EMD is
available for adjustment against above dues in case of
ultimate non-realization from buyers. CBI/ED inter alia
recovered liquid assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs from the Associates
for transfer of which MSTC has approached CBI court and
against this an amount of ¥ 900 lacs has been received within
31.03.2014. Receivables worth ¥ 16916 lacs have already
been sold to Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) under a
Receivable Purchase Agreement and for which SCB do not
have any valid claim on MSTC. Further, Ushma Jewellers,
one of the associates have mortgaged landed properties to
MSTC to cover the default against the foreign buyers, the
present value of which is ¥ 12400 lacs. The said properties
can be sold and proceeds therefrom can be adjusted against
aforesaid dues of foreign buyers.

After considering above, the net amount of dues remaining
uncovered is ¥ 23578 lacs. MSTC’s claim with ECGC (for
recovery of which cases had been filed in NCDRC) is much
more than aforesaid amount of ¥ 23578 lacs. Now that
NCDRC in its judgment dated 16.4.2014 has referred the
matter to Civil Court or any other appropriate forum which
will be time consuming, provision has been made as an
exceptional item considering its very nature and magnitude
for an amount of ¥ 22678 lacs in addition to the provision of
% 900 lacs already existing in books on this account.

uTet & AT FHSIK b YT b &N b FRIATAR SIRIKH IeelRad
IPHH B Al & oy THUASRA 57 |l 1avdd Hed Sars 8 | uTed
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IHH W HERId o § AIe & g A |. 15 () &
AeoR RTad fIvg dut gRT ddare ufshar TR &t
T &, S AR W) B | deve | usl g8 qX) |t &
Wih %. 102 g # Qe wr <) T, ™y =y &
T & JFAR RAGR & IR 1 17 8 | BTedifep,
U ¥ 99 b SR %. 3000 T BT Mraer= fhan 2 |
P, $. 2953 TG Y IHH & GG H YT T8
o &, S B g B FF 912 TE 7 vd S A
TPH WTGET B gardT 7 2 |

In view of Note No. 15 (c) of Notes on Account
relating to Trade Receivables amounting to
% 6055 lacs from Sesa International for supply
of materials during the F.Y.2008-09 against which
arbitration proceeding has been initiated by the
Company and is in progress. Stock of entire
material lying at port was sold at¥ 102 lacs which
are kept with the receiver as per court order.
However, the Company has made a provision
for¥ 3000 lacs during the year. Since no provision
has been made in respect of the balance amount
of ¥ 2953 lacs, the net loss of the Company has
been understated and provision has also been
understated to that extent.

& Raes faawr, 09 # taTC 3 Jfhar Po ol T3 o | Afshar s
8% U UHHTH IS Bl §og Bl B 918 I UlehdT 3RS HY A
wIffg 81 2 2| dEre @ ik 9§ 2012 § uee <argadm s
Rarer aeil, aR-ye-dl/AT. & q9e g Yw B TS | ATl
SRIHE & AYH =ROT H B

SR SRS 4 gRT THAER & Wrd ¥ Jfeqer v. 3655 o
F S F gAY @Y AT ¥ TATHSRR 7 AT SRS §& F
RIS BIcTepIar & A STa-ararerd # Rifde Amen |.76 ffh
2012 A FRR fHa 8 | AT =ArTer §R1 SR 997 & e,
§% 1 379 SAfrahT b SIRY ghTera1 SRR a2 | § @I fasie
2103.14 9§ 9 9«E & ofex o faRea Sare/ffeRor swa
P @1 e e T, B aifed a7 7 9@ fwa 8| fesie
07.07.2014 @1 =marerd - fee f&an f& amel a1 & forg
“rfetiee e B, foae sref € §% §RT 9eT e & PR
R A% o A7 T | i 04/08/2014 1wl IR GAATS &
SR S Sl T A BT YASIId I BT AT BT | $H/F
IURIT Al Gt H el foaman |

BTSSP, FHrAT AR F IR 81 SIH 3 aoig A, dare/Rifad A
H ifd voma &) wifar, fad af 2013-14 & @ § $. 3000 g &t
IHH BT ITaeT BT T g

MSTC has taken all necessary steps for recovery of the above
stated amount in terms of the scope of the Memorandum of
Agreement with the party. Arbitration proceeding was invoked
against the party in September’ 09. Proceedings started but
were temporarily held up by reason of the death of the Sole
Arbitrator. Arbitration proceedings restarted in 2012 before
the Sole Arbitrator Mr. Shibadas Baneriji, Bar-at-law/Sr. The
matter is in advance stage of argument.

MSTC has also filed Civil Suit No. 76 of 2012 against Indian
Overseas Bank in the Hon’ble High Court at Kolkata seeking
reversal of wrongful debits of ¥ 3655 Lacs made by Indian
Overseas Bank to MSTC’s Account. Against the Summons
issued by the Hon’ble. Court, the Bank has filed Vakalatnama
through their Advocate. Bank was directed to file their reply/
written statement within three weeks from 21.03.14 which
the Bank failed to file. On 07.07.2014, the Court directed that
the case to be listed as ‘Undefended Suit ’ which means the
bank’s right to defend the case has been struck down by the
Court. During the hearing on the matter on 04/08/2014, 1.0.B
has prayed for revival of matter. Thereafter the matter has
not appeared on the list.

However, since the dues have become old, pending receipt
of award in arbitration/ civil suits, a provision amounting to
¥ 3000 Lacs has been made in the accounts of
FY 2013-14 .

52




e-assuring

=
INDIA
1964 -

Giciieri=g
ot R
7 .
Auditors’

Report
Para No.

fewfdrT/saeieT
Ay Hq

Comments/ observations
QUALIFIED OPINION

Y& & 9T

Management’s Replies

V.

R I § T & BiRTeex ds # @RI U ATl
% fog |ash freufd puew meae fafics (Suwdive)
W IR %, 6568 @g (AeH @i & Ale 9. 15) |
Ty, af 2010-11 & So™ &1 TRIGT AATTSHS &l
BT 21 uret 9 9w, 2012 ¥ %901 B & foy ars
R $SREael 7US Brg-iRiae Al (FMSThar)
& T 31 o of | Teifs, flemEumaR 7 fawwr,
2013 # Siuwdive & ded & @RS R faar | A
T Tl gRT THUASR @1 fodyr few v & 5
FAETHAR F TR G4 gAET & SHdee & Raars
P FAVIART BRAE T B | TSN A feAiw
26.02 2014 & Hod<l Sod AT & A
SIS & Racs T FHI A1 W TR fhan |
TSR 7 A9 2013 # &1 9% e IoT8 T8 A
B g-Tertt @1 Ff T e, W 59 famt | e
W WfiER B ST e 7 fawer W8T | &R 7 4,
TN T UG & AR T, 1026 g BT el
ST IR & AT & IWIT T, 2482 SR I Ry
T HTIET HRAT AMSY o7 T SIRITh IGH & oY 5.
3060 Rg &I U Waen fBar 71| 9% HerRawy
3. 2482 I BN | & U9 yrag # W wH g
T R

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 6568 lacs (Refer
Note No. 15 of Notes on Account) due from
Tirupati Fuels Private Limited (TFPL) towards
materials procured under facilitator mode.
However, lifting pattern has not been satisfactory
since 2010-11. The party had applied to Board
for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction
(BIFR) on becoming sick in November, 2012.
BIFR, however dismissed the reference of TFPL
in December 2013. MSTC has been directed by
the Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta, on 19.03.2013
not to take any coercive action against TFPL
without prior approval of BIFR. MSTC has also
filed a winding up petition against TFPL on
26.02.2014 with Calcutta High Court. MSTC has
also tried to E-auction of unlifted materials in two
occasions in March 2013 but failed to attract any
participant in such sale. In our opinion, as per
prudent accounting practice, provision should
have been made for the amount of ¥ 2482 lacs
after adjusting security deposit of ¥ 1026 lacs
and a provision held for ¥ 3060 lacs against the
above amount. This has resulted in understate-
ment of loss and also understatement of
provision by ¥ 2482 lacs.

THTASR ¥ feeie 26.02 2014 B delhdl ST ATy & qHel
THGTS & RIes T FHOT Ifet 9. . |, 203/2014
SRR 51 2 | 9 S5 <IrTed g1 feAie 12.06.2014 @1 fag
Y 37T & SRR ATdT B %, 7381 o @il Wi & fory T
FR fear w8, ¥8 e AUedivd @ 04 Sarg, 2014 3 4
oI forel o TAUSRet @7 e B @ e fean T 2
R & IS & RIeAT uret 5 ~IITerd & A & ~RAT &
T SERT TP 3des fhar & 9o S |mRmed § faeReiE 7
TACHERT 3rdeT & R ofeTs ofs & 2

FHTAT TR & YRIT B S B goig F, IRYUT Addar avad g9
ool a9 9 fhy 10 3. 5.60 Rg $ TG & Irefrar fag a9 2013-
14 & @ § 5. 2500 ARG B YhH BT Uh Wae= fhar =1 = |

MSTC had filed a winding up petition no. C.P No203/2014
against TFPL on 26.02.14 in Calcutta High Court. By an order
dated 12.06.14, passed by the Hon’ble High Court the petition
was admitted for an amount of ¥ 7381 Lacs which TFPL has
been directed to pay MSTC in twenty monthly Installments
w.e.f 04 July 2014. Against the court order the party has made
a recall application for reversal of the court order and same
is under consideration of the court. MSTC is contesting the
application.

Since the outstanding has become old, an amount of ¥ 2500
Lacs has been provided in accounts of FY 2013-14 further
to the provision of ¥ 5.60 lacs made in the previous year, as
a measure of abundant precaution.

53




avf

W%\}

l C ! e-assuring
4, -
v
2 v INDIA
1964 - 2014
o NS fewfordt/saaia
o Rurd I 7 HeEH & SR
=T 4.
Auditors’ Comments/ observations Management’s Replies
Report QUALIFIED OPINION
Para No.
VI AT &b A H, Y Td @Al a7 B [ i o NI F16, 1 vd 2 & gaR, TRIE Pl RS YA &
AfET # ARG BT yEfed My &% & d8d R MMYR IR I BT ST & T {3561 1 aRAfes I Sirs H1b 319
3T hfee @ 99 I & Ry a8 w® ol 4 TR g a1 ST 2 | IS 37Tel fad av # I BRA1 8, U A
g a1 S g1 9y, du b AW WO BiS A e fad ad 3 oMie’) AR @1 yEfea Wie faffma &) &
wTg el g, UR=] fae! vd @l & sries 39 A MR R fpaT ST & | g T STaRvT auf 9 FRaR foban i <&t
T 31forep/HH SRl I 8, foran ot 7 faeef gar 2| P TR -9 IH-¢-9P IMMYR W A1 S 2, oyt
IR/ @ ggar T8 @ St | &9 IHH qam H SOt & ol W Ay SaR-ged &1 SIE g9a T8 usdr 2
aamd ¥, wife 98 MaRomg 7E g
I ol wee 11 “faceh g1 &% H 98erg &1 g
BTl Seere B |
In case of Imports, Purchases and Sales trans- As per Accounting Policy no.1.6,1 & 2, purchases are booked
action are accounted for in the Books of Account based on actual remittance and sales are booked on actual
at the exchange rates on the due dates of Letter remittance plus mark up. In case of remittance falling in next
of Credit instead of exchange rates prevailing financial year, booking is done on the basis of spot exchange
on the date of Bill of Lading. However, there is rate prevailing on the last date of the financial year. The
no impact on the profitability of the Company but practice is being followed on consistent basis over the years.
sales and purchases figures are over / under Since all the transactions are done on back to back basis
stated to that extent to which foreign exchange there is no effect of exchange fluctuation in the books of the
loss / gain is not recognized in the Books of Company.
Account. We are unable to quantify the amount
as the same is not ascertainable.
This is a violation of Accounting Standard 11
“Effect of changes in foreign exchange rate”
I M smaggdmar
OTHER REGULATORY REQUIREMENT
14T HU 4 99 & SR 3T TS GURT B Wi S TS FuRy &1 Yifde ST & &7 du=il gRT 99l oaraTe & Uh
&l B ¥ | Y§UF gRT a¥ & SR BIs W Hifqs i w4 B g foear g 1 RUIE sifcd =R 7 7
TE foy S @ aore 9 WiIE S Ree & A
9R<TRT RepTe & I fHdT i AR &1 SR U181
TR g 39 R feuolt o= & st £
The Company has not physically verified its fixed A firm of Chartered Accountant has been engaged by the
assets during the year. We are unable to company to carry out the physical verification of fixed assets.
comment if any material discrepancies in book The report is under finalization.
record with physical verification record as no
physical verification have been conducted during
the year by the management
IV .1.0. oo fermT
Marketing Department
101 fgqor =ify - frere dea gri fasie 04.01.2013 g 31egel We udY e diole e o, I9 WY I B W T
BI HAMRT SIRgH Fag= T BT AT $R e IR PO JAELIS AFe & o fHar e vd 39eT Rk
TIT & | S8t W AT o1edel W8 yey feere & srgHied FHIE W fopam 1T | U qof 0 A QRS & st &
B STHIA T, O AW H 30 BRIRR F¥ fBar T o TJor 98 QRT TRE H FRIE iR faRi Aediy & SuRid fohar |
g1 Beife 3R S=fd & fog busl o Rl 3
|Hler B ufhar 9 YoR @ B
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1003

IV.2.0.

201

Marketing Policy :- Revised Risk Management
Policy was approved by the Board of Directors
on 04.01.2013. Wherever approval of CMD was
required it is done post facto in some cases.
However the Company is in process of reviewing
the policy for further improvement

ol PR b FHE BIF I G4 IR Bl A9, Broefa
PRR U4 I goiell dRR &1 FRaf| w9 9 Tdieo
SEREIRICIR

Memorandum of Agreement, Tripartite Agree-
ment and Selling Agency Agreement are not
regularly renewed prior to the expiry of the origi-
nal Agreement.

RS & W e & AWl H, TIgESR 7 WAReTH
TRT RT Ry e fafies (399 yge A9y g
qfee fafcs) fFrgeh fear & it s/gey & SgarR
Frafd smeR W Arafed afiae (FRMTER aw)
ST & B § 1A 1 99 W A fam Tar § iR
T du gRT e foar Ty 2

In case of pledged stock, MSTC appointed
custodian M/S Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd (prior to
them M/s Transafe Services Ltd.) who does not
submit Weekly Report (as required under the
terms) on a regular basis as per agreement.
Neither the same are given cognizance nor
reconciled by the company.

&3 BRIy

Regional Offices

S b Aheddd FHIT & HEC H, S8 W
el = Rith BRraetl & forg s i s (See)
BT YPEE RGP &, a7 aguRid AHdl I8H H

When CMD was not in station some urgent cases were
required to have been processed after discussion with him
over phone and same were followed by post facto approval.
This done purely in the interest of business of MSTC and
after complete examination & concurrence of Finance.

THINT BT TdHxoT FRIfia e oR fpam /1 8 | AddRvl & o,
Y UG TAATTH SRS, TEIOYE, 96 ufded, orar faavvn, hfse
R ganfe o sRexd gt 8, R ol 9 oFTar € e SuRh
& IMYR TR IRY0T FTTaT Td FeTdell & 1ol JeiIferd Te=am & wrel
B fpar T | oFR et Y sy @1 fenfed fear &, O S9d
fore 3faRe srafey & wedl | WeHl U3 W B & SR Hud
fopam 7T & | THRY &1 T we Argeee ® o THINY @it Jera rafdy
P 3R YT AHRRIT e H UHSNT & HHTT 819 IR W So™ @
P Ul 81 J A THUIER Bl qrdl |ide T gurdr e |

MOAs are renewed on a regular basis. At the time of renewal,
new and latest documents, certificates, bank reports, account
statement, credit reports etc. are needed which takes time
and due diligence is done on the basis of above with utmost
care and caution. The business if at all is done it is after
taking consent letters from the customers in the interim period.
The MOAs have a clear clause that materials procured under
the validity period of MOA will remain enforced even after
the expiry of current MOA till the lifting is completed and
material paid for to MSTC.

Ao fawT gRT B TR T2 $-9a & SIRY 9 ATie s Xeid &
fRaftr vd ufcrae=t 8o {5 SI7an € | TATASERT & MfIaRATT i
sl BT AT Jor sirad PRI S 3= € | 519 $9 §& ©ib
Td ERETd & AR & 919 BIS SRR S et &, A fyerar AreH
PR & forg ST frem foman Sar & wd Sfad wrdars @ o
gl

Weekly stock position and reports are taken on phone by
marketing department regularly and also through e-mails.
MSTC officers also carry out regular and surprise inspection
of the stockyards. Whenever differences are observed
between book stock and custodian report, the same are
reconciled to ascertain the difference followed by appropriate
action.

RETEl gRT SUHS! & i Y S & |de 3§ o i) R
@ & T B & a7 IRl JoTTelt © | S T W HR0T g
& IWRIT, U [ fowg 8 & aoie 9, TAvac it Hdfea gAsiy
& IR da1 gob et a1 aiad sl 2

55




avf

W%\}
C A
l %

< TATHAR "“"’n
1964 - 2014

e-assuring

o TEs
P R
7 .
Auditors’

Report
Para No.

fewfdrT/saeeT
Ay A

Comments/ observations
QUALIFIED OPINION

& & 9T

Management’s Replies

2.02

XL

THMaE B §, Ul Ry Suaet iy s &)
2 37T TR 3 G B HHI F Tl HU U Wl
Yo 9 a1Rae o @t aRfRafa 7 7€ gt 2 1 391
AT 99 P SR ST DI TS SUHST BT FAT qAT
IG e 1 fama 3@ &1 318 Wt Fri=a fig 781 2 |

In case of successfully completed E-Auction,
wherein the buyers had made payment of
Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) only to the
principals, and thereafter defaulted in lifting of
material, the Company is not in a position to raise
its service charge bill due to lack of information
as to whether EMD has been forfeited or not.
Moreover there are no control points to track
number of EMD’s forfeited during the year and
billing thereon.

HaT Yo & ol bl §IRT FRYOT AHH P ISY S B
RGBTt 91 gTRIT fham ST &1 5P 1y &
foretl 1 INuT HIERo: 2-3 #EN & 91 fhar S g

Service Service Charge bills are raised at a date
much latter than the date on which entire lifting
of material had been done by the buyer. Also the
bills are dispatched generally after a time lag of
2-3 months.

TR gRT 99 by Y but & Reprel o g8 e
A Ud ARAT & AFAR o fewofl &7 fewo 4. 5
¥ IeoiRad ST aMarlis 9 & Ui %. 138 oy
T WSS des 9P | U %, 14,416 &RI & 701 &
3JATAT DU Sl b FHE THIAT AR & G A
et 81 g3 |

According to the records of the Company
examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to banks except
for the loan from Indian Overseas Bank ¥ 138
lacs and Standard Chartered Bank3 14,416 lacs
as mentioned in Note No. 5 of the Notes on
Account.

Company has full fledged system of controlling the informa-
tion regarding forfeiture of EMDs by Principals. After getting
clear confirmation from them, being a financial issue, MSTC
raises service charge bills as per terms of respective MoAs .

SITETR Al §, fad 71R7% SmeR W= SR o Siran &, < 78
P IR SR SI3f1 TR e BT 8 | IR oIkl WieTsh gRT S
T HET AMYY PRGN A o 8, Sief iR arnll I S @
wfthar gRyel 8 ox fafier gorgal gRT AftT THaRel (R Aferos
3iTER) & YR W AT Yoo e IRae {6y S € | sTeife, o
Terd & R A, TSR el & qRaet o= eI S Jyor §
Bl aTell fIeredl Bl B9 B 2 NMaS Had IoT W&l 2 |

In most of the cases, bills are raised on monthly basis, based
on DOs issued during that month. But the cases cited by
audit relate to Ordnance Factories, where service charge
bills are raised based on SRO (Store release order) forwarded
by various units on completion of lifting. However, as opined
by Audit, MSTC is taking necessary steps to cut down delay
in raising of bills and dispatch thereof.

TFI " faaREs € 9o ormret @t fewft & fewol §. 5 #
TR w9 A g9 T B

Both the matters are subjudice and have been adequately
disclosed in note no 5 of the Notes on Accounts.

o deat & fou o 3 SR 9
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

FIARN

s 7. %. 79, Freers (fm)

A. K. Basu, Director (Finance)
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94 31 919, 2014 &I ¥91@ gV 99 & oIy gagaerl fo.
(o) & fociiar faaRoT &1 siceror fpar &, s S« anig
P G U aY P JAT-UF, SH-BI WA TAT Tha JaT8
faqRor anfie & den wewaqel oiker iRl vd s weteRor
el e o €1

ol faRol w® weeE @ e

HRA H 3 AR W WIHd oikdl fagT=il, doait i, 1956
(arfSfram) o aRT 211 B Su-gRT (33 & A1 ufed due
arfarfe, 2013 @1 gRT 133 & Hay § ffia fawae @3
gRT 13 fRygwR, 2013 &1 9IRT IR gRus 15/2013 &
ded § ol Al Afed, & AR due @ faxi fRf,
HRIFIGT TAT The FaT8 $T Wl Ud o0 adiR IRdd HRA
% forg g faxitg faa=on & IR &x= & RrerR) gded & € |
9 RoPERl A wifid § - R fJaror SR &_+ wd agd
B P U 3R =0T &f feomg-, fharaa= vd xeR,
S \el vd Arb-ger] Bfg ol § U9 o1 g3 ahel 9 H3h 8,
IR I8 Terdl | 8 AT RGeSt 3 |

ol Wieh P e

gAY e € f 89 o/ ofhetor & SNeR W 39 fa<iy
faeRol W ore fIaR ook B | BHY URT & Al oIl
AT GRT SR 3h&T0] ATTeh o SRR U1 {cherol fehaT & |

ST AMDI | 9 910 B Sxd & b &9 Afde Sexdl @ Wi
B QR PN, MG 39 G F IR arad o 8 b b
foritg faeRor S g8 awhedl & b ¢ |

Te 3i1Se H i faa=ul 1 YT oM XbH b TR H JAharol
A&y B1RIel Rl & Ty ufshanati &1 erifrsaes Sfe1 g © |
A TS wfhard orar wherdl & Fiofy i) R avar €, R
foxTrr faavoli g 3o avhal & SIRaH @1 e i wWiHe & |
e I8 GIETIST & &1 A7 Y Tl A | S SRIHAT BT 3l
B H ol WeTd NfaR® M ) fER @xar g, S
3rTeperoT gl @ feoisd e & forv faciig faaxon &1 du=i
ERT TR HRAT TAT ATH-YART TR HRAT ST BT &, TG
THH U & MaRe FREvT & ywraermel e W feR <
TR b S P Y T | g B TS i@ i B
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of MSTC LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
MSTC LIMITED (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2014, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash flow Statement for the year then ended
and a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial
Statements :

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956
(‘the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13
September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect
of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risks assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit
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SUGTHAT TAT Y&e §RT Y 1Y oRaT A &1 AR 3R

|1y & W R fAaRuil & w9 IRgAadRel B i
3fcheror ¥ e B |
g4 fasard © 6 &9 S ofdhetoT Wied Uil gom © 98 AN

3heToT A $ foIv gate iR SFud MR Uer &R 2|
IRY I B IR

i o R g & A |, 15 (®) B 3R Hew A
fepan < 8, fFrafd wR e ga1 4 SaR-ged W A/
BN YOH-1l & AR oidifehd el fan T g | afs Foeit
TUE-1| BT 9T el Al 99 &1 fafrm o % 7741 g
gg e (R 31.03 2014 aa "=t T 22519 ) |
HeRawd IR U % 22519 o &4 fe@rar a1 2|
PR & ATAR, SUYh & daoa fatma e/l o
HEIRN MYl $I I© «F IBH dP U B a1 S
2139 YR AMUR <7 T 22181 o9 &4 fegrar 1 3k
SUH o9 BT Yg YA/ A U b Yg 81 a¥ & forg
% 116 org SameT fewm T g (fasie 31.03.2014 &
erft ¥ 338 @) |

ii. SUR ¥ U T AR & Y <7 BT AY AR & {1/
AT gteRoT ¥ el Aie |, 28 Jor e | S
B gTel At TR R AR 2 |

ii. o W osdl B A 9. 15(1) § IeelEgar, a9
2008-09 Ry 7Y Tavf areiak & Frafd % fare T 59863
g B AR AR 9 F 369 H M 7, ot 46
uTfETl SMAeT € TAT I IBH DI agell haH H A
WX P T 2 W vd € faie 26.10.2010 W
ARl @ ST &R IET 2| SHIoil & g % 45075 o
P1 S1E1 U9 fHar T 7, WY I S B SOl §RT
JEBR PR AT AT | BT 7 SHISHAT §RT 1R sharadi
W g IR wife & fay SR & Raers deee
bR fevged Rgae B (Tilemd) o Amen
Tl far, R Sl @1 e 16.04.2014 31 SR
T H ATATYD BRATE! b [Ty 59 Al bl fifder B
T 3= IYYH BIRA H GTIR PR Bl 8l |
HU 7 gug,. REmgR vd paq # faceh sareii & Raerd
46 HopeHr &l a1 81 g9 A 45 AMell @1 foert
TUES b Ue H B gal 7, e feed & fag
T IRl BT SRATST WeWe T Sl X8l & | W e

TP S 3farsl & favg BIg W IPH Bl 9Gell 81 g3 © |
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also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

i. Reference is invited to Note No. 15 (a) of Notes on
Account, Gain/Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation on
exports are not accounted for as per AS-11. Had the
Company complied with AS-11, exchange gain would
have increased by ¥ 7741 lacs for the year (cumulative
% 22519 lacs upto 31.03.2014). Consequently Trade
Receivables are understated by ¥ 22519 lacs. As per
agreement, exchange gain / loss relating to above is
passed on to associate suppliers upto the amount payable
to them. Thus, Trade payables are understated by ¥ 22181
lacs and net effect of the above gain leads to
overstatement of net loss of the Company %116 lacs for
the year (cumulative ¥ 338 lacs upto 31.03.2014).

ii. Note no.28 relating to pending confirmation / reconciliation
of balances of Trade Receivables and Trade Payables and
subject to consequential adjustment that may arise on
reconciliation.

iii. As stated in Note no. 15(b) of Notes on Account, Trade
Receivable includes ¥ 59863 lakhs for export of gold
jewellery done in the year 2008-09 involving 46 parties
and recovery of which are under litigation at various levels.
CBI and ED have been investigating the matter since
26.10.2010. Claims have been lodged with ECGC for ¥
45075 lacs but the claims have been repudiated by the
ECGC. The Company has initiated the cases against
ECGC for the dues against buyers insured by them with
National Consumer Disputes Redressal Commission
(NCDRC) who has ordered the Company vide order at
16.04.2014 to refer the matter to Civil Court or in other
appropriate forum for necessary action.

The Company has filed 46 legal cases against the foreign
buyers in UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. Already 45
judgements have been awarded in favour of MSTC for
which the appropriate Courts are being approached for
execution. But till now no money has been recovered
against these awards.
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T IIMT SAeR] U8 UhorT yaRdies (U1.) fof. /e g
FEat ¥ % 12400 org o A 9y GoRy (TR
ISl Jeaidaddl gRT a4 2014 § geaie) fRdr vt
g1 a3 S ey § AR 9l 718 97 AuRy @ {3/
TR & o0 v Re anfed TR @ 18 1 e
T $S1 3 A @ g aY & v T 24040 o (39
g 7o T 12400 ofg vd =e @Ry ¥ 3979 @
wfiet ) @ Hufral gd uRAuRrl S &1 g 1 98 & SRE
T 900 <RI Bl YA P BRI D AT & oy TATHSAT
T AIeE =TT BT gxare We™e T § | ¥ 3079 org
D T THERT & WY A AIGRTS/SST gRT STad @ 2 ARy
% IRl & oIy 3mdes g1Rad foan < =T 2|

gralifer, fwel af & R By 77 I 900 AR & HrgeT
% 3feIaT 39 Y & SR SN Ud Aty dol & wY A
T 22678 ARg Bt IR &7 Urag fhar T 8 | gHANT S99
MR ¥ U IHH & aqell & gy dfeg € <1 5 9quf 4
WY SgTeT Srafy | gdrr ¥ 91 R AR | ¥ 35385
G BT 3R T g fpar 1 a1fav | 39 Helvasay,
g1 39 s 7€ ud %. 35385 g b1 WY UIaemT &H
g |

. R Tl ¥ A& okal R g & Ale 9. 15 (/) &

o, S 6 Rt 2008-09 3 SR AT it sl
% fo1u T 6055 oIRg B I T S H gH1T 8,
Rrae Raes duel gRT 49re Ufhal % &I T 8 98
W WR & dexe H us gy weul /e % 102 o A
faz! fobam 11, ATy & ATRMIAR i DI AR &
U ) T 2 | el du 9 98 & R % 3000 A
BT U grag fdar 21 gfe T 2953 g @l 9N IHH Bl
AT & A Sl A T yraer W B e T gl

JlErerr dre & A Wl 18 a3 e § w|d
foreuft pued w1 fo1. (Suwdive) | 9o (dar s &
e . 15 <) I 6568 o’g @R w7 enfiyd 2|
qenfy, g 2010-11 | I8 & g Ao 78] <8t
g1 urel 7 sienfie vd faxfi gafmir 9 (FemsuwaR)
& U TaFER, 2012 H $I07 819 WX 3de SIRIT fohar 7|
gTetif, flmSUmarR 7 fawwax 2013 # duywdivd & wad
B GRS B I AT S 1T, BeAd<l giRT
TR BT i 19.03 2013 @1 Fder e o fp
RMETHIIR | qd g ara fpy iR Suwdive &
R IS BN dRaTg 7 X | GHUASAT 1 Pt
Ieg <RI H feia 26.02 2014 &1 Sumpdid & Racs
Uh arsfST o Afasdt ¥ SR @ g | THUHSRTT 7 A1,
2013 9 I 9R =&l So18 TS ARl & S-Aardt B &1
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One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery &
Packaging Exports (P) Ltd. has mortgaged landed
property worth 12400 lacs (valuation in 2014 by Govt.
Registered valuer). A writ petition for sale/transfer of the
said mortgaged property has been filed at the Mumbai
High Court. CBI and ED investigating the matter have
seized assets and properties worth ¥ 24040 lacs (including
land valued 12400 lacs & liquid assets worth ¥ 3979
lacs). MSTC have approached CBI court requesting for
permission to transfer of an amount of ¥ 900 lacs which
has been received during the year. Applications are being
made for transfer of remaining amount seized by CBI/ED
in the form of liquid assets worth ¥ 3079 lacs.

However, a provision has been made for an amount of
% 22678 lacs as bad and doubtful debts during the year in
addition to ¥ 900 lacs provisions made during previous
years. We are doubtful about the recovery of the above
Trade Receivables which are due for more than 5 years
and in our opinion, a further provision should be made for
% 35385 lacs. This has resulted in understatement of loss
and also understatement of provision by ¥ 35385 lacs.

In view of Note No. 15(c) of Notes on Account relating to
Trade Receivables amounting to ¥ 6055 lacs from Sesa
International for supply of materials during the F.Y. 2008-
09 against which arbitration proceeding has been initiated
by the Company and is in progress. Stock of entire material
lying at port was sold at ¥ 102 lacs which are kept with
the receiver as per court order. However, the Company
has made a provision for ¥ 3000 lacs during the year.
Since no provision has been made in respect of the
balance amount of ¥ 2953 lacs, the net loss of the
Company has been understated and provision has also
been understated to that extent.

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 6568 lacs (Refer Note No.
15 of Notes on Account) due from Tirupati Fuels Private
Limited (TFPL) towards materials procured under
facilitator mode. However, lifting pattern has not been
satisfactory since 2010-11.The party has applied to Board
for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) on
becoming sick in November, 2012. BIFR, however,
dismissed the reference of TFPL in December 2013.
MSTC has been directed by the Hon’ble High Court,
Calcutta, on 19.03.2013 not to take any coercive action
against TFPL without prior approval of BIFR. MSTC has
also filed a winding up petition against TFPL on
26.02.2014 with Calcutta High Court. MSTC has also tried
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Ay fhar 8, g 39 9@l A 5l ot wrfler @1
AMBNT B H B 2l | TARI I H, IIAM olkdl
gl & AR T 1026 ARG o1 YR&T R & FHRASH &
IURIA T 2482 ARG B IHH BT UG8 Ud IURIh IR &
forg ¥ 3060 <@ &7 wraen fear S @y ol
9P Hokawy g § wag § off T 2482 o™ $H
e T 7

vi. T, WS Td 9@t & ArTel § oF-aF ol gdd | 9
3% IfST @ IRRg B yafeld &% & Iold olex %
wfee @ FuiRa-aria o1 fafrg e ) o ag fea
ST ¥, GEVETd, B & oTH TR THTd T8 ST, uReg et
U4 @I & Ifidms] B 99 AT I Mfdd/6d fawmar T,
Sy <At e facelt g erfi/eny o 9 Rifea =€ fbar
T BH IHA & ga | Y €, Fife 98 MaReE
TET 8l
g ol AFe 11 “faeelt a1 fafma &% d aReds @
a1 Ioated g |

A

AR I H AT TR §RT U Farqd gaelt vd g4 faw g
AV & AR IYYTh AT I & YR WX IRE (i) 9
(vi) @ 21t & R g 97T yvd 9 %. 40820 a9 BH
femn gy (Rfgaa amg A q®), Afdfrm F aifeq
AT F JTAR I (ORI [IaR0T 9RT H AW AR W) Eiha
orr el @t gfe # 9ifsa T 9 9E 9 9% TR e @
T g

(@) Jor-u3 & fawg # 31 771, 2014 &1 U & BRAT B
feafar,

(@) @ g g1 fJavor & v # S IRE & 991 ay o
SU @I gy BIT B RRART, e

(1) e varE faavvr & v & S fafy &1 wara gy ad |

HUT BT TP TdTE fIaoT |

EERSEIGRIGE

®) Pl 9A AR T B IG9 T, 41316 g (A AT
H.7)H A, S 6 bu gRT A/ 9v1 B W
qIYIIAANT gl Bl g BRadl 8, . 204
ARG Bt YR fqavor dor %, 41316 oRg I¥aR &l
fqaRoT Sl gRT &H SUee el ST T

¥) WOR A U H A O drersl §sfed fafies
(SiflemEye) | Ut B9 arefl $. 14380 o wifie ¥,
s fog wmfr faer e a1 anf 4 <t g¢ §1 597
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to E-auction of unlifted materials in two occasions in March
2013 but failed to attract any participant in such sale. In
our opinion, as per prudent accounting practice, provision
should have been made for the amount of ¥ 2482 lacs
after adjusting security deposit of ¥1026 lacs and a
provision held for ¥ 3060 lacs against the above amount.
This has resulted in understatement of loss and also
understatement of provision by ¥ 2482 lacs.

vi. In case of imports, Purchases and Sales transaction are
accounted for in the Books of Account at the exchange
rates on the due dates of Letter of Credit instead of
exchange rates prevailing on the date of Bill of Lading.
However, there, is no impact on the profitability of the
Company but sales and purchases figures are over / under
stated to that extend to which foreign exchange loss /
gain is not recognized in the Books of Account. We are
unable to quantify the amount as the same is not
ascertainable.

This is a violation of Accounting Standard 11 “Effect of
changes in foreign exchange rate”.

Qualified Opinion

In our opionion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, subject to the paragraph (i) to
(vi) of Basis for Qualified Opinion, the overall effect of which is
understatement of loss of ¥ 40820 lacs (to the extend
ascertainable) the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act, in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India.

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Company as at 31st March 2014.

(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the loss
for the year ended on that date; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

a) Out of total Earnest Money Deposits amountingto¥ 41316
lacs (refer Note No. 7) which represent a liability repayable
on completion of a contract / auction by the Company,
party-wise detail for ¥ 204 lacs and age-wise analysis for
341316 lacs could not be provided to us by the Company.

b) Trade Receivable includes ¥ 14380 lacs due from M/s. Jai
Balaji Indusries Limited (JBIL) for which material lying un-
lifted for last two years. The Volumetric Analysis of Stock
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YR A1se W 5 Td 6 wraxt, 2014 31 fHY 1Y BIp,
W BId, DI (991 Td TAYH 3R & ITATYT idher H
T 663 T @ HH UE TS| THUASRAl §RT IRER
TR FRANY S & aE9E, SIETd 4 B 8 ol
AEI B BET BN P el [HAT T FHD ST,
SIS gRT ST & dR TR g 77 LRt 5
ERT IR M & 99 PR (a1 71| THEe Ry
T.3TS. STRM @1 aRT 138 & d8d AR o SR
P | THUESRY gRT RyaraR 2013 | 719 Swd <IaTed,
Herddl | AT (ATSfST M) & aifue SRR fea,
R W) =rarerd gR1 f&did 04.06.2014 &1 gadrs &l
T, Fr T <ITITer gRT SIdIITSUd ® 3R U AwiTg o
Y fear 7T | SURRH P HETAOR, Hel RT3 B agell Bl
SHile B4 81 gDl © | safery, ol § ay & oy Sufd
151 %, 1638 &g | 21 A1 $UN & U g1
ol IH9 & A1 fadie 31.03.2013 T &1l & YA
afed dereyul Faer & fay Su-l gRT SRR aigfeT 3
ITfaret & Rl AT Sod =I1Terd, deAdhdl 1 faid
1407 2014 1 319 I &1 | f599d dga av 2017-18
qd A (et | B9 BT YA a1 AguRId 9 TR
151 BT Bl H A B BT e faar 727 | gTedifes
Al & UM ®T a9 2Tdl & JAR et + gerg 2014
H %. 50 TRI B g BT

MR I 9T H 494 THUITH Hed Hive e fafics
J BRI B, 5262 ARG B IHH A §, SN ST 9§ A
ff iftres T | . 4005 &g H&I &I & SIS e
AEAR™T BT RN § | g IR TR BRIY S & a9
TN Heol 7 S fof ig YT T8 fobat | qHUERT
$ U T, 824 TG B YREAT S R 2| T dI
TE BN & Foid Il o1 §& gRT S8R Y7 & ardd
o) fear man) gend. Afdfm @t grT 138 & d'd
PRaAg B TS gl BH I8 G @ T8 8 B ut |
HuEdl & e 31.3.2014 &1 Wik & 3Mga-
i B Bl AT T8l < |

AR ¥ U § A9 gUIvs i [ifer firest fafics
A gHET T, 27912 ARG B IHH wMfAA B, oA
10.06 2013 BT U W= FdeTdh & STRT M Miehel
P HIETH X I B/HATAl & dhed B & (AT AT SRR
fopar wram o =Ty 7 e H U gy ATl & ddy H
oA RURT &1 W @ &1 faw et o & den
e gamE # WY g9t § | SWRRh - favy &1 garen <d
gY, et 7 fasiier 28.10.2013 & o & H1eH ¥ I
ST PRa ¥ SRAER o) faar | Ffid Sy T8 8 &
TAd TR e (WS oI v, 3124 A 9% gRT
famier 22.02 2014 @1 R = AT W1 T S,
AT @ gRT 138 & T8 PRATS Bl TTg © | 84 I8
Gl @1 18 2 & uret 7§ THuEERy @l faqie 31.3.2014
Bl FIh & AT M PR BY AFANT & aF |
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of Coke, Steam Coal, Coke breeze and MN. ore. found
shortage valuing ¥ 663 lakhs conducted on 5th & 6th
February 2014 at their Durgapur site. Inspite of repeated
reminders by MSTC, JBIL did not pay the value of shortfall
material. Moreover, the PDCs’ for securites issued by JBIL
were also returned unpaid by the bank. MSTC issued
demand notice u/s 138 of N.I. Act. Winding up petition
has been filed with Hon’ble High Court, Calcutta by MSTC
in September 2013 which has been taken up by the Court
on 04.06.2014 where Court had granted one week’s
further time to JBIL. In view of above, the chances of
recovery of principal amount have become remote. Hence
the accounting of accrued interest for the year amounting
to ¥ 1638 lacs was not prudent. The Hon’ble High Court,
Calcutta has given judgment on 14.07.2014 against
winding up petition filed by the Company for amicable
settlement with payment of principal alongwith interest till
31.03.2013 due to the Company in annual installments
payable upto 2017-18 and further interest to be paid in
installments thereafter. The party has however, paid ¥ 50
lacs as intial payment in July 2014 as per the agreed terms
of settlement.

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 5262 lacs due from M/s SPS
Metal Cast Alloys Ltd. represents unlifted materials valued
for ¥ 4005 lacs for more than one and half years. Inspite
of several reminders SPS Metal did not make any payment
for the same. Security Deposit is held by MSTC for ¥ 824
lacs. PDC for ¥ 325 lacs was returned by the bank due to
insufficient fund. Action under section 138 of N.I. Act, was
initiated. We have been informed that the party did not
allow MSTC for volumetric analysis of stock as on
31.03.2014.

Trade Receivable includes ¥ 27912 lacs due from
M/s SPS Steel Rolling Mills Ltd, Title suit filed for
conducting assessment of stock / goods by way of
volumetric analysis through an independent surveyor on
10.06.2013 and Court order was passed directing the
parties to maintain status quo in respect of the goods
lying in the godown and the order is still in force. Citing
the above ground, volumetric analysis was refused by the
party through letter dated 28.10.2013. Four cheques
(PDC) amounting to ¥ 3124 lacs were dishonored by the
bank on 22.02.2014 due to insufficient fund. Action under
section 138 of N.I. Act was initiated. We have been
informed that the party did not allow MSTC for volumetric
analysis of stock as on 31.03.2014.
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SR WgpeR 15/2013 # el AMDI & FTAR
g; qer

() Hul A & AU B ARG Td SvHsrR-829
(%) fasti 21 arpav 2003 @1 2dl & AR WHRY
SOl B P A b iffaH, 1956 #1 ey 274
(1) (S1) & urae= St freee & srrgar | ddferd
2, 39 W o] T8

TS AT
w9 dofievor |, 3131248
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 (“the Order”) as amended, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section
227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227 (3) of the Act, we report that :

a. Except for the effects of the matter as described
in the basis for Qualified opinion paragraph (ii)
we have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required
by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d. Except for the effects of the matter as described
in the basis for Qualified opinion paragraph(i) &
(vi), in our opinon the Balance Sheet, Statement of
Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement Company
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies
Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13 September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013; and

e. Being a Government Company the provisions of
section 274(1)(g) of the Companies Act, 1956 relating
to the disqualification of directors are not applicable
to the Company in terms of notification no. GSR 829E
dated 21.10.2003 issued by Ministryof Finance,
Government of India.

For Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 313124E

(CA, S P. Basu)
Place : Kolkata Partner
Dated : 01.08.2014 M no. 050209
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Y IRRER | GAdg HUAi, Bl TG =T uifeal | a1
aTfEdT Pl GRIATT sferar IR FRIE o1 7 a1 f&ar iR 7 &
form &1 5% IRUITRAGSY 3R & Faret 4 (1) (§)
4 (INy (S wraes «r] 81 21

IV. &uft & ara foaRaa aifaRe fri=or Aeret Sucre 781 2 |
BRI I A A1 89 & AT Gl U WRIBRIT b ATAR
Td oiRdl dAT AfNCEl B S FAER W HIAl GRT
3o T SriaRe fiEor ufhar qafa 7, Ram S
Sfeafad 851 & -

1.0 o o

101 fRuos T, S SiRew gee i o1 e
Asel g1 fadtaw 04.01.2013 & rgeifad faam |
el W) W AIeHS] & gl B SRd off, $B

5
- >
INDIA ]

_ ST -

1964 - 2014

63

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’
REPORT

(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER “REPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS”
SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

l. In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a. The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assets.

b. The Company has not physically verified its
Fixed Assets during the year. We are unable
to comment on material discrepancies, if any,
in book record with physical verification record
as no physical verification have been
conducted during the year by the
management.

c. During the year the Company has not discarded
or disposed off any substantial part of its Fixed
Assets so as to affect its going concern status of
the Company.

Il. a. The inventories were physically verified during
the year at reasonable interval by the
Management.

b. In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the
Management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and nature of
its business.

c. The Company has been maintaining proper
records of inventory and no material discrepancies
were noticed on physical verification of inventory.

M. The Company has neither granted nor taken any loan,
secured or unsecured to and from companies, firms or
other parties covered in the register maintained under
sector 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. Therefore, the
provisions of clauses 4(iii) (b) to 4(iii)(g) of the Order
are not applicable.

IV. There is no written Internal Control manual
available with the Company. However, in our opinion
and according to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of examination of the books
and records, the Internal Control procedures adopted
by the Company are adequate except in the areas as
mentioned below :

1.0 Marketing Department
1.0.1 Marketing Policy, Revised Risk Management Policy was
approved by the Board of Directors on 04.01.2013.

Wherever approval of CMD was required it was done
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HIR 19, Pefiy SRR Ud ) goidl SRR &l q9a
PRR B QT & U8l AT w9 4§ Tdipd T8l
fepam |

4 b b WAl H THUHSKIT 7 sl BRIshy
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& erIte™
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PIg R Wrge T8 g |

HaT IR O S99 IR & 98d a8 B aRRg 4
¢ S &, AR d1 WRleeR gRT Q-1 A1d
a1 foran a1 81 | fdet o dR iR 2 9 3 /e & 91
YT fomar SITam & |

29 1 TR I vd BT & SFTAR AR I 7
fr du= erfaf e, 1956 @ g~ 301 # wHefiyq
Bl BT BIg oF-a7 T8l 2, Fad! Sevd 39 8RT
P 37l I 1T IRReR H STRIT BR DI § | 3A1eTT,
3T Y 3TTeBT 4(V) (W) & Iraem or] T8 g |
BARI X1 H AT 84 <1 T Al Ud WRIHR b
ITAR U T a9 b SRTT Dl I SHT AT ST A
THR TE Bl T 31 B rfafaw, 1956 &t &R
587 doIT 58TV HT UIEe= Ud S9d AL Iarg 1Y
@ 781 2

FARY I | S & U AARS oRaT TIeT qorredt

g, Sl HU b SMBHR Ud HAGE™I Bl YgiT & ATHY
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ST BH ga e T iR el gRt 209 @t
IUERT (1) & AT (F) & A AR Bl Reprs
@A HUHT & Y &R 7T |
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post facto in some cases. However, the Company is in
process of reviewing the policy for further improvement.

Memorandum of Agreement, Tripartite Agreement and
Selling Agency Agreement are not regularly renewed
prior to the expiry of the original Agreement.

In case of pledged stock, MSTC appointed custodian
M/s. Ferro Scrap Nigam Ltd. (Prior to them M/s Transafe
Services Ltd.) who does not submit Weekly Report (as
required under the terms) on a regular basis as per
agreement. Neither the same are given congizance nor
reconciled by the company.

Regional Offices

In case of successfully completed e-Auction, wherein
the buyers had made payment of Earnest Money
Deposit (EMD) only to the principals, and thereafter
defaulted in lifting of material, the Company is not in a
position to raise its service charge bill due to lack of
information as to whether EMD has been forfeited or
not. Moreover there are no control points to track
number of EMDs forfeited during the year and billing
thereon.

Services Charge bills are raised at a date much latter
than the date on which entire lifting of material had
been done by the buyer. Also the bills are dispatched
generally after a time long of 2-3 months.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, there have
been no transactions during the year that need to be
entered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Therefore, the provisions of
clauses 4(v)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the best of our
information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits from public during the
year and as such provisions of Sections 58A, and 58AA
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made there
under are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records
under clauses (d) of sub-section(1) of Section 209 of
the Act is not applicable to the Company.
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a. According to the information and explanations
given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has been regular
in depositing during the year, all undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor
Education & Protection Fund, Income Tax, Sales
Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Cess
and any other statutory dues as applicable, with
the appropriate authorities. There has been no
outstanding for a period of more than 6 months
from the date the aforesaid statutory dues become
payable.

b.  The details of disputed dues of Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Excise Duty, Entry Tax, Income Tax and
Custom Duty, which have not been deposited
amounting to ¥ 4025.99 lacs, are given in
ANNEXURE A to this report.

The Company does not have any accumulated losses
as at 31st March, 2014. The Company has not incurred
cash losses during the financial year as well as in the
immediately preceding financial year.

According to the records of the Company examined
by us and the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to banks except for the loan from Indian
Overseas Bank ¥ 138 lacs and Standard Chartered
Bank T 14416 lacs as mentioned in Note No. 5(a)
and 5(b) of the Notes on Account. The Company did
not have any amount outstanding to financial institution
and debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund/nidhi/
mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provison of
the clause 4(xiii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or trading
in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Accordingly, the provision of clause 4(xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not given
any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or
other financial institutions.
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XVI.  According to the records of the Company examined
by us and information and explanations given to us,

no term loan was obtained during the year.

XVII.  On the basis of an overall examination of the Balance
Sheet of the Company, in our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us, there are
no funds raised on short term basis which have been

used for long term investment.

XVIII. The Company has not made any preferential allotment
of shares to parties and companies covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

XIX. The Company has not issued any debentures and
hence no securities or charge has been created.

XX.  The Company has not raised any money by way of
public issue during the year.

XXI.  During the course of our examination of the books and
records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India and
according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud on or by the Company noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed

of any such case by the management.

For Ray & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN. 313124E

(CA S P. Basu)
Place : Kolkata Partner
Dated : 01.08.2014 M no. 050209
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R A A Rafea semn o &1 fawo
Details of Disputed Dues of Tax Cases
wfafy B AR B i IECRC Name of the Nature of the | Amount | Forum where dispute
B T v A faare e Statute dues Zin Lacs | is pending
I sl @ AR@R] | 4671 | e R/ ] o Uttar Pradesh | Claim by 46.71 | Pending before HC/ST
et % &1 Rt T T AN Sales Tax ST Authority Tribunal/ST Authority
F PP N T S G N— éarlnm#& Kashmir nga:\n t:]y . 2.56 ienr:ilqg before ST
- a1 fopa T ST - ales Tax uthority uthority
g e B mRER 279 | Rt a= MRS % West Bengal Claim by 2.79 | Pending before ST
e B RT faan T et RIEGT Sales Tax ST Authority Authority
SEEEN fasht o ferer 17617 | faspt ox =i/ Andhra Pradesh | Claim by 175.17 | Pending before ST
fast a¢ &1 fopar 7 < fasht B ARt & ure Sales Tax ST Authority Tribunal/ST Authority
. Odhisa Sales Tax | Claim by 269.00 | Pending before High
SN et e urfdraTY 269.00 | S=a =T & U Sfad ST Authority Court
A L ot Tamil Nad Claim b 13.41 | Pending bef
amil Nadu aim by . ending before
afirerTg [EEAEa R IECaN 1341 | faspt = et & o . .
Rl e a1 v T @ i Sales Tax ST Authority ST Authority
ORI Bt o sl 917 47 | e % RSB % arg Gujarat Sales Tax | Claim by 917.47 | Pending before
R B2 ERT e T 7T S ST Authority ST Authority
AT g A ge R 24000 | fare fuer |fify, Customs Claim by 240.00 | Pending before
ERT o TR @Tan Hfiree aRrarey Customs Dept. Committee of Disposal
¥ U ST of Disputes, Cabinet
Secretariat
T o faumT 20381 | 3= <RI & U difdd
P Claim by 203.81 | Pending before High
L Customs Dept. Court
ST T S 1918 Income Tax 19.18
g 1990-91 Demand
o AY 1990-91
JTIDR AT 3ThelT 19.05
af 2005-06 Income Tax 19.05
Demand
i 5144 N AY 2005-06
af 2006-07 - Income Tax Income Tax 31.44 | Pending with Appellate
Demand Authority
o AY 2006-07
JTIDR AT 3ThelT 67 62
a§ 2009-10 Income Tax 67.62
Demand
o 78 39 AY 2009-10
% 2010-11 Income Tax 278.39
Demand
wi i 4039 AY 2010-11
a9 2011-12 Income Tax 40.39
Demand
REIE T R AT 1,699 .00 | srdiei wirert & ot AY 201112
(Rrefrer SR Service Tax Service Tax 1,699.00 | Pending with Appellate
Demand Authority
2002-03 ¥ ey (FY 2002-03 to
§ 2009-10) FY 2009-10)
4,02599 4,025.99
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T fafies, dderr & 31 wrd, 2014
P! AR Y a9 & oI IR DYt iR, 1956
DI gRT 619(4) & TEq 9RA & =S Td AeTeran
e B fewfr

SU AR, 1956 & siaria fafifese faxia ufddes & sl yar
FIRET & AR 31 A4, 2014 &1 T gV a9 & forg vagadi=h
fafiee & foxig faaRoT TR GRAT SO & Jeee &1 SoRaTE B |
Ut o, 1956 @) a1 619(2) & siesfa ¥Ra % Friad iR
HETerE wlersd gRT FgfRp fbu g wifafre o uierd S g
e SR offs acs garsveve ot efear g1 fafeiRa
oRITH AFGUS] & TR Wi ol Tel & AER W Ha
Jferfe, 1956 @t gRT 227 & ofqvid g7 faxiy faavor W AR
e B b forg STRar €| I8 S siifse Rare famis 01.08 2014
P AR SIb GRT PR AT AT 7T T 8 |

H, 9RA & e SR #eTerer wiare @ AR 7 31 41, 2014 1
FaTe ¥ & forg gagact fafie & =i feRor &1 Fosi s,
1956 @I aRT 619(3)(W) F T JTIRS @l TRI&T BT el
fpar 2 | ifafre o wWiere & BRIGRT RS Bl < TR I8
STYRD I qRIET WA B I B g 2 IR qa: At ok
TRIETHT Td ST & BB DI IBATS AR $O oGd AfHerdl Bl
T IRIET T I & | AR oRaT URIeT & YR TR I GAM H Pls
fl wEEyel deg 71 o, fa 6 $uit srfeifem, 1956 & g
619(4) & sicia wifafdrs <ier wiegre e IR I8 fewol srerar
R Y& a1 ST | |

YR & 5P Ud HeTeidl WiegTh
3R ST AR

(s/iTe HHR)
IR oA TIe & T e &R
QAT : BIABIT IS G, Gl gNetT -1
fadia : 12.08.2014 PBITRIT
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COMMENT OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
ON THE ACCOUNTS OF MSTC LIMITED,
KOLKATA FORTHEYEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,
2014

The preparation of Financial Statements of MSTC Limited for
the year ended 31st March, 2014 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the
company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of the
Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing opinion
on these financial statements under Section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed by their
professional body. The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 01.08.2014.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India,
have conducted a supplementary audit under Section
619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of MSTC Limited for the year ended 31st March,
2014. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the
statutory auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of the
statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis
of my audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to
Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Pramod Kumar)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
Place : Kolkata & Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-|
Date : 12.08.2014 Kolkata
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g o= : 31 A 2014 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2014
(. @@ #)/(R in Lacs)

fewoft 4. As at As at
e Particulars Note No.  31.03.2014 &I 31.03.2013 3!
I 3 v Suamd I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. IRl @ il 1. Shareholders’ funds
(®) AIER Ioft (a) Share Capital 2 880 880
() IR Td Ty (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 61,721 68,717
2 ayEfad S¥a| 2. Non-current liabilities
(@) s Sutafdy <Famg (a) Other Long term liabilities 4 696 953
3 =g <A 3. Current Liabilities
(W) IrcuTafes T (a) Short-term Borrowings 5 86,218 1,01,763
() AR < (b) Trade Payables 6 3,18,547 3,61,452
(71) 3 ATe] <ITY (c) Other Current Liabilities 7 52,055 54,845
(a) sreqrafy yraer (d) Short-term Provisions 8 1,521 4,623
EEl TOTAL 5,21,638 5,93,233
Il. aR¥ufrat Il. ASSETS
1. IR HAsEr aR<EuRmt 1. Non-Current Assets
(®) srerer aREufRar (a) Fixed Assets 9
(i) e aR<afrad (i) Tangible Assets 1,538 1,696
(i) 3rget uRefrat (i) Intangible assets - -
(iii) 4ot BrF SRy (i) Capital Work-in-Progress 84 34
(@) srrafera faer (b) Non-Current Investments 10 1,581 1,581
(M) smeafid #x uRuRet (&) (c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 13,507 2,341
(@) Srafafy o1 vd il (d) Long-term Loans and Advances 12 1,373 1,096
(8) =g IR Hiogar uReuRmgt (e) Other Non-Current Assets 13 10 15
2. =rq] uRwufREt 2. Current Assets
(®) b (a) Inventories 14 3,605 7,375
(@) =R AT (b) Trade Receivables 15 3,82,997 450,180
(1) B TG Th TG (c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 16 1,09,604 1,27,457
(&) 3reqmafey o1 vd :1fi (d) Short-term Loans and Advances 17 6,414 434
SEREIGERINEER (e) Other Current Assets 925 1,024
Pl TOTAL 5,21,638 5,93,233
A<yl o i Significant Accounting Policies 1

e fewforat facfir fyevor & if¥s o1 €1 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
I8 g U |H dRIg & 89X ufade & €ed § g1 This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

P gHgEern fafics  For MSTC Limited

Pl WY US &, For Ray & Co. (va & Prard) (v & ¥9)

NECIRCECIIG Chartered Accountants e AE mEy Qs e (fom)

UoflRoT 3. 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi) (A. K. Basu)

Av v & 9 CA, S P.Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director (Finance)
W Partner (IR ¥ <) (9 IR <)

TH H. 050209 M no. 050209 TeTRYE (R T4 o) et

e : 01-08.2014 Dated : 01.08.2014 (R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
W : BIADI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts) Company Secretary
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it faffiecs MSTC LIMITED

31 At 2014 & 99 9§ & fog &9 g g1 &1 fawor
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2014

(. @@ #)/R in Lacs)

P gHECRT fafics  For MSTC Limited

P W TS F. For Ray & Co. (v & Burd)
SECIRIEIRIC Chartered Accountants egel 98 ey o
YonteRuT 9. 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi)
AT T O aqg CA, S P.Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director
AEER Partner
IR & ey
¥ 9. 050209 M no. 050209 Sﬁm% (Rrer )QE[ <)
aNE : 01-08.2014 Dated : 01.08.2014 (R. K. Chaudhuri)
T : PIADI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts)

71

e fewforat facfir fyavor & «if¥ o €1 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
T AW-EI ol 99 IR & g9R ufided & Wed | ¥ This is the Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

(T & T9)
freere (fom)

(A. K. Basu)

[CER| Particulars fewoft €. Note No.  2013-2014 2012-2013

l. qRATe I IS I.  Revenue from Operations 18 5,23,030 6,36,603
I, 3= 3 Il. Other Income 19 9,997 8,922
. et ISTEd (1+11) lll. Total Revenue (I + II) 5,33,027 6,45,525
V. <3: IV. Expenses :

AMIRITT AT bl EIIES™T Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 20 4,89,424 6,11,460

wie H ggerra Changes in Inventories 14 3,770 (7,375)

HHAR! fRaay W) @y Employee Benefits Expense 21 3,670 4,490

[ENIREC:E Finance Costs 22 13,378 13,462

B ENACRINICE Depreciation and Amortization 9 195 245

ER Expense

SISECE] Other Expenses 23 10,649 3,903

Dol I Total Expenses 5,21,086 6,26,185
v. efafafre 93 wd & | V. Profit before Exceptional ltems and 11,941 19,340

Td s (I-V) Tax (Il - 1V)
Vi, sififafne A7 VI. Exception Item 35 22,678 -
VIl @Y g T (V-VI) VII. Profit before Tax (V — V1) (10,737) 19,340

PR Y Tax Expense :

(1) =T R (1) Current Tax 7,432 7,307

(2) emeafird &R (2) Deferred Tax (11,166) (1,040)
IX. 3rafyr & forg @ ('1F) (VI IX. Profit (Loss) for the period (VII - VIII) (7,003) 13,073
X. ot sfdadt IR e X. Earnings per Equity Share :

(i) 9R1H (1) Basic (80) 149

(i) SIS (2) Diluted (80) 149

ATyl orn it Significant Accounting Policies 1

Director (Finance)

(g PR ¥3)
Pt wfra

(Subrata Kumar Ray)
Company Secretary
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2014

1.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis
following the historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles ["GAAP"],
in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 including applicable sections of New Companies
Act , 2013 and the Accounting Standards as specified
in the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006
(As amended including applicable sections of New
Companies Act , 2013), prescribed by the Central
Government.

1.2 USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
"GAAP" requires that the management of the Company
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the
disclosures relating to contingent assets & liabilities as
of the date of the financial statements and reported
amount of income and expenses during the period.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognised in the period in which the results are known
/ materialised.

1.3 ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less
accumulated depreciation.

Leasehold land is amortised over the lease period.

Software is capitalized where it is expected to provide
future enduring economic benefits and same is shown
under Intangible Assets. Capitalisation cost includes
Licence fees and cost of implementation / system
integration services. The cost is capitalized in the year
in which the relevant software is put to use.

Depreciation is charged on written down value method
at the rates prescribed in Schedule XIV of the Companies
Act, 1956.

1.4 INVESTMENTS

Investments held / intended to be held for a period
exceeding one year are classified as long term
investments and the same are stated at cost. Gains /
losses on long term investments are considered as
income/expenditure at the time of sale only. Current
investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value
determined on an individual investment basis.

1.5 INVENTORIES

Stock in trade including Material-in-transit is valued at
cost or estimated net realisable value whichever is less.
The cost includes purchase cost and other direct
expenses.
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1.6 REVENUE RECOGNITION
PURCHASES, SALES AND SERVICE CHARGES

(1)

ii)

()

ii)

(©))

Revenue is recognized to the extent it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reasonably measured.

Purchases

Imported materials are accounted for as purchase on
the basis of date of bill of lading. As regards value,
purchase are booked on the basis of actual remittance
and where such remittance are outstanding at the close
of the year, on the basis of contracted forward exchange
rates, if booked, or spot exchange rates prevailing on
the last date of the financial year, in case forward cover
was not taken, as the case may be, which includes C&F
/ CIF price and usuance interest followed by final
adjustments on actual payment in subsequent financial
year.

In case of indigenous materials, purchases are booked
on the basis of transport documents & date of sellers'
invoices. As regards value, purchases are booked based
on the value of invoices.

In case of purchase of material for export, purchases
are booked on the basis of date of sellers' invoices.

Sales

High sea sales are booked on the basis of date of
issuance of high sea sale letter. As regards value, sales
are booked either at contracted forward exchange rates,
if booked, or provisionally on the basis of spot exchange
rates prevailing on the last date of the financial year,
where forward cover was not taken, which includes C&F
/ CIF price, usuance interest followed by final adjustment
on due date of payment in subsequent financial year.

In case of indigenous material, sales are accounted for
on the basis of value of invoices received from the seller
and on the basis of bills receipt note in the case of jute.

In case of export, sales are accounted for on the basis
of date of shipment. As regards value, sales are booked
either at contracted forward exchange rates, if booked,
or at the rate on the date of shipment as per custom
clearance document, followed by final adjustment on
actual realization of export proceeds.

Service Charges

Remuneration for transaction in Marketing Department
through facilitator mode, conducting sales on behalf of
Principals, allotment or despatches of scrap of Public
Sector Undertakings and steel plants, whether by way
of auctions, tenders, or any other means, are accounted
for as service charges.
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SERVICE CHARGES

(@)

ii)

iv)

Service charges are accounted for as income at
contracted rates on :

Tender/Auction sale on behalf of Public Sector
Undertakings, Defence and other Government
Departments on issuance of sale orders / delivery orders.

On satisfactory completion of e-sales.

In respect of (i) & (ii), service charges are accounted for
on bid price of auction with adjustments, if any, on the
basis of actual delivery by the Principals.

On occurrence of event , in case of service contract on
event basis.

In case of E Procurement Service charges are booked :

In Old Version, on completion of event, service charges
collectable from the Principal and in the new version,
transaction fee are accountable on receipt from the
bidders.

E Procurement transaction fees are accounted on
successful conduct of event.

Service charges accrued in respect of purchase as
facilitator are accounted for at the contracted rate on
the basis of date of bill of lading / railway receipt / lorry
receipt as the case may be. For imported materials, value
is ascertained either at forward cover rate or at spot
rate prevailing on the last date of the Financial Year. Final
adjustment is made on actual payment. In case of
indigenous materials, value is ascertained on the basis
of actual payment at contracted rate.

E-AUCTION REGISTRATION

E-auction Registration fees collected from buyers is
considered as income of the current year if the validity
of registration is upto one year. In case of life long
registration, the amount so collected is distributed in five
years equally.

OTHER INCOME

(i)

(ii)

(i)
1.7

Interestincome is accounted for on accrual basis except
interest on overdue recoverable from customers, if any,
where realization is uncertain.

Dividend income is recognized when right to receive
dividend is established.

Rental Income is recognized on accrual basis.
TAXES ON INCOME

Tax expenses comprises of current and deferred tax.
Current income tax is measured at the amount expected
to be paid to the tax authorites in accordance with the
Indian Income Tax Act. Deferred tax is recognized,
subject to consideration of prudence on timing
differences representing the difference between the
Taxable income and Accounting income that originate
in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods.
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1.8

1.10

CLAIMS

Claims preferred by the Company are accounted for as
and when accepted by the party. Claims against the
Company are accounted for on acceptance by the
Company. Amount realised from suppliers for non-
performance of contract is accounted as miscellaneous
income only at the time of proportionate disbursement
amongst the receivers.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

Due to error/omission in the earlier years, income and
expenditure relevant to those years are accounted as
prior period adjustment in the account. But income and
expenditure arising out of decisions taken in a particular
year, though pertaining to earlier years, are accounted
as transactions during that particular year in which
decision is taken.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in
measurement (without being discounted to its present
value) are recognized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimate. Contingent liabilities
are disclosed on the basis of judgement of the
management/independent experts. These are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect
the current estimate of management.

PROVISIONS FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS/ADVANCES

In general, provision for doubtful debts/advances is made
where there is uncertainty of realization irrespective of
the period of its dues.

For Marketing customers where dues are generally
secured by pledged stock, outstanding balances are
reviewed annually towards the end of each financial year
with respect to their realisability and accordingly
adequate provisions are made in the books.

For E-Commerce customers which mainly comprise of
public sector undertakings and Govt. departments, the
realization normally takes more time since although bills
are raised on issuing delivery orders but payments are
made on completion of actual delivery. For such debtors
outstanding over three years full provision is made unless
the amount is considered recoverable.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short term benefits

Short term employee benefits are accounted for at their
undiscounted amount in the accounting period which
the services are rendered.
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Post employment benefits and other long term
employee benefits

The company has various schemes of retirement benefit
such as Provident Fund, Gratuity Schemes, Post -
retirement medical benefits, Leave Encashment, etc.

Contributions to Gratuity Fund are made in accordance
with the terms of the Schemes of the Life Insurance
Corporation of India through trust.

The Provident Fund is administered by an independently
constituted trust. Monthly contributions to the funds are
charged to revenue. Deficit if any for guaranteed interest
due (as per Government Notification ) to Provident Fund
Trust are accounted for on actual basis.

Post Retirement medical benefit for hospitalistion is
covered by Insurance Policy from Unit Trust of India ,
New India Assurance Co. Ltd and United India Insurance
Co Ltd. Medical expenses are booked on actual payment
basis as per entitlement fixed from time to time for post
retirement domiciliary treatment.

Leave Encashment on retirement are covered by Group
Leave Encashment Scheme Policy from Life Insurance
Corporation of India.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Carrying amount of cash generating units / assets is
reviewed for impairment at the end of year. Impairment,
if any, is recognized where the carrying amount exceeds
the recoverable amount, the latter being the higher of
net realizable price and value in use.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Transaction in foreign currency are recorded either on
forward booking rate or on spot rate and where such
remittance are outstanding at the close of the year, on
the basis of contracted forward exchange rates or spot
exchange rates prevailing on the last date of the financial
year, as the case may be. In case of export, transaction
in foreign currency are recorded either on forward
booking rate or on spot rate on shipment date as per
custom clearance document and where such remittance
are outstanding at the close of the year, it is adjusted in
the subsequent year on actual realization of export
proceeds.

BORROWING COST

Borrowing Cost relating to (i) funds borrowed for
acquisition/construction of qualiying assets are
capitalized upto the dates the assets are put to use, and
(i) funds borrowed for other purposes are charged to
Profit & Loss Account.
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feoft 2 @ IR geit
Note 2 : Share Capital
® inLacs)/ (3. @@ #)

o, 2014 A wd, 2013 &t

IR golr As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Share Capital e Number ¥  E&= Number 4
e Authorised
7% . 10/- & sfaadl ¥R Equity Shares of ¥10/- each 5,00,00,000 5,000 5,00,00,000 5,000
oY, Jffed g guie: we Issued, Subscribed & fully Paid up
7% . 10/- & sfdadl e”R Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880
) Total 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880

fewqoft 2() : ufafed smafd & oM ok wwifey W garn IRRI & d@n & fam &1 wftgd faavo
Note 2(a) : Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period :

o, 2014 A A, 2013 @t

fera=or As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013

Particulars & Number ¥ & Number 4
Y F AR H FHTl Shares outstanding at the
IRN beginning of the year 88,00,000 880 22,00,000 220
AT IR ¥ 1:3 Bonus shares issued in the
FuTd ¥ S IR SR ratio 1:3 out of General Reserve 0 0 66,00,000 660
¥ Bl TN TR THRT Shares outstanding at the end
IR of the year 88,00,000 880 88,00,000 880

feuoft 2 () : S F Badt T & Ao B A R (R IR) &, et $ha uiy IR %, 10/- § 1 9 IR (SfREE IRR) %
TS gREG URY TR & Iy U dIe & THER 3R AT9Y & §haR & a0 95 fhy o9 @t Rufy # ifdey afs 7, & wrfiar €1

Note 2(b) : The Company has only one class of ordinary shares (‘Equity Shares’) having a par value of 10 each. Each holder of
ordinary shares (‘Equity Shareholders’) is entitled to one vote per share and are entitled to dividend and to participate in surplus,
if any, in the event of winding up.

feooft 2 (1) : du & IIRT B Pt AT BT 5 TR F UG IR W@ el IR GRS

Note 2(c) : Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 5 percent shares:

A, 2014 & A1, 2013 &Y
As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
giRd IR TR BT % gIRd IR GRYT BT %
IREARS BT T4 o HE=A EINKG| 3w AR
Name of Shareholder No. of Shares held % of Holding No. of Shares held % of Holding
HRA & Tl President of India 79,06,400 89.85% 79,06,400 89.85%

fewoft 2(SY) : a9 2012-13 & ERM 3:1 & U # 66,00,000 I WRT ST SR fFar T |
Note 2(d) : 66,00,000 bonus shares has been issued during 2012-13 in the ratio of 3:1.
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femoft 3 : sRfarg vd srfdey -
Note 3 : Reserves and Surplus :
(. @@ #)/R in Lacs)
31 wrd 31 #Ard
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
. 9 RRN a. General Reserve
CINE AT Opening Balance 68717 59386
(+) oM av &7 SR (+) Current Year Transfer (7003) 9985
(=) 3:1 ergurd # a9 IR IR TG (-) Transferred to Share Capital towards
IR Yo A SfeRoT issue of Bonus shares in the ratio 3:1 660
(+) R § S8 & fory arfiRep wraem= (+) Excess provision for DDT written back 7 6
3w 9 Closing Balance 61721 68717
. IRey b. Surplus
RAE ST Opening balance -
areg a9 % I (+) Y& w/gg B (+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year ~ (7003) 13073
(=) yefeer e (-) Proposed Dividends - 2640
(=) <murer fadRor Bv (-) Dividend Distribution Tax - 448
(-) TR ¥ sfeRor (-) Transfer to Reserves (7003) 9985
3if Oy Closing Balance - -
Dol Total 61721 68717
fewoft 4: o Srafafdy
Note 4 : Other Long Term Liabilities:
31 #rd 31 |
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
(T) - gofiexor & iH Ui s (a) Income received in advance - E auction Registration 286 326
@) IURITE < (b) Trade Payable 2 2
@) srfdeeE & for s (c) Deposit for arbitration - 223
(@) = fRa & fov egan (d) Liability for staff benefit 123 117
(2) eSS (e) Deposit from customers 259 259
(T®) 3= (f) Others 26 26
E3al Total 696 953
i 31.03.2014 &1 Ge, oY vd 7egd Ieh & o1g Ht g 761 € (Rroen af 3o =2) |
There are no outstanding with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31.03.14.(Pervious year Nil).
feaqoft 5 : srcuTafey oot
Note 5 : Short Term Borrowings :
31 #rd 31 |
o= Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
S Secured
AT TR FOT uRkeg Loans repayable on demand
i @ From Banks 31570 48185
(Rl ST veig W R (Secured by lien on FDR X 76354 Lacs,
Previous year ¥ 91,079 Lacs)
&N m%pia % 76354 @, ]Ta.aﬁ ©. 91,079 cire) Working Capital loan (Secured against
PTAEIET Goft Feor (= ST Current Assets) Note(a) 40232 29162
& ggal 4 ferga) fewoft (T)
71802 77347
_amla'fiﬂ Unsecured
HIT R HOT qfRT Loans repayable on demand
St & fewft (&) From Bank Note(b) 14416 24416
14416 24416
P Total 86218 101763
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SRID H WP § ¢

P) $feuT MR 9% (angandl) @ o ¥y $. 188 o
(Rt 19.9.2011 & usT gaM)

g MR § 37T &4 B URREN & Iy I SRIAE! Yeb & wY
d g AT § 1 g8 HUl sHdl A6 |qHel gfare dR e B
3% AR TSR 7 AT Blad St =aed T
St & favg . 3656 org (R %. 2798 o’g gl g
Sfde 2g vd ©. 858 @ B wd & forg Sfae wnfier 2) & fog
AT fopaT B

T) ¥ IS §9 W 3. 14416 /g &7 =0T :

o<t o 2008-09 & SR Ul MW & FrRIE & ol W 3.
63821 om@ # 9 Wes Ares 9% 1 Rfad wwas wifiie & 784 .
18466 o &1 YT TWRIGT o7 | 9 @ | Jaman A1 3. 16916
G & T8d, YA 7 %, 2500 T 1 FHARINS o qer i e
31.03.2014 & o A9 IR %. 14416 o9 & | Tt 7 faqeh
% favg vAUae Ry # fse fhar & vd g A ura qoar sfie &
foog 21 af 2009 # g7 W) Y @ <7 ffYy w21 9fF a9
J TTEHT A I T AT & AT, A1, 2012 F g A ot A9
eI dte | 3Rl fpar 2| &re afed g .19,158.00
THUHERTT 1 3R01 € Ud THUEERT & fIog SIeReEl Hag 4§ Ardel
Tl {5 2 | QORI o WRIGRT R YA - # 3R 89 & forg
STEAISTTENATS TS b I U Y PIR P q8d S gRT ol
TR TTE IR & Jed I AT B | ETeifes, Tl 7 aguRid dE
BT ASARMSHIRNE drare & [Tog T8 Io9 ITerd § ATl
SRR fHar B

FEVETe, 991 Ul 7 SR SfedRad &1 U & forg $97d g9 Bl
TAR T &1 rSienEgdiens didrs & fovg Al aof o)1 &
ool THTET 7 Ugel 31dY ®U | IHTIT Bl TARIET & U YRS
P F0T H SFRT fhaT B &R o f SuR H g a8 b vt
¥ foog S # ufpar fear ¥ vAoaedRi 9 ga@T el #
SATIRT B Td STERATERANE WS Td weRidt % fieg STelqR BIE
o AT gof fha ® 15 S50 UTe &1 UeRAdt §RT 0T § gRacs &
B AGAT H TAT T BT FHGAT A B S BT U B B
forg &t <& ARy |

SO 1 5P b ¥ TOAd! F S, 24574 G (A1 TR A pe I
IR 2. 54 ARI) & $oA a4 & fa0g A Aied . 22304 ARG
Il 7 T ¥1 %, 2270 G WY T Bl ARETB I3 H
SRITT T B, S AWl &1 o dfad 7
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Above includes :

a) Loan from Indian Overseas Bank (IOB) amounting to
138 lacs: (lying since 19.9.2011)

This amount represents legal fees paid by the bank in
defending their claims to which the Company has lodged its
protest with the Bank. Apart from these, MSTC has also
preferred case in Hon. High Court of Calcutta against IOB for
% 3656 lacs (which includes ¥ 2798 lacs towards debit of LC
value & ¥ 858 lacs as debit towards legal expenses).

b) Loan from Standard Chartered Bank of ¥ 14416 lacs :

Out of the total export of ¥ 63821 lacs on account of export of
gold jewellery during FY 2008-09, Standard Chartered Bank
(SCB) had purchased receivables amounting to ¥ 18466 lacs
under a Receivable Purchase Agreement. Against amount
outstanding ¥ 16916 lacs on this account, SCB has adjusted
% 2500 lacs and balance amount of 314416 lacs remains
outstanding as on 31.3.2014. SCB had debited this amount to
the foreign buyer and credited the amount to MSTC against
each individual buyer’s account initially and set off the
payments received from the buyers against the debit. The due
dates of all these payments expired by 2009. As payments
were not forthcoming from the buyers since then, in March
2012, SCB converted the total balance against the outstanding
invoices including interest aggregating to ¥ 19158 lacs into
debt of MSTC and filed a case against MSTC in DRT, Mumbai.
SCB had also insured the total amount purchased by them
against the Receivables Purchase Agreement with ICICI
Lombard for default in payment by the buyers. However, SCB
has subsequently filed a suit against ICICI Lombard, the
Insurance Co. in Bombay High Court.

However, their claim for the outstanding receivables mentioned
above was repudiated by the Insurance Company. Instead of
initiating a legal case against ICICI Lombard, SCB first illegally
converted the outstanding as debt of MSTC to SCB and
proceeded in DRT against MSTC as stated above. MSTC
challenged this in DRT and also filed a case against SCB and
ICICI Lombard in Alipore Court to stop giving effect of
converting their receivables into debt by SCB and also that
SCB should pursue its claim with the insurer.

Against the total claim of ¥ 24574 lacs (Net of balance in current
account ¥ 54 lacs) of SCB, the Company has already shown
as liability in its books for ¥ 22304 lacs inclusive of interest.
Balance claim of ¥ 2270 lacs has been shown as contingent
liability, pending the outcome of the legal cases.
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fewoft 6 : =ORITT <TG -
Note 6 : Trade Payables :

e-assuring

-
INDIA

(¥. @@ #) /  in Lacs)

31 51, 2014 31 774, 2013
oo 31 March 31 March
Particulars 2014 2013
AR < Trade Payables 318547 361452
Dol Total 318547 361452
famttes 31.03.2014 % (freen ad go T81) VAT HIE W AISHI, BIC Ud F3Tel STIUTSOIS & U HIg IR IHRT 81 © |
There are no outstanding with Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31.03.14.(Previous year Nil).
fewft 7 : o =reg < -
Note 7: Other Current Liabilities :
31 wrd 31 #Ard
o= Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
(V) =Tt 9y oifhd SR W <7 & (a) Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 7889 5954
(&) =TT AT TF SUR W 3 (b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings - 8
() SN dofiexer I aif¥m s wifey (c) Income received in advance - E auction Registration 204 209
(S st e (d) Unpaid dividends 68 59
&) s=a ey (e) Other payables
i) orar gheret w1 wReres i) Auditor's Remuneration 4 4
i) < R @ ii) Sales Tax Payable 273 49
i) <7 A=< iii) TDS Payable 547 465
iv)miEa & ol iv) Advance from parties 269 338
V) STHSY/RE ST v) EMD/Security Deposit 41316 46762
vi) et vi) Others* 1485 997
o Total 52055 54845
* oiféat & wre @ T <, ghmr @ enfy wnfie €1
* Includes amount received from Parties, Outstanding Expenses etc.
fewoft 8 : sreqrafyy uraem :
Note 8 : Short Term Provisions :
31 wrd 31 #Ard
o= Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
(T) HHar) 2 & fore urawm (a) Provision for employee benefits 1521 1535
(d1) s (b) Others -
i) ST IR PR b foTT UaE i) Provision for Tax on Dividend - 448
RESIESRSIRIE ii) Proposed Dividend - 2640
P Total 1521 4623
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feuoft 9 : s wwR™
Note 9 : Fixed Assets
(5. @@ #) /  in Lacs)
IFd wRRET HHd wHRT s e & 9\
Fixed Asset Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
1 ad 2013 g/ 31 W 2014 | 1 e 2013 o & g fioem 31w 2014 | 31 W 2014 31 AR 2013
CoRL (fem) 7l 39 ol 39 BRG] X 7l 39 CoRL 7
Balance as  Addition/  Balance as | Balance as Depreciation On Balance as | Balanceas Balance as
at1 April  (Disposals) at 31 March at1April  Chargefor  disposals at31 March | at31March at31 March
2013 2014 2013 the year 2014 2014 2013
R Afe TR
Intangible Asset
PR T ATedaR
e-Commerce Application 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Software
difte TR
Tangible Assets
Te arell i gd fafes
Leasehold Land 1258 1258 118 52 — 170 1088 1140
& Buildings
SO F FIeH
Company Flats 170 170 118 2 — 120 50 52
TR HSR T4
EICNE TN
Air Conditioner 72 3 75 43 5 — 48 27 29
& Water Cooler
HieR Td fhaRTer
Furniture and 320 4 324 204 22 — 226 98 116
Fixtures
ST & AT
Office equipment 184 6 190 124 9 — 133 57 60
miEerT v Rfawew
Partition & Cubicles 235 235 155 15 — 170 65 80
e dr8
Motor vehicles 22 (6) 16 9 2 4 7 9 13
ESikl
EDP 742 26 768 536 88 — 624 144 206
£
Total 3003 33 3036 1307 195 4 1498 1538 1696
forre o
Previous Year 2978 25 3003 1062 245 1307 1696 —
Ioft et
Capital WIP 34 50 84 84 34
forre o
Previous Year 0 34 34 34 —
(Q) : wearell 4 v 9aq @1 gRenes 2010-11 F gR9 gal, S 4fH Ud 9a9 & SUAN W U Sl Y @ qF Form|
(@) : S Yot SRt yRarfad S ST dIA aRaST $ forg Wl & @ gy @d & il 2
(a) : Amortisation of leasehold land and building has started w.e.f. 2010-11 on use of land and building over the remaining period
of lease.
(b) : Capital Work in Progress represents expenditure incurred on account of consultancy for proposed Scrap Shredding Plant
Project.
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fewmofi 10 : IR-uRuRe foaer :
Note 10: Non- Current Investment :

(v. @@ #) / R in Lacs)

31 wrd 31 #Ard
o 31 March 31 March
Particulars 2014 2013
SR e (Feifed de ) Trade Investments (Refer below)
sfaact segie | e Investment in Equity instruments 1581 1581
Pl Total 1581 1581
IR e o1 faawor
Details of Trade Investments
PRURC SISl B W TR B . IFH (B @G H) T AN ST T ®
Name of the Body Corporate No. of Shares Amount (X inlacs)  Whether stated at Cost
2014 2013

9d WEd, SFhICs, gul ISl \erde Husl b gfaad! TR § e
Investement in Equity Shares of Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company, Unquoted, Fully paid up

BRI why o fafies

(sifrd ge %. 1000/- 7A%)

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

Face Value ¥1000/- each) 20000 20000 1581 1581 Yes

o / Total 1581 1581

feaoft 11 : anfRrTa o= aR<uRmE! (caarsi) /=1 2 : (3. o #)
Note 11 : Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) are as under: (X in lacs) :

31.03.2013 31.03.2014

o o

As on ¥ & forg As on

foamor Particulars 31.03.2013 yq )/ 31.03.2014
Tax effect

for the year

Wfee @RI wrer & forg uraem Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 1789 10473 12262
=T &g 40(T), 43§ & TET HTaE= Provision against other expenses 40(a), 43B 573 685 1258
5 H 3R Difference in depreciation (21) 8 (13)

o / Total 2341 11166 13507
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feaoft 12 : Srafafey o vd erfim -
Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances :

=
INDIA

(v. @@ #) / R in Lacs)

31 31
faa=or Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
7. A0 a. Deposits
IR SRICETHD Unsecured, considered good * 662 646
€. o= =T wd W b. Other loans and advances
IfYd, SRIGEITd - HHaR! A3 Secured, considered good - Staff advances 453 358
AR Td TIEITH BT ABH e Advance Payment of Income Tax & TDS
(g€ wraer) (net of provisions) 153 44
IR, ASEIAD - Y4 Y > Unsecured, considered good - prepaid expenses 92 25
ARG, AT - Ut HI A Unsecured, considered good - Advance to parties 13 23
£ Total 1373 1096

frar 21

Company.

fewoft 13 : e IR-gdae aR<GuRmE
Note 13 : Other Non-Current Assets :

* e R WeRT & g 9T . 463 ARG (3. 462 @) el ¥ 1 U8 ST S0 §RT S6TY Y ST & [I%g T 1 <fhT wu 7 g9@ fjiy

* Includes T463 lac (3462 lacs) deposit with Sales Tax Authorities against demand raised by them which is contested by the

31 wrd 31 wrd
feramur Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013

I (IR SA<ETHD) Others (Secured, considered good)
HHARY 0T TR FHTIT T Interest due on employee loans 10 15
P Total 10 15
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fewoft 14 : <o
Note 14 : Inventories :
(¥. @@ #) /  in Lacs)
31 A 31 w79
o= Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
HSRIT-HTeT (T ) Stock-in-trade (Valued at cost)
ARey AR Goods-in transit
URAYS oY Opening Balance 7375 0
(-) siftm oy (-) Closing Balance 3605 7375
wih A 95 Changes in Inventories 3770 (7375)
feuoft 15 : @R e
Note 15 : Trade Receivables :
31 A 31 w79
o= Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013
PaE @ <3 [Ifr § vg 98 Trade receivables outstanding for a period
A 1eT 31afy & foy garan exceeding six months from the date they
YR TS are due for payment
;rf%ﬂff, SACBTHD Secured, considered good 73180 119696
IR, IRICBTHS Unsecured, considered good 66964 59695
IR, FaBTHD Unsecured, considered doubtful 36074 5514
eIV : HSEAd FHT & for yraem Less: Provision for doubtful debts 36074 5514
140144 179391
YA Bl < I F B8 7 Trade receivables outstanding for a period
B Ay & fov garT less than six months from the date they are
IR 1T due for payment
aRrd, STHIETHS Secured, considered good 241316 259881
IMRRM, AIBIHD Unsecured, considered good 1537 10908
242853 270789
) Total 382997 450180
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15 (T) : 31 @, 2014 &1 a¥ w9y R s Fafa ko1 god
Sfer 137,498,823 73 (fa<fim a¥ 2008-09 & SR %. 59863
ARG P aRIER) o, ST &1 T 99 bl goarra 7 o1 | 777 a9 & oifcm
o R e fafeeie <% (quast 1 = . 59.9150) &1 ol 8T 0T &1
aufd 2y %. 22519 @G 9% PR $.82382 @G 1 AT BT Al
ATER) H %, 22181 @G BT %] BIAT1 39 W H AT 2.
338 TG B 7 B R Wes acs 9% gR1 %Y {6y 1y wrei
F @ H $.96 dRg W 2 | faERE 89 & ged g IRy a
el AT & FRUT g AW T, 242 ARG HT @@ T fma
T B

156 (&ft) : faa af 2008-09 # gor frafa IR gua efeR
146,971,624 00 (¥. 63821 &”g & a<&R) § 4 31.03.2013 &l
&1 IR JuAs! 137,498,823.73 (3. 74641 Mg & aRMER) oA
TG 39 9¥ & {77 orares I At 31.03.2014 &1 981 7 | (fe=iid
31.03.2014 @1 o faf g &= {{Qﬂiﬁ 1 =%.599150 ¥ %,
82382 og & &RTER ¥) | SHISIRA & 919 %, 45075 <R &7 J1aT
fooar a1 ¥ il TER WS ACE I 7 ISHRISHins drs
TR SR HU & 9T Juast 3676282814 (fa=t v & sifeH
f1 e fafg ax guaet 1 =%, 59.9150 # %, 22026 &g &
R ¥) | e SeRe St gR1 &1 ST PR @R fag e E
TAQECAT 1 hatall & 0T & oIy SIS gRT dM1dha sharsll &
T SR & favg 36 A/ I SUYIhT faare fHramor s,
el (TSR & U oIR® fpy 21 Iy SuvihT faars
R T, fieeh (TR gR1 famiies 16.4 2014 &1 fay
Y AT & AFAR ARl BT IS BIS fraT 37 IuGeh BIRA H
ST &1 B8] T & | THUIS AT 9 399 3113 & Raelh Faied =amamerd
4 U& orfid o3 @1 faeR o) <@ B

THURET 7 U, RITqR vd o el shamsii & faog 46 B
Aol SRR fhy 1 gHoae R & uet § 45 ool fev v 2, Rad
17 S<h srcTeral @t foreares & forg s fovar wam &

TIRIYEH Fe g1 A el el & aern g @
&Rrgfd & fou a4 B8 eNfite 9w & 9o dare dRare! 4
SN 21 aTg | SoN) Ud Srefisng e oS SiFNel SRIRY
HU gRT AT 2| < Al H, THTRERA & uet # orars firer
2, St fregres @ ufsa 7 21

TNRITEE & | U A% SET o YU AR yaded (o) fa.
T%. 12400 &g (IRBR Gofiepd FediTedi gRT a4 2014 ¥ Heuie)
I BT IR Uy AR <1 8 | 396 R4 Uiy & faspa/sxaiaron
¥ forg e S =mare 7 Re wifuer arR @t 718 8| Wideng v
S fawy @t Sifg &7 37 € 921 5. 24040 &g (%, 12400 o’g Je3
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15 (a) : At the year end 31.03.2014 unrealized export debtors
remains USD 137498823.73 (equivalent to ¥ 59863 lacs during
the FY 2008-09) which were the same as were at the beginning
of the financial year. Considering the exchange rate (i.e. USD
1= 59.9150) prevailing on the last day of the financial year,
the closing balance of debtors would have been increased by
% 22519 lacs to ¥ 82382 lacs and the creditors would have
increased by ¥ 22181 lacs. There would have been a notional
gain of ¥ 338 lacs on this account which includes an amount
of ¥ 96 lacs on account of receivables purchased by Standard
Chartered Bank. The net gain of ¥ 242 lacs has not been
accounted for due to uncertainity in realisation of the dues
which are also sub-judice.

15 (b) : Out of total export of USD 146971624.00 (equivalent
to ¥ 63821 lacs) during the financial year 2008-09, there was
an outstanding balance of USD 137498823.73 (equivalent to
% 74641 lacs) as on 31.3.2013 and the same is continued for
this year on closing date i.e 31.3.2014 (equivalent to ¥ 82382
lacs at the exchange rate of USD 1= 59.9150 prevailing on
31.03.2014). Claims have been lodged with ECGC for¥ 45075
lacs. Similarly Standard Chartered Bank has also lodged
claims with ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company for
USD 36762828.14 (equivalent to ¥ 22026 lacs considering
the exchange rate as USD 1 = ¥ 59.9150 prevailing on the
last day of the financial year). Both the claims have been
repudiated by the respective Insurance Companies. MSTC
has initiated 36 cases against ECGC for the dues against
buyers insured by them with National Consumer Disputes
Redressal Commission (NCDRC), Delhi. National Consumer
Disputes Redressal Commission (NCDRC) by an order dated
16.04.2014 has referred the matter to Civil Court or in other
appropriate forum. MSTC is contemplating an appeal to
Supreme Court against this order.

MSTC has filed 46 legal cases against the foreign buyers in
UAE, Singapore and Kuwait. Already 45 judgments have been
awarded in favour of MSTC for which the appropriate Courts
are being approached for execution.

Arbitration proceedings have also been initiated against all
the six associate suppliers for indemnifying against the failure
in payment by the foreign buyers nominated by them and later
on approved by ECGC and ICICI Lombard General Insurance
Co. Award has been received in favour of MSTC in three
cases,which is also in the process of execution.

One of the Associates, namely, M/s Ushma Jewellery &
Packaging Exports (P) Ltd has mortgaged landed property
worth ¥ 12400 lacs (valuation In 2014 by Govt Registered
valuer). A writ petition for sale/transfer of the said mortgaged
property has been filed at the Mumbai High Court. CBI and
ED investigating the matter have seized assets and
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P ST Td B, 3979 ARG B Tt HuRT \iEd) B gRfer qom
Hufrrt STed #R o & | Tagdedl 9 %, 900 dRg Hed I 379+ el
H BWICRYT &1 AR & g Adlams IS F /Ry fhar, I8 vad
a¥ & SR 9T 81 718 | Wlang/gSt gR1 Sied @Y 8 %, 3079 o
T B T FURT B Y IHA $ SR & ofg e fBar s
B 2 |

waee ARl Shasli/SwNg Hufl/gRfive. ARl 3 g
TS, BI W Aed Hol agell & oY 8% AHT HIH T W& © |
A, gHTT IR & qiF g9 R 81 S BT gole | aRad w9 3
el & fory ifaq srenen vd wfevy ool & w9 # ©. 22678 &
I & fore wraer foman T 2 | fewol |, 35 # f ded femr w2

15 () : @R urd § wfe 5. 6055 AR, 9 AT e §
I FHET & | ISt 7 Sxarast § Rkl & $R07 $96! WaR He
W SHR a1 ¥ | THTEERR gRT aggey SR siiaveit 3 (§) B
e fopar T 2 | 9 W el oreTerdl & amaw R fafte fafi
TR §% 7 MM & T8 TATHCAT Wi 9 ST ax Iw@ieri & §& &1
B AN <1 &1 G d8 Qi S0 Bl W€l P AR feTerdd b
e & f4%g 8, WA $ex-1erTel THUHCRI 1 &gl & fow area &1

TEIAR, TAUHST o 91 SexRAel & fI%g AeRed dRaE o
T &, ST Ufspanels € | 31TUd Weie IbH afell & Uil SfTem=d & |
orc # Ry amir & fue & favg 1< 9%, 223 @rg ur
2, R @R aw & d8d FERIRG SR e T g 3 F
3N F AR ©. 102 Tg of A9 arael) & fassa ufshar e &
g AT ST % w9 H @ T g

TATASRAT 7 amEeidl & oo Tgae kit @ # o sfie feg o
% Raar 1 Al SRR T & | fd dare/arg 9Hel & fFraer
& forg ©. 3000 ARG o7 Urae arene 3iR wfeve ot & wu A
@ ra # yraere fear T R

15 (S) : U & TN RRIY/FoRRI §RT IRIYd Wi, STet i1 of]
g, & fore defdg wiféat & garar 99 W & MR ) ORI gt
BT GREN W e fhar wr g |
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proprperties worth ¥ 24040 lacs (including land valued
% 12400 lacs & liquid assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs). MSTC have
approached CBI Court requesting for permission to transfer
of an amount of ¥ 900 lacs which has been received during
the year. Applications are being made for transfer of remaining
amount siezed by CBI/ED in the form of liquid assets worth ¥
3079 lacs .

The Management is taking all possible steps to recover the
dues as much as possible along with interest, legal expenses,
etc. from the foreign buyers/Insurance Cos/Associate
suppliers. However,since the dues have become five year old,
a provision has been made for an amount of ¥ 22678 lacs as
bad and doubtful debts pending actual realisation. Reference
may also be made to Note No 35.

15 (c) : Trade Receivables includes ¥ 6055 lacs due from Sesa
International. The party has refused to accept the documents
due to discrepancy therein, which have been intimated to
Indian Overseas Bank (‘Bank’) accordingly by MSTC. But
pursuant to Foreign Court order on Bank, they have remitted
to supplier's Bank by debiting MSTC’s account on various
dates. As it is against Court order, as per MOA terms Sesa
International is bound to indemnify MSTC.

Accordingly, MSTC have invoked arbitration proceeding
against Sesa International which is under process and the
management is hopeful to recover the amount. Against
disposal of goods lying at port through Court receiver an
amount of ¥ 223 lacs has been received which has been
adjusted against Trade Receivables. Sale proceeds for balance
material amounting to ¥ 102 lacs is kept with the receiver as
fixed deposit as per Court order. MSTC has also filed a suit
against IOB for their wrong debit to MSTC account Pending
disposal of arbitration/legal suit an amount of ¥ 3000 lacs has
been provided in accounts as bad & doubtful advance.

15(d): Security of Trade Receivables has been considered
based on the balance outstanding of respective parties for
the stock pledged with the company/secured by creditors
wherever applicable.
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fewoft 16 : Fave vd THg T
Note 16: Cash & Cash equivalents :
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(3. @@ #) / R in Lacs)
31 =79 31 =79
faa=or Particulars 31 March 2014 31 March 2013

T. ¥% 99 a. Balances with banks
2Te], @ In Current Accounts* 23155 21585
EIGINACICIR In Dividend Accounts 68 59
|rafy S @ | In Term Deposit Accounts
AT T Fixed Deposit 86380 105812
| This includes:
=01 & foog e Security against borrowings 76354 91079
RS Guarantees 906 2
12 &9 9 31fdre srafdy &1 Bank deposits with more than
aRuagdr &g 9% d S 12 months maturity 17352 15536

EIRSEAINES PR b. Cash In hand 1 1
Pl Total 109604 127457

no 5(b).

feoqofy 17 : srcurafer sxor vd fim -
Note 17: Short-term loans and advances :

* YURIH H WS ACE A% & U 9N 91 . 54 o (v 9 5. 54 o) nfier 7, O duel & g o & favg o 7 gk fear | saa
Rt duit =1 =Jmarend ® ufrare fear 21 fouoht |, 5(d) # dev fear o 71
*The above includes balance with Standard Chartered Bank % 54 lacs (previous year 354 lacs) which has been appropriated by
the bank against loan due from the company. The company has contested the same in the Court.Reference may be made to note

31 #rd 31 #rd

faaRor Particulars 31 March 31 March
2014 2013

Ay, srieETHD - BHa ST Secured, considered good - Staff advances* 172 146
RN, SRISEIHE - 3 Unsecured, considered good - Others 948 110
fasp! @) 1 9 W ABM grae Advance Payment of Sales Tax & VAT 25 25
ST STET Security Deposits 5261 153
3T AT HY Input Service Tax 8 0
£ Total 6414 434

* UG W gHT IHH B, 1 oI (v 9 %, 1 @) |
*Amount due from KMP ¥ 1lac (previous year % 1lac).
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fewoft 18 : aR=me= & IoRg -
Note 18 : Revenue from operations :
(¥. @@ #) /  in Lacs)

fara=or Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
AR @ et Sale of Goods 497311 611129
SEINE Service Charges 16942 17799
= aREnfera Toa Other Operating Revenues 8777 7675
Pt Total 523030 636603

(T) 99 HERM g-Fiamt doiieeor 39 %. 205 org (favd o ©. 2569 og) g faman w1 o | =re] a¥ & 999 wug 9 3. 164 o (favra a9
%. 201 9g) g1 & URT X7 AT 7, S AR g6t 7 AaRd far Srem, awife a8 goiiaxor roiiad 3 7 | 1faaRa 9wt o1 e 31.03.2014
Bl 5. 490 o”g (fvra o 5. 536 o) 21 9 i, R forg doffexvr Ue ad & oy 99 § S9! a1 9§ & o & WU # forn i g |

(&) e aR=nfera Soral # ufeat @ < %, 8364 org (fmrd af 5. 6457 @) e & |
() AT Yoo TR B BT ekl ga 1o 37T B, 1685 o (fve adf 5. 1135 o) T

(a) During the year, an amount of ¥ 205 lacs (previous year ¥ 259 lacs) was collected towards E-auction Registration. Out of total
collection of current year, an amount of ¥164 lacs (previous year ¥ 201 lacs) has been kept in liabilities to be distributed in
subsequent four years, since that registration is valid for life long. Accumulated undistributed balance standing as on 31.03.2014
is T 490 lacs (previous year ¥ 535 lacs). Balance amount for which registration is valid upto one year is accounted for as income
during the current year.

(b) Other Operating Revenues includes Interest from parties ¥ 8364 lacs (previous yr. X 6457 lacs).

(c) Tax deducted at source on Service Charge and Interest income amounts to ¥1585 lacs (previous year X 1135 lacs).

fruoft 19 : s amg
Note 19 : Other Income :

fara=or Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
ISR Interest Income

) Il ST AR @ i) Interest on fixed deposit 8841 8687
i) R BT ferg e SR R @ i) Interest on Employee Advances 28 23
il SF<f 1T i) Interest others 3 1
AT S Dividend Income 40 40
fafaer sma Miscellaneous Income 1085 171
Pl Total 9997 8922

I ST & HUR S F GId W B FHeldl $. 856 o (fvd av <. 622 ) |
Tax deducted at source from interest on bank deposits amounted to ¥ 856 lacs (previous year I 622 lacs).
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fewofy 20 : WerId A1l BT B -
Note 20 : Purchase of Stock-in-Trade:
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(%. @@ #) / R in Lacs)

oo Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
RILBIRCI IR Purchase of goods 488445 609897
=1 i oy Other Direct Expenses
9% g Bank Charges 979 1563
Dol Total 489424 611460
feuofy 21 : Fia Raamy = -
Note 21 : Employee Benefits Expense :
ooy Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
(T) 9a9 g gNifed (a) Salaries and incentives 2970 3836
(&) duw § R & SR (b) Employer Contribution to PF 216 193
(=) It [ siveE (c)  Gratuity fund contributions 40 38
() FHART FHeA R Y (d) Staff welfare expenses 214 331
(3) STABI THEIDHRO (e) Leave encashment 230 92
Total 3670 4490

FURIE § HHAMRGT & g ST I AeNe & fofg wrae & d8d . 142 a9 (fed 9], %, 165 o) ot 2 |
T 7 15 (Fenfia 2005) # aR9fve fad 1Rl & dod # oo fRdl & fory enaféra evwomd -
arferar 31.03.2014 96 & <@ & |, @ a9 fRART # 9Racd= &1 dove o & 2|
The above includes %142 lacs (previous year X165 lacs) towards provision for ensuing wage revision of employees.
Disclosure as required under Accounting Standard — 15 (Revised 2005) on “Employees Benefits” in respect of Defined Benefit

obligations:-

Table showing changes in present value in ¥ (in lacs) of obligation as on 31.03.14

o Particulars SUEH gel aad
Gratuity Leave Salary
quRY ¥ SR aF Present value of obligations as at
o fRfa beginning of year 1273 982
B S RIS Interest cost 102 79
AN AT AT Current service cost 32 52
BT Y f&d Benefits paid (129) (118)
T w dwifes (amm/aE) Acturial (Gain)/Loss on obligations 9 55
guid # R &t v fRfa Present value of obligations as at end of year 1287 1050
arferer 31.03.2014 & &1 AromT1 Hufl & Ifd o 7 uRacd™ &I gae o7 & 2|
Table showing changes in the fair value of plan assets as on 31.03.14
o Particulars SUSH gl a9
Gratuity Leave Salary
Y b g H AT HURT BT ST g Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 1407 955
I Fuftl TR A9 s Expected return on plan assets 122 87
KN Contributions 32 103
gepbIq Y fed Benefits paid (129) (118)
AT R o) iR (em/E) Acturial gain/(loss) on plan assets - -
Tufa #§ Arem wufy &1 SfRa ge Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 1432 1027
forferes fRrfer Funded status 145 (23)
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31.03.2014 &1 dWifesa @/ & wu § ug=r |
Acturial Gain/Loss recognized as on 31.03.14
(v. @@ #) /  in Lacs)
= Particulars SUTH gel A
Gratuity Leave Salary
IR wR dHifdd (om)/smH Acturial (gain)/loss on obligations (9) (55)
¥ @ AT Huly & forg fiwifes (o) Eif Acturial (gain)/loss for the year — plan assets - -
T w dwifes (am)/e Acturial (gain)/loss on obligations 9 55
a¥ | diwifeees (armw)/eT & U § ggam Acturial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 9 55
JAT-U5 Td A BT oim & faaRor § wiga |
The amounts to be recognized in the balance sheet and statements of profit and loss.
faRor Particulars EECin] gel o
Gratuity Leave Salary
auta ¥ @i a1 o g Present value of obligations as at the
end of year 1287 1050
aufe # IrorET Wuiy @1 S god Fair value of plan assets as at the
end of the year 1432 1027
e fRrfa Funded status 145 (23)
s . . Net asset/(liability) recognized
73 # Wied faa et (Saard
gt ( ) in balance sheet 145 23
Y Ud B o faeRer 7 Wied @9
Expenses recognized in statement of Profit and loss.
= Particulars SUTH gel A
Gratuity Leave Salary
AT AT ARTT Current service cost 32 52
TS AT Interest cost 102 79
IS AR 9R AT <1 Expected return on plan assets (122) (87)
q¥ & dwifes Faa (am)/ef Net acturial (gain)/loss recognized in the year 9 55
T wE H-BI ofn Expenses recognized in statement
fora=or & of profit and loss 21 99
fewmoft : 22 : fag orre -
Note 22 : Finance Costs :
faa=or Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
1ol Tg Interest expense 13378 13462
Pt Total 13378 13462
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Note 23 : Other Expenses :
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(v. @@ #) / R in Lacs)

ooy Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
HYHA Ud IERETd Repairs and Maintenance 272 250
ElEi] Insurance 2 2
foran Rent 296 270
EREGEGTY Rates and Taxes 28 28
e Bank Charges 12 7
=T Y Travelling Expenses 419 380
I5F Td T Meeting and Conference 121 30
fRreror Training 12 9
[RENEICCEAN o Directors’ Sitting Fees 3 4
oI qleT ged Audit Fees* 4 6
ATSe i Uithe =y (Wifafde ot wlerd) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Statutory Auditor) 8 4
TId ars T Stock Yard Expenses 119 13
CoT, URCST Td oA Telex, Postage and Telegram 48 39
ERIERE Electricity 104 100
fifeT vd wemd Printing and Stationery 45 40
HARSH Entertainment 16 18
SeADIT Yodb Telephone Charges 39 38
fasma= Advertisement 164 72
fafere ™™ Legal Expenses ** 399 652
HEACH! Yo Consultancy Charges 62 47
JMAR® oiRaT TRIeT b Internal Audit fees 2 24
JATST 3T Ufthe = (ATTRS T qeq ) Out-of-Pocket Expenses (Internal Auditor) 3 5
fafae =g Miscellaneous Expenses 16 33
et e g Staff Recruitment Expenses 12 10
TR, fhae vd ufard Newspaper, Books and Periodicals 4 3
Tfe arfiTe g Corporate Social Responsibility 228 169
o Donation 260 0
et/ e = Auction/Tender Expenses 68 118
HETHS R0 S o wraer Provision for Doubtful Debts 7882 1528
Td 37afd e Prior Period ltems - 4
gRegfy o et & g1 Loss on sale of Assets 1 0
P Total 10649 3903

*FR oRgl TR Yoob . 1 g e © (faera 9¥ %, 1 @) |

* et suer fafd | 6T qMe & o ©. 147 g (@) e 21 v o & fag 5. 4567 g (o) B

* Includes Tax Audit fees of ¥ 1 lac (previous yr.% 1 lac)

** Includes X 147 lacs (approx.) prev.yr X 457 lacs (approx.) pertains to cases relating to Gold Jewellary Export.

et : 24 : fageh go1 F =9 -

Note 24 : Expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency :
ey Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
AT BT ST Import of Goods 314580 660870
RIEIRSE] Travelling Expenses 14 24
Y Others - 397
) Total 314594 661291
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Note 25 : Managerial Remuneration :

@ (@)

e-assuring
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(5. @@ #) / R in Lacs)

o= Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
el & 999 gd W Director’s Salaries & Allowances 89 80
Y & IR YA 6y 77 e} PRP paid during the year 47 46
wfasy (Y § o F1 AR Company’s Contribution to Provident Fund 6 6
farfdpear <o @1 ufergfc Reimbursement of Medical expenses 1 1
P! P ISP BT Yob Directors’ Sitting Fees 3 4
) FfF Freerdl B HU gRT s dge & oy &R & Fof @asR &1 gien v 6y 19 8, 99 e 31 3d omv/amgar & w9 H 781
forar T 7 |
A1) gu SeaRw/gY =gl b @1 AiReR diferdt & fog s @1 g fear 8, S el & fag Y fear S g, srge & wa H T8 o
T § Hifes J7 iffead g

b) Since the facility of private use of car for limited mileage is provided by the Company to Directors, such facility has not been
considered as benefit / perquisite.

c) Premium paid for Master policy of Group Gratuity Scheme / Group Insurance which also covers Directors has not been
considered as perquisite since it is unascertainable.

feuoft : 26 : e urdt &1 gHSIHRT (YU 18 & AY H) ¢
Note 26 : Related party disclosure (in terms of AS 18)
SOl 357 FRIFT Susd § U TUE-18 & SR o 5y FRIFT Susmdl & del o Udhe dR @ Sevd A8l © |

The Company is a State controlled enterprise and the transactions with other State controlled enterprises are not required to be
disclosed as per AS - 18.
T) oY ydg@g i -
ot v & BT, oremer wd yey fewre
o v 9, Feve (<)
st ft &t Ry, Feers (arfrs)
a) Key Mangerial Personal (KMP) :
Shri S K Tripathi — Chairman-cum-Managing Director
Shri A.K.Basu — Director (Finance)
Shri B.B. Singh — Director (Commercial)

) o & SR Fdfra wiedt | omaT ¢

b) Transaction with related party during the year :
ERCRECIR Ak Pl
Nature of Transaction KMP
Ted YdTHTg RIS 143 g
Manegerial Remuneration Paid % 143 lacs
133 o™
(X 133 lacs)
) Y gHrET 1 g
c) Balance outstanding: T 1lac
(1)
1 lac)
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feuoft : 27 : vua-17 & rgaR i Ruifér -
Note 27: Segmental Reporting as per AS — 17:
P 7 YUH-17 B 2l P ATAR S-HHA UG YU DI U &1 WA aAI YHFT & Wy H i far § 1 I8f $is Tior &5 T8 2

In terms of AS-17 the Company has identified Marketing and E-Commece as its two Primary Reportable Business Segments.
There is no Secondary Segment

(3. om@ #)/  inLacs) / (favra a¥) / (previous year)

freRor o= $-imd = (srrefe) Pl
Particulars Marketing E-Commerce Others (unallocated) Total
el o 519495 12367 1165 533027
Total Revenue (633420) (11012) (1093) (645525)
Pl Y 507768 208 35788 543764
Total Expenses (617651) (252) (8282) (626185)
aRo () gd e/ (-) 11727 12159 -34623 -10737
Result (Profit/Loss(-) before Tax) (15769) (10760) (-7189.00) (19340)
PR Y -3734
Tax expenses (6267)
arafy & forg wmu/Er (-) -7003
Profit/ Loss(-) for the period (13073)

T Td SIanell & erEfed uafa & Hror v w2 fan s wer |

Assets & liabilities could not be segmented due to their unallocable nature.

feupoft : 28 : R | U @7 AW, AR I T AT F e A9 giedRor/Frer vd gRom wey wHrioe @ favg § 1 afs a1E 8,
e @ SR emeR W foram R B | grawT, Stef W St 8, fsar a2

Note 28 : Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables and Advances include balances subject to confirmation/reconcilliation
and consequential adjustment, if any. Reconciliations check spell are carried out on on-going basis. Provisions, wherever consid-
ered necessary, have been made.

feooft : 29 : gy TR Sy BT AU TR e B

Note 29 : Earning per share has been computed as under :-
(%. @@ #H) /  in Lacs)

5
- >
INDIA ]
_ ST -
1964 - 2014

ey Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
FRIRIA-T4 (%, g H) Profit after Tax (% in lacs) (7003) 13073
MWRT B F&T (3187) No. of shares (Nos.) 8800000 8800000
FRITRIT 9 TR IR IR M (URy ¥R Earnings per share on profit after tax (80) 149
3ifd 7ea ©.10/-) (face value T 10/- per share)

IfFw/ersace (3.)" — Basic/Diluted (% )*
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fewoft : 30 : Dol T DU SRR 1956 @1 aRT 4417 B qEd <7 A b {0 yrae T b 2 | fe stfergan wareadn o iy & e
H vd g gv <91 8, < onft 9% qarr e T B

Note 30 : The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as the
notification as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet been issued.

femoft : 81 TgE-21 & R FAfed facfia faarer a9 St @ S TEl 2, 9f% dun forees TET 7, uge WY 39 O &7 fIawr wRga
T frar T iR 71 & B Aifdfdd el & e & oy sreg ©

Note 31 : Preparation of consolidated financial statements as per AS — 21 is not required as the Company, not being a listed
Company, has neither presented such statement previously nor is liable to comply with the requirements of any
statute.

feaoft : 82 1 anf® RN # A HU b g </ B o Wy H T8 foram ¢

Note 32: Contingent Liabilities include claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt : -
(v. @@ #) /  in Lacs)
faa=or Particulars 2013-2014 2012 - 2013
faept @) 7d AT Yo Sales Tax & Customs 1871 1853
g Hadl are Money Suits 8750 3277
RIEERIEIS] Admiralty Suits - 37
CEIEE Arbitration 2178 3369
fafer ez Legal Expenses 325 325
SUREDN Income Tax 456 602
SEUED Service Tax 1711 1713
P Total 15291 11176

femoft : 33 : %5231 @@ (v 99 . 5231 &RI) ®I HUT gRT BIA BRaTs b A1EgH 3 6y 1Y a7 3 foxfiy favor § 77 foran
gl

Note 33 : Claims lodged by the Company through legal processes not recognized in financial statements are ¥ 5231 lacs
(previous year X 5231lacs).
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feooft : 34 : 31 A 2014 & T 99 & oIy PRIt wid, w3, ey vd GA wid o1 fJavo -
Note 34 (a) : Statement of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock for the year ended 31st March, 2014

(fawra @) / (previous year) / (A= ‘000 <) / (Qty ‘000 Tonnes) / (%. @ #) / (T in Lacs)

| BT e JBITH Kl £ faspa §T wie
Description Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closing Stock
of material
LiE T = T Rl kSl el kSl
Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value Qty. Value
AfeeT why 0 0 0 0
Melting Scrap 0 0 (3) (800) (3) (825) 0 0
ESECIDE 0 0 1002 69777 1002 70650 0 0
Crude Oll 0 0 0 0
ey 0 0 127 70256 127 71508 0 0
Naptha 0 0 (317)  (162567) (317)  (164924) 0 0
P/ BIA 194 7375 6670 335102 6778 341529 86 3605
Coke / Coal (6436)  (382016)  (6242) (379587) (194)  (7375)
S 0 0 10 2894 10 2916 0 0
Jute 0 0 (218) (5782) (218) (5825) 0 0
AR 3R 0 0 0 0
Iron Ore 0 0 (584)  (44257) (584) (45076) 0
T IR FRI 0 0 0 0
H. R. Coils 0 (30)  (12990) (30) (13202) 0 0
478029 486603
SIS : ift faer e (608412) (609439)
Add : Final Bill Ad;. 10416 10708
(1485) (1690)
488445 497311
(609897) (611129)
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fewoft 34 () : IR & 1Tar FU T BiAele F T H D F ATAR A WA § ¢
Note 34 (b) : In addition to above the Company have also purchased material as facilitator as per details below :
(fomra @) / (previous year) / (AT ‘000 29) / (Qty ‘000 Tonnes) / (¥. o #) / (T in Lacs)

GIGPIRCINECIL AT e g fSa a1 TR
Description of material Qty Purchase Value Service Charges Earned
T 3R e 60 22300 492
H R Coils (226) (17238) (274)
BIB/BIA 1094 114568 2291
Coke / Coal (601) (62779) (1714)
faerca 25 9113 173
Billets (93) (27430) (625)
fiercH
Pellets (4) (367) (7)
BIUR IRR e
Copper Wire Rods (1) (3535) (65)
YT 142 96712 1647
Naptha (389) (221521) (3273)
Pficer amged / Capital ltems (17)
ThY | Scrap (1) (347) (6)
MR 3R 102 5726 114
Iron Ore (291) (20482) (417)
EREINECIN 26 3093 93
Manganese Ore (71) (6616) (150)
A IR TR 9) (3339) (50)
C R Caoll 55 6984 133
T o= / Pig Iron (49) (14400) (266)
WS 3R / Sponge lron (53) (14013) (259)\
I whY / Ferro scrap 1874 35
TETHTE / HMS (1) (456) (23)
P / Total 1504 260370 4978

(1789) (392523) (7147)
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femuft 35 : a¥ 2008-09 # ol amyuvr & i & @ § o 9T $. 59863 @RI T | WEd! § Fof $. 2990 WART I TS W H Shefrafi
J agell el B RART # SWRIh g1 & fIY FHRISH 8g STHS! Suae 8 | Adismg/sSl 4 Aerddl A 2. 3979 &g $id &l g QUi SIad
B 8 | gHD ARV F Y THTASRAT 1 Aidiars =ITATerd BT SvarsT Wewe T § a2i 38d gas ¥ fadid 31.03.2014 d& %. 900 &g &I XHH
U B gl 2| U HT PRR & d5d wos dIes 96 (TEAE) & U W %, 16916 o faml w) @ i 7, owsd oy wedd & e
ARSI & UfT $IE A8 a1 TE 2 | $HP Felal, I el Ve FeTet, 7 faaeh darell & omnfar o WA F forg gAadRe & ure o wufk
AR 1R ¥t 8, Rre! e ged %, 12400 &g € | Hefer Hufy o {4l ®1 o Webell & i SHA U IhH d faeefl sl & St g
T # FETAfTT fha S e € |

SR IRFRARET W) =R By S & SWRid, 961 $of qRa R ©. 23578 og 2 | THUaSl gRT SHoii«l & o9 fBar = grar (S9
ATl &b Haer J Y ggel & foy TRISISRE H a1 {1 741 8) SR Seeifad ¥bd . 23578 | Fel 31fde 2 | ofd TSRl gI]T fasie
1642014 &1 fay 1y fofy 7 it wrrer @1 fAfde @IS s1erar o Ffd BIRA § SRR &R BT 377 o 1, s fog w9y &) sevd
2139 O H YRt H ugel ¥ Y U %, 900 TG & TGeT & 37elal 59 IATHIE U Hewdqul A PR U JANIARIE He & WY § $.22678
TG BT yraeT fohar T B

Note 35 : There is total receivable of ¥ 59863 lacs on account of export of gold jewellery in the year 2008-09. A total amount of
¥ 2990 lacs retained from Associates including EMD is available for adjustment against above dues in case of ultimate non-
realisation from buyers. CBI/ED inter alia recovered liquid assets worth ¥ 3979 lacs from the Associates for transfer of which
MSTC has approached CBI court and against this an amount of ¥ 900 lacs has been received within 31.03.2014. Receivables
worth 16916 lacs have already been sold to Standard Chartered Bank (SCB) under a Receivable Purchase Agreement and for
which SCB do not have any valid claim on MSTC. Further, Ushma Jewellers, one of the associates have mortgaged landed
properties to MSTC to cover the default against the foreign buyers, the present value of which is ¥12400 lacs. The said properties
can be sold and proceeds there from can be adjusted against aforesaid dues of foreign buyers

After considering above, the net amount of dues remaining uncovered is ¥ 23578 lacs. MSTC’s claim with ECGC (for recovery of
which cases had been filed in NCDRC) is much more than aforesaid amount of ¥ 23578 lacs. Now that NCDRC in its judgment
dated 16.4.2014 has referred the matter to Civil Court or any other appropriate forum which will be time consuming, provision has
been made as an exceptional item considering its very nature and magnitude for an amount of ¥ 22678 lacs in addition to the
provision of ¥ 900 lacs already existing in books on this account.

feooft 36 : favr @ & NPl PI T STRA © 81 JTAGRIT Td g e fhar B

Note 36 : Figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

P ggEer fafics  For MSTC Limited

P W TS F. For Ray & Co. (v & Burd) (T 79)

RECRCECIEIC Chartered Accountants regel e ey e IREEN(E))

TofiaRur . 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi) (A. K. Basu)

Av v ff 9 CA, S P.Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director (Finance)
FIRITR Partner (@R F =) (g9 P9R 1)

7" . 050209 M no. 050209 S (e G AN

e : 01-08.2014 Dated : 01.08.2014 (R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
I : BIADI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts) Company Secretary
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AL fafics MSTC LIMITED
31 #Ard, 2014 o 9« 99 & Y Fag varw faaro
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2014
(v. @@ #) / R inLacs)
2013-14 2012-13
R i & s vaw Cash Flow from Operating Activities :
BRIE Td IRV 7 d et oy Net Profit before Taxation and Extraordinary items (10737) 19340
B 8 AT Adjustment for Depreciation 195 245
ATHIRT W AT B HHTATS Adjustment for Dividend Income (40) (40)
w1 st | @1 8y wHEeT Adjustment for loss on sale of assets 1 0
TS | S T TS Adjustment for Interest Income (8869) (8710)
FEHRI Yot gRexi & gd gReEres @M Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (19450) 10835
AR w1 4 (3fE)/wH (Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables 67183 (142516)
3 =1 /AR g SRR # (gfg)/a+t (Increase)/Decrease in Other Current/Non Current Assets 104 (126)
Srafafdy/srearafd kor vd it (Increase)/Decrease in Long term/Short term Loans (6148) 1064
A (afg)/m 0 & Advances
Tid/Tded # (gfg)/a+H (Increase)/Decrease in Stock/Inventories 3770 (7375)
fafde eer/amR <3/ar, IR Increase/(Decrease) in Sundry Creditors/Trade Payables/  (45975) 144013
1], FITd/vraeT 7 (gfg)/EH Current/Non Current Liabilities/Provisions
TS W Adhe Uy Cash Generated from Operation (516) 5895
AR MIHR YT Advance Income Tax Paid (7541) (6358)
yaTe fdfafRll & gg Tee warE (T) Net Cash Flow from Opertaing Activities : (A) (8057) (463)
fraw iRl & o e Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
SEERINEIRRUAIEES CIRR R Purchase of Fixed Assets/CWIP (88) (59)
T ATHTR Dividend Received 40 40
EISEIN] Interest Received 8869 8710
e wfofaferat & fraar Foe wiw () Net Cash generated from Investing Activities (B) 8821 8691
fritw ool & o waE Cash Flow from Financing Activities :
Ty SR J e Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (15545) 28503
S ST Dividend Paid (2631) (609)
SIS TR Y Tax on Dividend (441) (93)
forcrr ifcrfaferat o et g () Net Cash used in Financing Activites (C) (18617) 27801
hg Ud hs FHHD H e 9 (T+d+3)  Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (17853) 36029
b Ud ABS FHB-TRIRD Cash & Cash Equivalent — Opening 127457 91428
BEERERCERSLINCASINE] Cash & Cash Equivalent — Closing 109604 127457
feaqofl 16 & SR T Ud THT FATE  Gash & Cash Equivalent as per Note 16
THY TF WH B | Cash and Stamp on hand 1 1
Hie] QI Current Accounts 23155 21585
ST Tl Divident Accounts 68 59
SHHT T Deposit Accounts 80380 105812
109604 127457
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Note : Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the period include Unclaimed Dividend of ¥ 68 lakh Term Deposit of ¥ 906 lakh

furnished as guarantee against claims and ¥ 54 lakh current account balance with Standard Chartered Bank which are not
available for use to the Company.

T IR & B9R gfded & ded § T
In terms of our report of even date.

8—' Syy3”

q

P gHEER fafics  For MSTC Limited

T T TS b For Ray & Co. (va & foromd) (T ¥ 79)
SRESECIEI] Chartered Accountants SIS ECRRENCY e (fax)

Uofiavor |, 3131248 Regn. No. 313124E (S. K. Tripathi) (A. K. Basu)

BRI | CA S P Basu Chairman-cum-Managing Director Director (Finance)
i Partner @R & =) (g5 AR 1)

TH . 050209 M no. 050209 st (R od ) g

arg : 01-08.2014 Dated : 01.08.2014 (R. K. Chaudhuri) (Subrata Kumar Ray)
RTT : BIABI Place : Kolkata General Manager (Finance & Accounts) Company Secretary
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1. \E—F SO BT AW : BT why e farfies
3. 3RS MR F FriE U @ @ : 100% (qofd &g g g% ©. 1000/~ &

20,000/~ % $fFad) IR IR BRe) ?)

4. FERIE HU & /(1) B G Aidhiera
IR BT, STET TP SHBT Hae R S F TR | B

(@) = Soht & @ § wnfie T8l foeer T g

(1) 31.03.2014 o1 wora facfir adf & forg aR omw : ¥8,42,28,000/-
(ii) 31.03.2013 @l Fuw fciy ad & ffg aRIeR @ : ¥1,96,06,000/-
(@) Fra=h dut & @ 7 e fear T '

i) 31.03.2014 &1 9w facfiar a9 & forg e_ieR @ Nl

(if) 31.03.2013 &I FaTw =T a9 & foy SRR ™ DY

Statement attached to the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2014 regarding Subsidiary Company,
Pursuant to Sec. 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013

1. Name of the Subsidiary Company : Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
2. Financial Year rending . 31st March, 2014
3. Holding Company’s interest in Equity Shares : 100% (holding 20,000 equity Shares of

% 1000/- each fully paid up in cash)

4. The net aggregate amount of Subsidiary Company’s
Profit/(Loss) so far it concerns the members of the
Holding Company.

(A) Not dealt with in Holding Company’s accounts :

(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2014 : 38,42,28,000/-
(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2013 : 31,96,06,000/-
(B) Dealt with Holding Company’s accounts :

(a) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2014 : Nil

(b) Profit after Tax for the year ended 31.03.2013 :Nil

100
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P T ATSIMEVA, Sierdl H STePIeidh FJae] &b TdIHROT T
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B AT PR TP IR R A qfedT HaeH 6T 8 | ThUATaga
25.19 9@ < ®hY HT YN UF 52 88 TG T Wi Bl golTg
PR H AHedl B Bl g | Wikied s a9 Sgwal &
[II-H R 1 <RI A Bhy & (I § H1H! & draa sThie
fopar T § 1 ShY qAT W B Y8 SuAE qeHr Aty §
JeIaNl Ud o AT # QR Whel & FRAROT ¥ g gorr | U
QU I HTI-HHi SH-H1ET, R aRs™ qm a4

HHATRIT BT ToodIdT b 1T - AT TTEh | UT A8 Ud AS g
F HRU AT TS T

ST AT A Theia] SAI/ATYFTaHIBRoT 1 ST FAAT 4 Thy
BT S HF (5T B TAT IRUTRGST Tl A BhY & SYAEdl
HHL: TSt 8 | fAdr q ArvuedT 98’ 99 & ot UhyHgae

Y B FRIIG B BT EER T V&l E |
focita g -
(X = H)
RT 2013-2014  2012-2013
Pl o 23,787 67 19,781 .45
Hx qd ar/(=T0) 124283 252 56
PRI of1/(3T1) 842 28 196.06

HU BT Pl IUTS T a9 F 3idbs HA: 19,781 45 Tg Ton
%18,678.88 &g &I Joiil # 22,414 43 &Rg & |1 Y9R Afed
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TG B g | %2,652.79 oRg q2r 1,242 83 ARg o7 |

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,

The Members

FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
GENTLEMEN

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting the 35™ Annual
Report with the audited accounts for the year ended
31-03-2014 along with the comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India.

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS
PHYSICAL :

The Company has once again performed exceedingly well by
surpassing physical targets in all key operational areas, despite
obstacles like Non-renewal of long term agreements at IIL,
Dolvi. FSNL achieved a dispatch of 25.19 lakh tonnes of scrap
and 52.88 lakh tones of slag haulage. The physical
performance has been achieved despite reduction in input of
scrap from current arisals and also from old dumps. This
achievement of scrap and slag was possible by augmenting
the present activities and liquidating the old stock in the existing
plants. Such achievements have been possible due to the
excellent work culture, team spirit, hard work and dedication
of all the employees as well as cooperation and support
received from customers.

The technological upgradation/modernization in steel making
has brought down the generation of scrap in steel plants and
as a result the availability of scrap from slag has gradually
reduced. To improve the growth and profitability, FSNL is
exploring opportunity to secure new jobs.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS :

® in lacs)
Particulars 2013-2014 2012-2013
Total Revenue 23,787.67 19,781.45
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 1,242.83 252.56
Profit / (Loss) After Tax 842.28 196.06

The total earnings of the company was ¥ 23,787.67 lakhs
including service charges of ¥ 22,414.43 lakhs as compared
to the previous year’s figure of ¥ 19,781.45 lakhs and
% 18,678.88 lakhs respectively. The company’s gross margin
and the Profit Before Tax during the year was ¥ 2,652.79 lakhs
and¥ 1,242.83 lakhs as compared to the previous year’s figure
of ¥ 1,465.40 lakhs and ¥ 252.56 lakhs respectively.
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The profitability of the company has shown improvement of
% 990.27 lakhs and is attributable to (i) the increase in service
charge rates at SAIL Steel Plants @ 8.90% for the year
(ii) cost cutting measures (iii) increase in production and overall
increase in productivity.

GENERAL RESERVES :

Pursuant to Section 205(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with Companies (transfer of Profit to Reserve) Rules 1975 an
amount of ¥ 645.00 lakhs is proposed to be transferred to
General Reserve from Profit & Loss Account leaving a balance
of ¥ 0.78 lakhs to be carried forward to the Balance Sheet.

DIVIDEND :

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend
@84.22 % on the paid up equity share capital amounting to
¥ 168.45 Lakhs for the year 2013-2014 in line with the DPE
Guideline issued in this regard (DPE O.M. No.: 15(10) / 2004-
DPE(GM) dated 18" October, 2004.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO:

Foreign exchange earning during the year is NIL. However,
the company spent foreign exchange of ¥ 9.64 lakhs towards
stores & spare parts and travelling expenses.

ENERGY CONSERVATION & TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND INNOVATION

ENERGY CONSERVATION

The conservation of energy has been one of the key areas
where company is striving for saving energy by avoiding waste
through continuous monitoring of consumption.

Information as required under provisions of Section 217(1)(e)
of the Companies Act,1956, read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particular in the report of Board of Director)
Rules 1988, regarding conservation of energy and Technology
Absorption, are given in the Annexure-l “Form-A”and “Form-
B” respectively forming part of this report.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND INNOVATION

PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO ABSORPTION OF
TECHNOLOGY

DEVELOPMENT & ENGINEERING :

For recovery and processing of metallic scrap, FSNL requires
two types of equipments namely Processing Plants and
Material Handling Equipment. while Material Handling
Equipment such as Excavators, Dumpers, Payloaders, Dozers
etc. are procured from OEMs, all the processing plants / units
such as Magnetic Separators, Slag Processing & Grinding
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Plants, Fe-enrichment Plants etc. are being designed,
fabricated, erected and installed by FSNL inhouse.
Accordingly:-

1. Development and installation of Dust Suppression System
on Separator Unit No.S-4147 at Bhilai Unit completed

2. Electrification job of 248A site at Bokaro unit completed.

3. Fabrication, and installation job of Slag Grinding Plant Unit
No. SG-4025 at Rourkela Unit is in progress.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT :

The DPE guidelines on Research and Development for CPSEs
issued vide office memorandum no: 3(9)2010-DPE(MOQOU)
dated 23.09.2011 has been implemented. Research and
Development project for “Fe -enrichment of scrap fines below
10mm size” has been undertaken. Order for supply and
installation of pilot plant to conduct pilot study at lab level,
has been placed.

Research institute such as CRRI-New Delhi, NEERI-Nagpur,
NIT-Raipur etc. have been contacted for carrying out feasibility
study for the use of steel slag in road making, rail ballast &
soil conditioning etc.

UPGRADATION OF TECHNOLOGY & RECOVERY OF
SCRAP & SLAG PROCESSING

*  Team approved by Ministry of Steel, comprising of senior
officials from Ministry of Steel, SAIL, RINL, MSTC & FSNL
visited scarp recovery and processing plants at USA for
upgradation of Technology of scrap recovery and slag
processing services of FSNL. Report submitted to Ministry.

*  One of the outcome of the visit, FSNL has taken up the
project on utilization of L.D.Slag aggregates in Road
making, Rail Ballast as seen in USA. This would be
substitute of natural aggregates. Accordingly Research
Institute like Central Road Research Institute- New Delhi,
National Environment Engineering Research institute-
Nagpur and National Institute of Technology-Raipur have
been approached, for conducting feasibility study on
utilization of L.D.Slag aggregates in Road making and
Rail Ballast.

STATUS OF SCRAP RECOVERY CONTRACTS :
1. SAIL Plants

MOU with SAIL corporate Office for “ Recovery /
Processing and Handling of Iron, Steel Scrap & Slag” has
been signed on 05.03.2014 for 5 main items which are
common to all SAIL steel plants for renewal of jobs for a
period of three years w.e.f.01.04.2013 with an annual
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escalation in service charge rates based on WPI of all
commodities as published by RBI, subject to maximum
of 5%.

a) Rourkela Steel Plant.: Agreement was valid upto
31.03.2013. RSP, SAIL has extended the contract upto
30.06.2014.

b) IISCO Steel Plant : Agreement was valid upto
31.03.2013. ISP has extended the contract till
finalization of the MOU, to be effective from
01.04.2013.

c) Bhilai Steel Plant.: Agreement was valid upto
31.03.2013. BSP, SAIL has extended the contract till
regularization of formal work order.

d) Bokaro Steel Plant.: Agreement was valid upto
31.03.2013. BSL,SAIL has extended the contract till
finalization of the MOU, to be effective from
01.04.2013.

e) Durgapur Steel Plant. Agreement was valid upto
31.03.2013. DSP, SAIL has extended the contract till
the finalization of the MOU to be effective from
01.04.2013.

2. Visakhapatnam Steel Plant,

Agreement has been signed on 21.08.2012 for the period
01.11.2011 to 31.10.2014.

3. Neelachal Ispat Nigam Limited, Duburi.

Agreement has been signed on 17.01.2014 for the period
13.05.2013 to 12.05.2018.

4. BHEL, Haridwar.

Agreement is valid upto 31.07.2013. BHEL has extended
the contract upto 31.07.2014.

5. Rail Wheel Factory, Bengaluru.

Agreement was valid upto 10.09.2013.RWF has extended
the contract upto 10.07.2014.

PERSONNEL

The total strength of manpower in the company as on
31/03/2014 was 1010, comprising of 136 Executives and 874
Non-executives. The overall representation of employees
belonging to Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe & OBC
communities as on 31st March 2014 was 18.51%, 11.28% &
13.06%, respectively. The Presidential directives issued from
time to time with regard to reservation of vacancies for SC/
ST/OBC & Physically challenged personnel in Recruitments,
are strictly adhered to by FSNL.
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Out of the total strength of 1010 employees as on 31.03.2014,
the strength of Male & Female employees was 992 & 18,
respectively.

1. The position of SC/ST/OBC, Minority & Physically
challenged employees in various groups, as on
31st March 2014 were as follows :-

Group No.of SC ST 0BC Minority | Physically
Employees Handicapped
M FI{M|F|M|FIM|F|M|F|M|F

A 1% (1|12 |03 |0 (2| 0|8 |0]|0]O0

B. 632 | 06 (101 | O [52 | O |67 | O |69 2 | 1 | O

C. 222 | 11 |68 |03 |58 | 1 |45 | 0 (23| 2 | 0 |O

D. 0 o|ojojofofO|O]O|O]O]|O

Excl.

Safai

Karmachari

D. 3 o|3jjojofofoOolO0O]O|O]O]|O

Incld.

Safai

Karmachari

TOTAL |992 | 18 (184 | 03 (113 | 1 |132| O |100| 4 | 1 | O

RECRUITMENTS

No recruitments were made during the year 2013-14.

WELFARE OF MINORITIES

All the directives issued from time to time with regard to
implementation of Prime Minister's new 15 point programme
for the welfare of Minorities have been strictly adhered to by
the company. As on 31st March 2014, out of 1010 employees,
the total strength of employees belonging to Minority
communities was 104, and the percentage of representation
of Minorities in FSNL was 10.29% as on 31st March 2014.

The employees belonging to Minority communities, got widely
covered under Various welfare measures as in vogue /
introduced by the company from time to time for the benefit of
the employees.

WELFARE OF WEAKER SECTIONS

The rules/welfare measures of the company are uniformly
applicable to all categories of employees, including those
belonging to the SC/ST/OBC communities, and it is ensured
that the employees are well satisfied with such welfare
measures.
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HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

As done in the previous years, various Inhouse & External
training programmes were arranged by the company for the
employees (Executives as well as Non-executive employees),
during the year 2013-14, on the basis of the yearly plan chalked
out at the beginning of the year, through reputed training
institutions as well as the OEMs.

The nomination of employees for undergoing such training
programmes were made based on the recommendations of
the concerned authorities with regard to the training needs
endorsed in the Annual Performance Appraisal forms of the
employees, in order to acquaint them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies, and to ensure
enhancing the skill & abilities of the employees in the
concerned field.

“Excellent” level of MOU targets for training, has been
achieved.

IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHTTO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

In compliance with the mandatory provisions of the RTI Act,
FSNL has appointed an Public Information Officer (P1O) and
one Assistant Public Information Officer at Corporate Office
and one APIO each at its 8 Units. MD, FSNL is the first
appellate authority under the R.T.I Act, 2005. The company
has complied the information under 17 different templates/
manuals / manuals for voluntary/ suo-moto disclosure as
required under Section 4(1) (b) of the Act and hosted the same
on the company’s website “fsnl.nic.in” and the information so
published are being regularly updated.

The company is proactively complying with the provisions of
Right to Information Act, 2005. All information sought under
the Act is being furnished within the stipulated time period.

Quarterly reports are submitted to the CIC regularly. All
requests for information are dealt with as per the prescribed
guidelines of the RTI Act, 2005. The total number of RTI
application received during the period April 1, 2013 to 31¢
March,2014 was 30. Out of these, 30 applications have been
disposed off.

VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

Vigilance Department has been focusing on “Preventive &
Proactive Vigilance” and accordingly co-ordinated with the
HODs of the organisation in improving upon the existing
procedures and systems to achieve the overall objectives of
the company. Routine checks were carried out as a preventive
measures in all the units and random scrutiny of the Property
Returns of the Officer was carried out. Apart from this, required
reports/returns were submitted to Ministry/CVC and necessary
follow up action was taken on Minutes of the Meeting of CVOs
held by the Ministry time to time.




fafes wdl & o Rreral a1 feiRa feen-fdwi/afeaet &
AR FOERT fan 1T | S SN0l &RI & A1 FHI ISP
A ST Y AT | Hsird FAhaT AN g HATrd & e &
IR JdET & A1 Felhall B AR 950 AR BT T 8T & |

IREFTAT A & fofg <4 dieifiet o wigld 2q FRaR w3 fbg
S e & s orgaR 9t gelt Fifaersii @ do @) dewrse W)
fera i <@ & 91 erieel/SHT, yd iR Srgarta Je 9 SR
& e gl B1 @R N & AR @1 wferre JewEe WA
e

P! H 28 3facar, 2013 9§ 2 Fawr, 2013 T Fcldhdl ST
AATE FAR 74T | o SR BHATRAT & AL Addrel] STl
I T wef, ey wet, iRl gRT gfrs o enfe SNy
faftrr Tfafaferit o1 TS foar TR den R IHER 9 |
I yeRd forar |

qren

RETT AT JRIET BRI gl & IR H SHATRAT & Fe STl
M P e W HUH T THUHTATS Bl AU SHISAT b I
T Bratery 3 gRer faad HRIE ST o e gRet an
Hedg favg oR are-faare e o | 57 wweiell § HHatal 7 SHT
J AT foram Ue foianatl o1 SusR fear |

/AT Hehel BT b T GRS P dghodl IR Hafaa
ST WAHT & SITRE fAURN & |- IR JReq uRve
e S fafssa arfieRoll & Areest | faRiy ufRieror srisHi &1
TS Al |

weE A Sifnl 3 wEwiiar

ydgT H Sl & ASHIRCT B 3T Aedqul Uge] AT ST &
Fifd fodl v & Fars darerd d g8 Fecaqul YHeT et
PRI 2 | JEET gRT FUeY U 9 SRI-delrdl § STHdT o TR
FeHIRET AR =1 & Sevd § THUaTad F Ffid wR &
fourT vl |fed wdge qen AT w9 | afafREn o
FH AT BT AR BR T AT, 31 dAgeh 7 A afea
g | g A9 Ay & G gdue @l iR 9§ I § e et
F T FRiff g SaoTes & w9 A TR § | SF-A S8
TG PR AAT HHATRAT P Rl & Al Bl oo &g Tg<h 79
Ffifa @ fafa 9ed @ St g1 St ft smavEe B R,
FHSIAT & ST/ P YET JAT AT HEl b 7
ST §RT BieRa oY fby o €1

M-I JSBR MY Il B IS UMl HEN P ATI-31T
JEET T IS B TERTE | S JT AETayel AR § wed
BT FYF FHIEE B BT AT IR USH HRal 2 | sl

11

The complaints received from various sources were handled
as per the prescribed guidelines/procedures. Co-ordination
meetings with CBI were also held. As per the instructions of
CVC and Ministry, structured meeting of Vigilance with the
Management is being conducted.

Constant efforts are being made for adoption of Leveraging
Technology for bringing transparency as per which all open
tenders are hoisted in Company’s website and summary of
Work Orders/Contract, details of bill payments above a pre-
determined thresh-hold value etc. is also posted on website
every month.

Vigilance Awareness Week was organized in the company
from 28" October, 2013 to 2™ November, 2013 during which
various activities like Slogan competition, Essay competition,
taking pledge by the employees etc. were carried out to create
vigilance awareness among the employees, giving its publicity
in local News Papers.

SAFETY

In order to create awareness among the employees about
safety & safe working practices, the company had organized
Safety Day celebrations in all the units as well as at Corporate
Office of FSNL, which consisted of debates on safety & allied
matters. The employees took part in such competitions
enthusiastically and suitable gifts were given away to the
winners.

Special training programmes on prevention of fire/fire hazards
and safe working practices are also conducted through the
Fire service departments of the concerned Steel Plants as
well as the reputed agencies like National Safety Council etc.

WORKERS’ PARTICIPATION IN MANAGEMENT

Utmost importance is given to the aspect of Workers’
Participation in Management as it plays a key role in smooth
functioning of any organization. In order to ensure optimum
participation of workers in all activities carried out by the
management, FSNL has constituted a Committee, viz., Joint
Forum Committee, consisting of equal number of
representatives from Management & the recognized Unions,
including Heads of Department at Corporate level. Convenor
of JFC is nominated from Management’s side and a
representative of the Unions is nominated as the Jt.Convenor
Regular meetings of the Joint Forum Committee is convened
for holding discussions and sorting out the matters of
employees’ interests across the table. Wherever necessary,
Agreements/Memorandum of Settlements are also signed by
& between the management & the recognized unions.

By this system of mutual discussion across the table, ample
opportunities are provided to the Unions as well as to the
Management to go into the details of the problems and to find
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out the best possible solution, in a congenial atmosphere, and
thus, the Workers’ Participation in Management in FSNL is a
regular & continuous process.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

A cordial & smooth industrial relations prevailed in the company
throughout the year, and there has not been any incident of
Strike, Gherao/Bandh etc., resulting in loss of production or
manhour.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY

FSNL always ensures strict adherence of Government
directives issued from time to time on implementation of Official
Language policy.

Employees were constantly motivated to do their day-to-day
jobs in Hindi. As done every year, in the month of September
2013 Hindi Pakhwada (Hindi Fortnight) was organized at
Corporate Office, as well as all units of the company. Various
competitions like Hindi Noting/Drafting, Hindi Gyan Pratiyogita
etc., were conducted on this occasion and the winners were
rewarded with cash awards as per the scheme.

The employees also participated in the 40th National level
Hindi Noting/Drafting & Hindi Essay writing competitions
organized by the Kendriya Sachivalay, Hindi Parishad, New
Delhi, and as much as 11 employees of FSNL bagged the
prizes, which were given away to the winners by an invited
representative of the Zonal Rajbhasha Implementation
Office(Central), Bhopal.

A Hindi poem recital programme was also organized on the
concluding day of Hindi Fortnight, wherein eminent writers,
lyricists of in & around Bhilai (Chattisgarh) were invited,
including emerging poets of the region who recited their
poems, which was appreciated by all present during the
occasion.

Hindi Karyashala (Workshop) was also organized during the
Hindi Pakhwada.

In accordance with the directives received from the Rajbhasha
Vibhag, Ministry of Home affairs, a Chattisgarh State level
Hindi Typing competition on Computer & Hindi Stenography
competition was hosted by FSNL which was attended by the
participants from various parts of Chattisgarh. Such initiative
was well appreciated by the Town Official Language
Implementation Committee of Bhilai-Durg (C.G.).

Thus, FSNL is exhibiting a remarkable performance in the
area of implementation of official language policy also.
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

FSNL has formulated a “Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy”.
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Under the discharge of Corporate Social Responsibility for
the year 2013-14, FSNL has allocated a budget of ¥ 4.50
Lakhs. Out of the planned activities, FSNL is committed to
construct a Shed for accommodating more children for Mid-
day meals in a Govt. School at Bhare Gaon village of
Chattisgarh, and also provide Book Cases for use in the above
school.

During the financial year 2013-2014, a total amount of ¥ 8.45
lakh ( approx.) were spent on account of CSR activities, of
which ¥ 4 Lakhs ( approx.) was pertaining to the year
2012-2013 and X 4.45 (approx.) was for the year 2013-2014.

GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM

For redressal of Public Grievances, FSNL has a 3-Tier
Grievance Redressal Machinery.

A Grievance Box has been kept at the reception counter of
the Units/Corporate Office for easy accessibility of these boxes
to the Public. The Grievances so received, are endorsed in a
register called Grievance Register on every Friday in the
presence of Public Grievance Officers, nominated for this
purpose.

For smooth redressal of one’s grievance the employee or even
any one from Public could approach FSNL under 3 stages
beginning with its Public Grievance Officer, then the Unit Head/
HOD of Operations at Corporate Office & then CGM at
Corporate Office. At each stage he is responded within a
stipulated time schedule. In the event the aggrieved person is
not satisfied with the reply at any stage, he can make his appeal
to the Managing Director.

The MD, after examining the actions taken by the authorities
at the above 3 stages, would analyze the grievances &
communicate his decision to the concerned complainant within
15 days of the receipt of the appeal.

Status of Staff Grievance Redressal from 01-04-2013 to
31-03-2014
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2 11 12 1
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Grievances No. of No. of cases |  No. of cases
outstanding Grievances Disposed Pending
Ason 1.4.2013 received during Off
the period
2 11 12 1

Status of Public Grievances for the period 01-04-2013 to

31-03-2014
Grievances No. of No. of cases |  No. of cases
outstanding Grievances Disposed Pending
Ason1.42013 | received during Off
the period
NIL NIL NIL NIL




P W R Afgen $ A SafisT &) ApAH

PRI TR AT $ A Sl &I IHAM $ fAT Hu § U
IR

TRe fRwteR

THUAYAYe F SRAT B TGl Dl YR IR 8¢ TIRSB/AED |
TR BT ST Afed Aa13ll & AFD, SR, fahed dem wE,
IR-favger vd 31y, Rierid fFaror, Rremr dern g1 &g 919
& gRUeY § ANTR®I/ITEDI &b U GRAMT &I qadgal TR &
Aehfad X & fory o @rafRd yam &1 wiifeeg o ard @R
i SFfieR a= te RS fRVReR gaag e 21

SRes weEe iy
HUH | Ue SIRgH ydud Hifd ® Y gved gRT =T T

it gm= Hife

o gider |l & forg wgwre 9 ugen, afe 9 due F emfias
AT AT TARAT AaT BIg A=Y FfSYU! AR PR & AT I
HHAIRAT & RacTh BIg IRIGe ARHIT BRATE PR b JdGDI
A gme T @1 frarf=d e T € | g i 39 ey 7 A
Sem favmT grT iRy feen-farden ue emenRa 21

a1 AeEnfe § @69la 9 ¢

o UHTHUAUS TS fI9TT (SMEGTH e |aR) & A1y gaford
g - R AP Il el U fagd @ud H gad & forg
aroft 21

o R IMEHET 6 UTeld IR TET 7

o UHUHTYE BIARdle Wifeie hifese 80T eMfid B SIHRT

afrfrl geai @l A & | G gdis Bl IHAH

PR GREAT UGV BRIRATA W I H 2 |

o UNAE $UN U weH AT ARUIE! 6 HadT & (g g2 TRE A
TR | cadh SUHR |

o AR & forg d9 di1 ge-sit=g (100 rg=fardf), #1. €. @
a9 UHd, f[Aae, vesy MY, axggeEl wduT |fed |y,
yETe 9 QrRervT, et o, uRareT wie 9 fafy
AT AT AYih Sifed foharae & o9 & aor 99 H
2013-14 & g @Gl 91 YHUAATA § SwRIATA & Sff 81
T YTl Bl IR B fAfte fawmr & wdfia sifast ot
UHUHGAYS B ghlsdl 92T FRHT Hrafad & HHARAl §IRT
Tof fopar T <=1 '

14

Prevention of sexual harassment of women at work place.

There is a Committee in the company for prevention of sexual
harassment of women at work place.

CITIZEN CHARTER

FSNL has formulated a Citizen’s Charter by adopted the Seven
Step Model, representing a systematic effort to focus on the
commitment of the Organizations towards its Citizens/Clients
in respect of Standard of Services, Information, Choice and
Consultation, Non-discrimination and Accessibility, Grievances
Redress, Courtesy and Value for money, including expectation
of the Organization from the Citizen/Client for fulfilling the
commitment of the Organization.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The company has a risk management policy which has been
adopted by the Board.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

A Whistle Blower policy has been implemented for providing
an opportunity to the employees to access in good faith, to
the Audit Committee, in case they observe unethical and
improper practices or any other wrongful conduct in the
company, and to prohibit managerial personnel from taking
any adverse personnel action against those employees. The
policy is based on the guidelines issued by the Department of
Public Enterprises in this regard.

Information Technology Related Initiatives :

e FSNL IT Dept. is equipped with (IBM BLADE SERVER)-
The servers are highly energy efficient and leading to
saving in power consumption.

e The servers are IPV 6 complied.

e FSNL places importance to information securities issues
by installing Firewall Fortigate Fortinet 80C. The security
appliances Firewall is also in place to prevent unauthorized
intrusion.

e All network equipments like Routers from renowned
company and totally ready for IPV6 Migration.

e SAP B1 and Add-ons (100 licenses) for modules, HR &
Payroll, F&A, Provident Fund, MM including Inventory
Management, Operation & Maintenance Fixed Assets,
Project Module & Law Modules, costing modules are
under final implementation and data pertaining to different
department is being entered by FSNL employees of
units and corporate office to prepare the accounts for
2013-2014 in SAP and the existing system being used in
FSNL.
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e Units are accessing server through internet connection
to use SAP B1 Addons.

* FSNLis planning to install virtual private network for using
SAP B1 from units.

* FSNL also planning to install Disaster Recovery Site.
e Tenders are hosted on company’s website.

e FSNL has complied the information under 17 different
templates /manuals / manuals for voluntary / suo-moto
disclosure as required under Section 4(1) (b) of the RTI
Act, 2005 and hosted the same on the company’s website
“fsnl.nic.in” and the information so published are being
regularly updated.

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES :

(i) 5KW Solar Power Plant over R&D hall building at
Corporate Office, Bhilai has been installed successfully.

(ii) water harvesting facility at Bhilai unit has been installed
successfully.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There was no employee of the Company who received
remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under
Sec 217(2A) of the Companies Act,1956 read with the
Companies ( Particulars of Employees ) Rules, 1975.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

As required under the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the
Companies (Amendment) Act, 2000 board of directors states
that :

(a) In the preparation of annual accounts the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures.

(b) We have selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at
31/03/2014 and of the profit of the company for the

financial year.

(c) We have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding
the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities.

(d)

We have prepared the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March, 2014 on a going concern basis.
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AUDITORS :

In pursuance of the powers conferred by Sub-Section (2) of
Section 619 of the Companies Act,1956 as amended vide the
Companies ( Amendment) Act, 2000 , the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India appointed RAJENDRA PRASAD.,
Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditor of the
Company for the period under review.

The Statutory Auditors’ Report on the Accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2014 is
placed at Annexure |II.

The comments on the accounts for the year ended
31stMarch 2014 by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
under Sec 619(4) of the Companies Act,1956 is placed at
Annexure Il

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
DIRECTORS :

Board of Directors constitutes of Shri S.K.Tripathi, Chairman
who also hold the additional charge of the post of Managing
Director, FSNL, Shri B.B.Singh, nominee Director of MSTC
Ltd., Shri S.P.Bhardwaj, Govt. Nominee and two non-official
directors which were vacant during the year.

On nomination by Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel vide letter
no: 12(25)/2008-M/F dated 30/05/2014 Shri K.S. Samarendra
Nath, Director, MOS,GOI has been appointed as additional
director on the Board of the company in place of Shri S. P.
Bhardwaj, Director, MOS, GOI, who shall hold office till the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
company and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Shri R. Ramaraju, ex-MD, Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL who was
appointed as non-official directors on the Board of the company
on 17/01/2012 resigned from directorship of the company w.e.f.
28/05/2013.

Your directors place on record their deep appreciation of the
valuable contributions made by Shri R.Ramaraju and
Shri S.P. Bhardwaj during their respective tenures.

Your company is pursuing with the Government of India for
appointment of independent directors against the vacancies.
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Separate report on Corporate Governance and Management
Discussions and Analysis are attached herewith as
Annexure-lV and forms part of this Annual report.
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The Board records sincere support received from the valued
customers who are Public Sector integrated steel plants as
well as Private Sector steel plants. Board also express gratitude
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to the Ministry of Steel and other department of Govt. of India
and State Govt. of Andhra Pradesh, Chhattisgarh, Jharkhand,
Orissa, West Bengal Karnataka, Uttarakhand and Delhi for
their continued support and guidance.

The Board of Directors appreciates the contribution of all the
employees at all levels towards attainment of Company’s
objectives.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Dated :12.08.2014 S.K. Tripathi

Place : New Delhi Chairman and Managing Director
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A.

FORM - A

ANNEXURE - |

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION

1.

Electricity
(a) Purchased Unit KWH
Total Amount
Rate/Unit (in respect of purchase)
(b)  Own Generation
(i)  Through Diesel Generator
Unit
Unit/ Ltr. of Diesel Oil Cost/Unit
(i) Through Steam Turbine/Generator
Units
Unit per Ltr.of Oil/Gas

Coal

Quantity (Tonnes)

Total Cost

Average Rate

Furnace Oil Quantity (K.Ltrs.)
Quantity (K. Ltrs.)

Total Amount

Average Rate

Others / Internal Generation
Quantity

Total Cost

Rate Unit

CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION

Standards
(if any)
Products : Iron & Steel Scrap
Electricity (Unit/MT) N.A.
Furnace Ol N.A.
Coal N.A.
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Current Year
(2013-2014)

1105891
66,13,331
5.98

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

Current Year
(2013-2014)

2.85
N.A.
N.A.

(in%)

Previous Year
(2012-2013)

1252395
70,08,667
5.60

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

N.A.
N.A.
N.A.

Previous Year
(2012-2013)

4.06
N.A.
N.A.
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FORM - B

ANNEXURE - |

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION RESEARCH AND

DEVELOPMENT

1. Specific areas in which R&D carried out by the Company

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D
3. Future plan of action
4. Expenditure of R&D
(a) Capital
(b)  Recurring (Revenue)
(c) Total
(d) Total R&D Expenditure as a percentage of total turn over

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards
Technology absorption and innovation

2. Benefit derived as a result of the above efforts e.g.
products improvement, cost reduction, product
development, import substitution etc.

3. In case of imported Technology (imported during last
5 years reckoned from the beginning of the financial
year ) following information may be furnished.

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)

Technology imported
Year of Import
Has technology been fully absorbed

If not fully absorbed areas where this has not taken place,
reasons therefore and future plan of action.

Dated: 12.08.2014

Place: New Delhi
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NIL
N. A.
N. A.

NIL
NIL
NIL
N.A.

Company is using the technology used
by erstwhile Heckett Engineering Co. in
India at the time of taking over of their
running Business.

N. A.

N. A.

N. A.
N. A.
N. A.

N. A.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
S.K.Tripathi

Chairman and Managing Director
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ANNEXURE - IV

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

The philosophy of the company in relation to corporate
governance is to ensure transparency, disclosures and
reporting and to promote ethical conduct throughout the
organization. It recognizes that the Board is accountable to
shareholder and each member of the Board owes his / her
first duty to protect and furthering the interest of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
COMPOSITION :

Board of Directors constitutes of Shri S.K.Tripathi, Chairman
who also hold the additional charge of the post of Managing
Director, FSNL, Shri B.B.Singh, nominee Director of MSTC
Ltd., Shri S.P.Bhardwaj, Govt. Nominee and two non-official
directors which were vacant during the year.

Shri K.S. Samarendra Nath, Director, MOS, Govt. of India, has
been nominated by Govt. of India, Ministry of Steel vide letter
no: 12(25)/2008-M/F dated 30/05/2014 in place of Shri S. P.
Bhardwaj, Director, MOS, GOI.

Presently the position of two non-official directors are vacant.

BRIEF INFORMATION OF THE NEWLY APPOINTED
DIRECTORS.

Shri K.S. Samarendra Nath, is Director, Govt. of India, Ministry
of Steel.

REMUNERATION TO THE DIRECTORS

Independent Directors are not entitled to any remuneration
other than sitting fees. Sitting fees are not given to Chairman,
Government Director and MSTC nominated Director. Presently
Chairman of the company holds the additional charge of the
post of Managing Director, FSNL, draws remuneration and
other entitlements as per terms of employment from the parent
company, MSTC Ltd.

BOARD MEETING & ATTENDANCE :

There were four Board Meetings took place on 28.06.2013,
24.09.2013, 13.12.2013 and 24.03.2014, respectively.

Details of the Directors attendance at the Board Meetings of
the company held in the financial year 2013-2014.

Board Board  Shri S.K. Tripathi Shri S. P. Bhardwaj Shri B. B. Singh
Meeting Meeting No.

No. Date

148 28.06.2013 Attended Attended Attended
149 24.09.2013 Attended Attended Attended
150 13.12.2013 Attended Attended Attended
151 24.03.2014 Attended Attended Attended

DIRECTORSHIP HELD BY THE DIRECTOR :

Shri S. K. Tripathi, Chairman and Managing Director is
Chairman and Managing Director of MSTC Limited and Shri
B. B. Singh is working as Director Commercial in MSTC Ltd.

Information placed before the Board of Directors:

The Board of Directors has complete access to information
within the company. The information inter alia regularly supplied
to the Board includes :

*  Annual operating plans and Budgets and any updates.
e  (Capital Budget, Revenue Budget and any updates.

. Periodical physical and financial performance of the
company.

*  Minutes of the Meeting of the Audit Committee and other
Committees of the company.

. Periodical details of investment made.

. Disclosure of interest by Directors.

*  The information on recruitment and remuneration of
senior officers just below the board level, including
appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and
the Company Secretary.

* Any Significant development in human Resources /
Industrial Relations viz wage agreement, Additional
Resource Generation Scheme.

*  Theinformation on legal cases pending in different courts.
*  Theinformation on pending cases under fiscal laws such

as service tax, Vat, Income tax etc.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS: HELD DURING THE LAST
THREEYEARS

SL. DATE TIME VENUE SPECIAL
NO. RESOLUTION
PASSED

1. 6"September,2011  10.30 AM. Registered Office, ~ NIL
Bhilai, CG

2. 7T™September,2012 10.30 A.M. Registered Office, ~ NIL
Bhilai, CG

3. 19™September,2013 10.30 AM. Registered Office, ~ NIL
Bhilai, CG

Only Chairman and Managing Director was present in the 34"

Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 19"
September, 2013.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

With the resignation from directorship of non-official director
Shri R. Ramaraju, ex-MD, Bhilai Steel Plant-SAIL who was
appointed as non-official directors on the Board of the company
on 17/01/2012 w.e.f. 28/05/2013, the condition laid down under
the DPE Guidelines regarding the number of independent
directors on the Board of the company as well as requirement
of the chairmanship of the Audit Committee and remuneration
committee who should be an independent director and the
quorum requirement as per the DPE Guideline is not possible
to fulfill till the appointments of two non-official directors by
Govt. on the Board of the company.

Your company is pursuing with the Government of India for
appointment of independent directors against vacancies.

However, the Board was of the view in their 148" Board
Meeting that the appointment of independent director by the
Ministry may take time, meanwhile the existing system of
monitoring by the board level committee should continue to
function in the same manner as before and fresh committee
shall be re-constituted in due course of time by inducting
independent director, appointed by the MOS, GOI.
Accordingly these Board level committees were constituted
by the Board.

Audit Committee

Audit Committee was reconstituted on 28/06/2013 consisting
of Shri B.B.Singh as its Chairman and Govt. nominee director
Shri S. P. Bhardwaj as its member and company secretary of
the company serves as the secretary to the committee.

The terms of reference of the committee is in line with the
DPE Guidelines issued on Corporate Governance.

During the year under report, 3 Meetings of the Audit
Committee were held. The details of the attendance of the
Members are indicated below :

Sl Meeting Meeting Date Strength of No. of Members
No. No. Audit Committee Present

1. 5 24.09.2013 2 2

2. 6 12.12.2013 2 2

3. 7 23.03.2014 2 2

The above committee and its meetings does not satisfy the
criteria laid down under the DPE Guidelines regarding the
number of independent directors on the Board of the company
as well as requirement of the chairmanship of the Audit
Committee.

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee was reconstituted on 28.06.2013
consisting of Shri B.B.Singh as its Chairman and Govt.
nominee director Shri S. P. Bhardwaj as its member and
company secretary of the company serves as the secretary
to the committee.
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During the year under report, only one Meeting of the
Remuneration Committee was held on 12.12.2013

SI.  Meeting Meeting Date Strength of No. of Members

No. No. Remuneration Present
Committee

1. 3 12.12.2013 2 2

The above committee and its meeting does not satisfy the
criteria laid down under the DPE Guidelines regarding the
number of independent directors on the Board of the company
as well as requirement of the chairmanship of the remuneration
committee.

CSR Monitoring Committee

The CSR Monitoring Committee was reconstituted on
28.06.2013 consisting of Shri S. P. Bhardwaj Govt. nominee
director as its Chairman and Shri B.B.Singh as its member
and company secretary of the company serves as the
secretary to the committee.

During the year under report, 2 Meetings of the CSR
Monitoring Committee were held on 24.09.2013 and
23.03.2014 respectively.

Sl Meeting  Meeting Date Strength of No. of Members

No. No. Remuneration Present
Committee

1. 4 24.09.2013 2 2

2. 5 23.03.2014 2 2

Sustainable Development Monitoring Committee

Sustainable Development Monitoring Committee was
reconstituted on 28.06.2013 consisting of Shri S. P. Bhardwaj
Govt. nominee director as its Chairman and Shri B.B. Singh
as its member and company secretary of the company serves
as the secretary to the committee.

During the year under report no meeting was held as the DPE
has merged the CSR activities and sustainable activities.

CODE OF CONDUCT :

The company has designed a comprehensive code for
directors as well as senior management of the company. The
code is circulated to all the directors and members in the senior
management of the company. The code of conduct is available
on the website of the company www.fsnl.nic.in. All Board
members and designated senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration
to this effect signed by the Chairman and ‘managing Director
is given at the end of this report.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT :
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

FSNL is a Government of India Company under Ministry of
Steel. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd. and the
share capital is Rs.200 lakhs.

Heckett Engineering Company, USA, predecessor of FSNL
commenced operation in India in 1957 and had been
undertaking the job of recovery and processing of scrap in
the Steel Plants. FSNL was incorporated in 1979 as a
Government of India company with the main objective to take
over the running business of Heckett Engineering Co. and to
carry on the business of processing of Steel Mill Slag and
other refuse for the recovery of Iron and Steel Scrap.

The Company became a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC
in June,2002. FSNL has over the years evolved as a pioneer
organization in the field of Steel Mill services. The company
at present operates in 7 integrated Steel Plants & two
manufacturing plants in the country and offers services with
technology comparable to other world leaders.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS :

Strength :

e An ISO 9001:2008, ISO 14001:2004 and OHSAS
18001:2007 certified Company.

o Excellent work culture.

*  Highly skilled manpower

i Multi-disciplinary trade.

*  Highest market share in Steel Mill Services.

. Capacity to handle entire scrap recovery and slag
handling of integrated steel plants having efficient
experienced and dedicated work force.

*  Experience in Warehouse Management.

*  Qualified & experienced R&D team to offer consultancy
on Metal Recovery, Processing & Material Handling.

Weakness :

e Single line of business
processing.

- mainly scrap and slag

. High response time to meet customers requirement.
Being a public sector, the company is required to comply
with various codal formalities before responding to
customer’s requirement.

*  High cost of operation due to high wages of PSU.

¢  Difficult to compete with private contractors paying much
lower wages than FSNL.

Opportunities :

i Expansion in capacity, of our existing customers will
increase demand of recovery, processing of scrap and
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handling of slag.

e The Greenfield integrated steel plants, being
commissioned by public and private parties provides the
opportunities for the company to offer services for Steel
Mill and allied activities.

. Exploring opportunities in Mining & allied sectors.

. Scope of diversification in other Solid Waste and Material
Handling Management.

Threats :

*  Modernization of Steel Plants has introduced advanced
technologies resulting in less generation of scrap.

. New entrants, specially private companies, in the area
of recovery, processing of scrap and handling of slag.

Outlook :

Steel industries in India has fully integrated with the world
economy in the recent years. The Industry is operating in a
very competitive environment. In the above business
environment FSNL is having a very important role as their
operation is integrated with the Steel Plants operation in the
core areas. FSNL is having a market share of 60% at present.
The steel industry viz. SAIL and RINL, the major customers of
FSNL is poised for growth to reach 30 million ton by 2014-15.
FSNL will also grow with the existing customer and expected
to add new customers such as Indian Railways, Heavy
Industries etc. in the coming years. Company is expecting more
jobs in the area of Warehouse Management, Mining. The
company has a proven ability to face challenges and turn them
into strength. The special feature of FSNLs operation results
in saving of metal loss and energy and value addition to the
waste material. Financial benefit to the Steel Plants from
recovery of metallics and recycling of slag amounts to around
Rs. 6398 crores per year. Further due to improvement in quality
the market value of metallics has increased substantially which
will fetch additional revenue to the Steel Plants.

Future Outlook

FSNL can also undertake additional jobs at SAIL / RINL
Plants such as Charging Box Preparation, Internal
transportation & handling of finished goods etc. As seen in
USA, FSNL can also undertake scrap optimization job at SAIL/
RINL plants. The Scrap optimization programme determine
the optimal scrap mix for every heat to ensure lowest cost
liquid steel.

Risks & Concerns:

The main risk and the area of concern for the Company is
reduction in availability of metallics i.e. less arisal of scrap in
the slag. Due to this the cost of operation has increased since
there will be less recovery of metallics although the activities
required to be carried out will remain unchanged, even
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sometimes more effort is required which further adds cost of
operation. There is significant increase in the cost of operation
and maintenance of equipment and cost of manpower in the
recent past which is likely to be increased at a higher rate
resulting in increase in cost of operation. However, the
remuneration received from the customers for the services
provided is not being compensated with the expenditure which
in turn has affected the balance sheet of the company to a
great extent.

SEGMENT REPORTING :

During the year the company was engaged in the business of
scrap recovery and allied jobs for various steel plants in India
which as per Accounting Standard AS-17 is considered the
reportable business segment. Beside scrap recovery and allied
jobs, company has rendered services of warehouse
management but since revenue earned from this service is
less than 10% of the total revenue the same does not constitute
a reportable segment The geographical segmentation is not
relevant, as the company has no business operation outside
India.

Identification of segments :

The Company’s operating business are organized and
managed separately according to the nature of products and
services provided, with each segment representing a strategic
business unit that offers different products and serves different
markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on
the areas in which major operating divisions of the Company
operate.

Inter segment transfers :

The company generally accounts for intersegments sales and
transfers as if the sales or transfers were to third parties at
current market costs.

Unallocated items :

The Corporate and other segments includes general corporate
income and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH
RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE :

The total earnings of the company was I 23787.67 lakhs
including service charges of ¥ 22414.43 lakhs as compared
to the previous year’s figure of ¥ 19781.45 lakhs and
¥ 18678.88 lakhs respectively. The cost of operation has shown
an increase of 15.12% as compared to the previous year. The
increase in the expenditure is mainly attributable to increase
in the cost of inputs like diesel and lubricants and increase in
the wages of employees due to increased Dearness
Allowances, provision for revision in the wages of non-
executive employees and increase in Depreciation for change
of useful life of equipment. There is considerable saving in
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Repair & Maintenance expenditure of ¥ 100.69 lakhs during
the year.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

As done in the previous years, various Inhouse & External
training programmes were arranged by the company for the
employees (Executives as well as Non-executive employees),
during the year 2013-14, on the basis of the yearly plan chalked
out at the beginning of the year, through reputed training
institutions as well as the OEMs.

The nomination of employees for undergoing such training
programmes were made based on the recommendations of
the concerned authorities with regard to the training needs
endorsed in the Annual Performance Appraisal forms of the
employees, in order to acquaint them with the day-to-day
developments in the industrial technologies, and to ensure
enhancing the skill & abilities of the employees in the
concerned field.

“Excellent” level of MOU targets for training, has been
achieved.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY :

The company has an efficient system of internal control for
achieving the business objectives of the company which inter-
alia includes accuracy and promptness of financial reporting.
Efficiency of operations, compliance with the laid down policies
and procedures and compliance with law and regulations.

To ensure independence to the internal audit function
emphasizing transparency in the systems and internal controls,
the internal audit of the company is entrusted to external firms
of Chartered Accountants. The reports of Internal Audit are
periodically submitted to the management for appraisal and
remedial measures, if any.

FURTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES :

1. There is no material significant related party transaction
that may have potential conflict with the interest of the
company.

2. No non-compliance by the company has been observed
/ reported. No statutory authority has issued any strictures
or levied penalty or any matter related to any guidelines
issued by the Government during the last three years.

3. Company has formulated a whistle blower policy in line
with Government guidelines duly approved by the board.
No person has been denied personal access to Audit
Committee and no one has reported anything under this
policy.

4. In the absence of independent directors on the Board,
Corporate Governance Guidelines has been complied
as far as possible.

5.  All Presidential guidelines have been complied with by
the company for the year and also during the last three
years.
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6. No items of expenditure have been debited in books of
accounts which are not for the purpose of business.

7. No expenses are incurred which are personal in nature
for the Board of Directors and Top Management.

8. The financial results are available in the website of the
company i.e. www.fsnl.nic.in
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT :

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis
describing the Company’s objectives and expectations may

be forward looking statements. Actual results may differ
materially from those expressed or implied which could make
a difference to the company’s operations including continuation
of business on nomination basis from the public sector steel
plant.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Dated : 12.08.2014 S.K.Tripathi

Place : New Delhi Chairman And Managing Director

MD’S DECLARATION

| declare that the Model Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management designed and adopted by the company
vide resolution by circulation on 30.04.2008 and all the Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed compliance with

the Code of Conduct for the Financial Year 2013-2014.

Dated : 12.08.2014
Place : New Delhi

S.K.Tripathi
Chairman and Managing Director
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ANNEXURE-Il TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited (‘the company’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 315 March ‘2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act’) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India :

(i) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2014;

(ii) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(iiiy in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books [and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not
visited by us];
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c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account [and with the returns received from branches not visited by us];

d. inour opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in
subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13 September
2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

e. Interms of government of India, Ministry of Finance, Department of company Affairs Notification No. GSR 829(E) dated 21st
October'2003 Government companies are exempt from the applicability of provision of clause(g) of sub-section(1) of section
274 of the Act;

For Rajendra Prasad

Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 000203C

Rahul Khandelwal

Place : Raipur Partner

Date : 10 June, 2014 Membership No. 079628
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Annexure to Auditor’s Report

Referred to paragraph 3 of our report of even date,

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets except the assets whose actual cost does not exceed five thousand rupees.

(b) The company has conducted physical verification of its entire fixed asset through professional chartered accountant
firms during FY 2012-13. In compliance to said report, the company has made provision of ¥ 10.57 lacs against
deficient assets during the current financial year.

(c) No substantial part of fixed assets were disposed off during the year, and therefore, do not affect the going concern
assumption. However, the management in its 151t board meeting held on 24" March’14 has decided to survey off old
assets that had achieved their useful life and were been laid off from operational usage from the regular and opera-
tional assets of the company, gross block (cost) of such surveyed off assets amounts to ¥ 14,97 cr. and corresponding
accumulated depreciation amounts to ¥ 14.13 cr. The withdrawal of surveyed off old assets does not envisage any
disposal of assets.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management as well as internal auditors during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, the company is maintaining proper records of
inventory. Shortage of ¥ 0.39 lacs and excess of ¥ 0.26lacs had been noticed on physical verification of inventory
during the year as compared to book records which in our opinion were not so material having regard to the operations
of the company. However, the same has been properly dealt with in books of account.

(@) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly  paragraphs (iii) (a) to (iii) (d) of the order are not
applicable

(e) The company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the Act. Accordingly paragraphs (iii) (e) to (iii) (g) of the order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale
of goods. Further, on the basis of our examination of books and records of the Company and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have been informed of any continuing failure to correct major
weakness in the aforesaid internal control system.

The company has not entered into any such transactions that are required to be entered into register in pursuance of
section 301 of the Act.

The Company has not accepted deposits from the public. Accordingly, paragraph (vi) of the order is not applicable.
In our opinion, the company’s internal audit system is generally commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section
209 of the Act for any of the services rendered by the company.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund (Provident Fund dues is deposited to its own exempted
Provident Fund Trust), Income Tax, Sales Tax/ VAT, Wealth Tax, Service tax, Cess and any other statutory dues as
applicable to the Company have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

As explained to us the Company did not have dues on account of Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employee
state Insurance scheme, sales tax and excise duty

There were no dues on account of cess under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 since the aforesaid section
has not yet been made effective by the Central Government.
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(b) According to the information given to us, there are disputed statutory dues which have not been deposited as given herein

below :
Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount Period to which Forum where the
(R in Lacs) the amount disputes are
relates pending
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax on “Cargo 50.93 Nov 2002 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Handling Services” at To (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Duburi unit as demanded Apr 2004
by Suptd. of Central
Excise, Jajpur.(net of
payment made)
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on “Business 1,600.27 01.03.2005 Commissioner, Ranchi
(As amended upto date) Auxiliary Services” at To and Appellate Authorities,
Bokaro unit as ordered 31.01.2008 (CESTAT, Kolkata)
by Commissioner
Central Excise and
Customs, Ranchi
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax on “Business 83.05 Sept 2004 Commissioner (Appeals),
(As amended upto date) Auxiliary Services” at To Kolkata
Burnpur unit as ordered Feb 2005 &
by Additional Apr 2005
Commissioner, Central To
Excise & Customs, Bolpur Sept 2006
and Assistant
Commissioner, Central
Excise and Custom,
Asansol
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax on “Business 111.99 Sept 2004 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Auxiliary Services” at To CESTAT, Kolkata)
Burnpur unit as ordered Feb 2005 (Order passed in favour
by Additional Commissioner, of company by Commissioner
Joint commissioner of (Appeal) has been appealed
Central Excise Bolpur by Service Tax Department
before CESTAT)
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax on “Cargo 242.84 Aug 2002 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Handling Services” at Bhilai To (CESTAT, New Delhi)
unit as ordered by June 2003
Commissioner of Central
Excise and Customs, Raipur
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax on “Cargo 372.45 May 2004 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Handling Services” at To (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Duburi unit Demanded by Mar 2007

Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar
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Name of the Statute Nature of Dues Amount | Period to which Forum where the
(R in Lacs) the amount disputes are
relates pending
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax on “Cargo 209.63 April 2007 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Handling Services” at To (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Duburi unit Demanded by March 2009
Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 Service tax on “Business 2219.14 Apr 2003 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Auxilliary Service” and To (CESTAT, Kolkata)
“Cargo Handling Services” Mar 2008 &
at Durgapur Steel Plant Oct 2003
and Alloy Steel Plant To
Nov 2008
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on “Business 557.56 Apr 2008 Commissioner, Kolkata
(As amended upto date) Auxillary Service” and To and Appellate Authorities,
“Cargo Handling Services” May 2009 & (CESTAT, Kolkata)
at Durgapur Steel Plant June 2009
To
Sep 2009
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on “Cargo 96.09 April’2009 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Handling Services” at To (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Duburi unit as demanded March’2010
by Commissioner,
Bhubaneswar
Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax on “Business 103.16 Oct 2009 Appellate Authorities,
(As amended upto date) Auxillary Service” at To (CESTAT, Kolkata)
Durgapur Unit as demanded Mar 2010
by Commissioner, Central
Excise, Bolpur
Orissa Sales Tax For Sales Tax and Entry Tax 46.50 2002-03 Sales Tax Tribunal,
Act, 1947 at Rourkela unit as Cuttack
demanded by Orissa Sales
Tax Department
Orissa Municipal Octroi on heavy earthmoving 3.24 Orissa High Court
Act, 1950 equipment like Dumpers,
Dozers etc. by Notified Area
Council, Rourkela
(Steel Township)
X. The company does not have any accumulated losses at the end of the financial year and has not incurred any cash loss

during the financial year covered by our audit or in the immediately preceding financial year,accordingly clause (x) of the
Order in not applicable.

Xi. The company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues to a financial institution or bank.

xii. ~ The company has not granted any loans and advance on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and
other securities. Accordingly, paragraph (xii) of the order is not applicable to the company.
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xii. The company is not a chit fund or a nidhi/mutual benefit fund/society. Accordingly, paragraph (xiii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.
xiv.  The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
xv.  The company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions.
xvi.  The company has not obtained any term loans hence the relevant paragraph is not applicable.
xvii. No funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long term investment and no long term funds have been used to
finance short term assets.
xviii. The company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the Register main-
tained under section 301 of the Act.
xix.  The content of paragraph (xix) is not applicable to the company as the company has not issued any debentures during the
year.
xx.  The Company has not raised any money by public issues during the year. Hence, provisions of this paragraph are not
applicable.
xxi.  According to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been noticed or reported
during the period under audit.
For Rajendra Prasad
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000203C
Rahul Khandelwal
Place : Raipur Partner
Date : 10 June, 2014 Membership No. 079628
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ANNEXURE-IIl TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2014

The preparation of financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited for the year ended 31 March 2014 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 619 (2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956 based
on independent audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed by their professional body the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 10.06.2014.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India have conducted a supplementary audit under Section 619(3) (b) of
the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial statements of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited for the year ended 31 March 2014. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records. On the basis of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge which would give rise to any comment upon or
supplement to Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619 (4) of the Companies Act, 1956.

For and on the behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

SUSHIL KUMAR JAISWAL
Place : Ranchi Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Date : 29.08.2014 Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-Ranchi
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH’2014

T in lacs
Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 2 200.00 200.00
Reserves and surplus 3 14,426.39 13,781.19
Money received against share warrants - -
Share application money pending allotment - -
Non-current liabilities
Long term borrowings - -
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
Other Long term liabilities 4 369.76 297.11
Long-term provisions 5 3,042.98 2,836.28
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 6 1,054.00 875.08
Trade payables 7 1,552.82 1,839.86
Other current liabilities 8 1,686.66 1,552.94
Short-term provisions 9 1,757.07 939.41
TOTAL 24,089.68 22,321.87
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 10
Tangible assets 10.1 5,277.67 5,271.01
Intangible assets 10.2 7.22 9.30
Capital work-in-progress 10.3 83.58 171.65
Intangible assets under development 10.3 67.25 67.25
Non-current investments - -
Deferred tax assets (net) 11 426.89 427.99
Long-term loans and advances 12 1,030.19 827.99
Other non-current assets 13 320.80 4,691.76
Current assets
Current investments
Inventories 14 346.51 438.04
Trade receivables 15 1,389.71 1,595.56
Cash and Bank Balance 16 10,052.32 5,596.56
Short-term loans and advances 17 181.72 250.11
Other current assets 18 4,905.82 2,974.65
TOTAL 24,089.68 22,321.87
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 1to 47

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Rajendra Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 000203C

Rahul Khandelwal A.P. Sharma S.K. Chakraborty

Partner Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)
Membership No. 079628

Place : Bhilai B.B. Singh S.K.Tripathi

Date : 10.06.2014 Director Chairman and Managing Director
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH’2014

Rin lacs

Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year

31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Revenue From Operations
Sale of Services 19 22,414.43 18,678.88
Other income 20 1,373.24 1,102.57
Total Revenue 23,787.67 19,781.45
Expenses :
Cost of materials consumed 21 3,177.40 2,718.88
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade - -
Change in Inventories - -
Employee benefits expense 22 8,303.84 7,507.31
Finance costs 23 122.63 150.84
Depreciation & amortisation expenses 10 1,288.69 1,065.86
Other expenses 24 9,595.78 8,092.61
Total expenses 22,488.34 19,535.50
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 1,299.33 245.95
Exceptional items 25 48.76 5.47
Profit before Prior Period Adjustments and tax 1,250.57 240.48
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit before extraordinary items & tax 1,250.57 240.48
Add: Prior Period Income/(Expense) 26 (7.74) 12.08
Profit Before Tax 1,242.83 252.56
Tax expense :
(1) Current tax 399.44 174.85
(2) Deferred tax 1.11 (118.35)
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 842.28 196.06
Profit / (loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit / (loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) - -
Profit / (loss) for the period 842.28 196.06
Earnings per equity share:(Face value ¥ 1,000 each)
(1) Basic 27 4,211.39 980.31
(2) Diluted 27 4,211.39 980.31
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts 110 47

The accompanying notes are integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For Rajendra Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 000203C

Rahul Khandelwal A.P. Sharma S.K. Chakraborty

Partner Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)
Membership No. 079628

Place : Bhilai B.B. Singh S.K.Tripathi

Date : 10.06.2014 Director Chairman and Managing Director
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHE YEAR 2013-14
Tin lacs

Particulars 2013-14 2012-13

A. Cash flow arising from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Exceptional items as per 1,299.33 245.95
Statement of Profit and Loss:
Add / (Deduct) :
Depreciation and Amortisation expenses 1,288.69 1,065.86
Interest Income from FDR (977.74) 310.95 (899.79) 166.07
Operating cash profit before working capital changes - 1,610.28 412.02
Add / (Deduct) :
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowing (secured) 178.92 (1,808.18)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (287.04) (375.32)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 133.72 5.30
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 817.66 456.18
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 91.53 91.85
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivable 205.85 386.81
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances 68.39 (65.40)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (8,309.31) (7,100.28) 3,555.25 2,246.49
Cash generated from operations - (5,490.00) - 2,658.51
Direct Taxes 399.44 174.85
Cash flow before prior period adjustments (5,889.44) 2,483.66
Add : Prior Period Income (7.74) 12.08
Net Cash Flow before Exceptional Items (5,897.18) 2,495.74
Less: Exceptional ltems (Net Expenses) (48.76) (5.47)
Net Cash flow from operating activities after Exceptional Iltems (5,945.94) 2,490.27
Add / (Deduct) :
(Increase) / Decrease in Non Moving Inventories (8.08) (28.10)
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 4,061.30 (4,105.84)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Long term liabilities 72.65 42.30
Increase / (Decrease) in Long-term provisions 206.70 4,332.57 477.11 (3,614.53)

Net Cash Inflow/(outflow) in the course of operating activities (1,613.37) (1,124.26)
after exceptional items and after adjustment - —
of Other Non Current Assets & Liabilities

B. Cash flow arising from Investing Activities
Inflow :
Decrease in Inventory for Capital Projects - 117.45
Sale including write off of Fixed Assets 118.24 86.13
Interest received 977.74 1,095.98 899.79 1,103.37

Outflow :

Tangible Assets Awaiting Disposal 44.83 67.37
Acquisition of fixed assets net of transfer from CWIP 1,323.44 912.74
Increase in Inventory for Capital Projects - 1,368.27 - 980.11

Net Cash inflow/ (Outflow) in the course of Investing Activities (272.29) 123.26

C. Cash flow arising from Financing Activities
Inflow
Outflow :
Dividend Paid 168.45 40.00
Dividend Distribution tax 28.63 197.08 6.49 46.49

Net Cash from Financing Activities (197.08) (46.49)

Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents ( A+B+C) (2,082.74) (1,047.49)
Cash & Cash Equivalents ( Opening ) 2,585.06 3,632.55
Cash & Cash Equivalents ( Closing ) 502.32 2,585.06

As per our report of even date

For Rajendra Prasad For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 000203C

Rahul Khandelwal A.P. Sharma S.K. Chakraborty

Partner Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)
Membership No. 079628

Place : Bhilai B.B. Singh S.K.Tripathi

Date : 10.06.2014 Director Chairman and Managing Director
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FERRO SCRAP NIGAM LIMITED

Corporate Information

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited is a joint sector company, incorporated on 28-3-1979. Presently it is “Mini Ratna Il PSU” (IMS Certified)
a Government of India company under Ministry of Steel. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Limited. FSNL undertakes the job
of recovery and processing of scrap from slag and refuse generated during iron and steel making at Steel Plants. Ferro Scrap
Nigam Limited Offers specialized services for Dig and haul of Blast Furnaces & Steel Melting Shop slag at slag yards, Processing
of iron and steel skulls, mill rejects & maintenance scrap as per customer’s requirement. FSNL also offers scarffing of slabs,
crushing and screening of LD slag to be used in sinter plant, blast furnace and rail ballast. It removes sludge & ash deposit from
sludge compartments & ash ponds. The company is also providing warehouse management service to the clients of MSTC
Limited, STC Limited and Haldia Petrochemicals Limited.

1.

1.1.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements are prepared as of a going concern under historical cost convention on accrual basis of ac-
counting in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, Accounting Standards notified under Sec
211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956 and the relevant provisions thereof read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated
13th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require estimates
and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and the liabilities on the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Differences between actual
results and estimates, if any, are recognized in the period in which results are known / materialized.

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets are stated at cost net of eligible modvat / cenvat less accumulated depreciation and impairments, if any.
Cost includes the expenditure on major repairs / overhauling considered to have enhanced their productivity.

Capital Work-in-Progress is valued at cost and includes equipment in transit and the cost of fixed assets that are not yet
ready for their intended use at the reporting date.

The Scraped/redundant fixed assets are valued at lower of the net book value and estimated net realizable value.

“Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal” is classified under “Other non-current Assets” at their net written down value since
these assets have already been retired from normal continuing operations and is held only for sale/auction. Further,
where the management expects that any part of said asset is likely to be disposed off within one year on the Balance
Sheet date, the same are classified as current assets.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on Straight-line method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except for capital expenditure in respect of major repairs / overhauling of plant
and machinery which is depreciated at rate worked out taking into consideration the residual life of the underlying assets
that was subject to such repair /overhaul. Moreover on the following class of assets depreciation is charged at rates
determined on the basis of technically assessed estimated useful life as shown hereunder.

Plant and Machinery used for hot slag handling 20.00%
Fans, Air-Conditioners, Cooler, Refrigerator and Office Equipment 13.91%
Computer Software classified as Intangible Asset 16.21%
Dozer 13.60%
Excavators 1.2 to 5 Cum 13.60%
Crane 6.40%
Magnetic Separators 6.40%
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Change in Accounting Policy (Changes in Rate of Depreciation in some class of Fixed Assets):

The Board of Directors vide its 149" meeting held on 24" September’2013 has made amendments in the survey off norms for
some class of assets based on their revised useful life and past performance of said equipments and accordingly have revised the
rate of depreciation of which details are provided in table below :

SI. No. Class of Asset Rate of Depreciation upto Rate of Depreciation as applicable
31t March’13 in % w.e.f. 015 April'13 in %
1 Dozer 10.34 13.60
2 Excavators 1.2 to 5 Cum 10.34 13.60
3 Crane 10.34 6.40
4 Magnetic Separators 10.34 6.40

The cumulative impact due to above changes in the rate of depreciation has resulted in additional depreciation amounting to
T 290.85 Lakhs (net) upto 31.03.2013, the same is included in current year depreciation in accordance with mandatory AS-6
“Depreciation Accounting”.

1.5.

1.6.

1.7.

1.8.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment loss is provided to the extent of the carrying amount exceeds their recoverable amount. An impairment loss
is charged to the profit & loss account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired.

INVENTORIES

Inventories other than non-moving inventories are valued at cost or estimated net realizable value whichever is less.
Cost includes price, sales tax/VAT, freight and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition but exclude excise duty on such goods where the company is eligible to take cenvat credit in accordance
with rule 3 (1) of the Cenvat Credit Rules’2004.

The inventory items, which have not moved for more than three years, are considered as non-moving inventories. Non-
moving inventories are valued at cost reduced by ten percent of cost every year from the year 2001-2002.

The scrapped / redundant stores items are valued at cost or estimated net realizable value whichever is lower.
BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred, except to the extent where
borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of an qualifying asset till put
into its intended use is capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(a) Provident Fund :

Provident Fund is administered by a Trust recognized by Income Tax Authorities and contribution to this Fund is charged
to revenue. Pensioners Benefits are secured through Employees’ Pension Scheme 1995.

(b) Service Gratuity :

Liability on account of service gratuity is covered under Group Gratuity Life Assurance Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation
of India and is administered through a separate irrevocable trust created by the Company for this purpose. Contribution
to the scheme is charged to revenue.

(c) Family Benefit Scheme:

The provision towards future payments to the disabled employee/ legal heirs of deceased employees under the Employees
Family Benefit Scheme is made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of the year and charged to the profit and
loss account along with actuarial gains/losses.
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1.9.

(d) Other benefits :

The provision towards accrued leave, long term service award, post retirement medical and settlement benefits, are
made based on the actuarial valuation as at the end of the year and charged to the profit and loss account along with
actuarial gains/losses.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Income / expenditure relating to prior period not exceeding rupees ten thousand in each case is treated as income /
expenditure of the current year.

SERVICE CHARGES

Service charges represent the income earned for processing of scrap and miscellaneous jobs done by the Company at
the rates agreed with / offered to the respective Steel Plants.

Sundry Debtors are shown based on rates of service charges agreed with / offered to / expected to realize from the
respective Steel Plants.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

The amount required for import of spare parts and capital items are paid in Indian currency converted at the exchange
rate on the date of negotiation of documents through Letter of Credit for import of goods.

EQUIPMENT INSURANCE

Keeping in view the nature of equipment and heavy cost of insurance not likely to result in any insurance benefit, the plant
and machinery owned by the Company is not insured against any kind of risk / loss as a matter of management policy
except equipments working near hot pit area.

INCOME TAX

Provision for current income tax liability is made on Taxable Income under Income Tax Act, 1961 after considering
permissible tax exemptions, deductions and disallowances. This liability is calculated at the applicable tax rate or mini-
mum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB of The Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may be.

Additional income tax or corporate dividend tax is provided on the basis of rates applicable for the year in which the said
dividend is declared, distributed or paid by the company.

DEFERRED TAX

Provision is also made for deferred tax liability arising due to timing differences between profits computed for Income tax
and the book profits as per the financial statement, for creation of a deferred tax asset or a liability. This liability is
recognized only if there is a reasonable certainty that the deferred tax assets / liability will be created and are reviewed
at each balance sheet date. This liability is calculated at the applicable tax rate or minimum alternate tax rate u/s 115JB
of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as the case may be. Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the
extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

SEGMENT REPORTING
Identification of segments:

The Company’s operating businesses are organised and managed separately according to the nature of products and
services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves
different markets. The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the
Company operate.

Inter segment Transfers:

The Company generally accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as if the sales or transfers were to third parties at
current market prices.
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Allocation of common costs:

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each segment to the total
common costs.

Unallocated items :

The Corporate and Other segment includes general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be reasonably ascertained are treated as contingent and
not provided for and disclosed by way of notes to the accounts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are
adjusted to reflect the current management estimate considering final disposal of respective cases on merit basis as
assessed by the management.

Contingent assets are not recognized or disclosed in the financial statements.

Provisions are recognised, where the Company has any legal or constructive obligation or where reliable estimate can be
made for the amount of the obligation and as a result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

59




@rarsi @ uf3rt

it 2 @ 3 gent
T AT BT Bl BISHY
RT 31 9 2014 - fRARY 31 71 2013 &) RARY
e IpA T RSECI] P T

1000 Y BT AT 20,000 20,000,000.00 20,000  20,000,000.00
fefa, w=fia e wew
T 1000 9P BT ATl 20,000 20,000,000.00 20,000  20,000,000.00

InT 20,000 20,000,000.00 20,000 20,000,000.00

B IS &5 Pl IUHH & q21 QUiaar TAgEC fof. & waified 4 2 |

FHT P T AR S /Y W IfedRad 32l B baet U o & a1 sifda gea 1000/- 8 | Arill &7 Yid 8RR ATHer a2 i 32T
T A b BHAR ¢ |

FH IR SO H AT ST UMY TAT I BT 8 | AT B AT G FrdSid &5 & SUhHl & g A1 dld e A9 &
ferem-fcnl uR aneniRa 2 | Feers Aued gIRT IR SATHiRT SIFTHT a1t 319 93 o ferenRal & rgHiad b fei 2 |

B & gRFATT B AT o, AR & gRS T AT IBHT & fAAR0T geard H¥1 &I 1 SIAT Bl Ul HR & haR il |
S qeA | U IS AT XbH HIS[E el € | AR SINERST gRT SR AT &1 HReAT b AJared § B |

31 51, 2014 PI FHIST 9 $ SRM, HFI 7 IRT AT 364 T 842 28 W4T & IR Bl & | ol AT AR &1 399 3197 08 ar=g
2 RO 228 63 o &1 i arier o) wnfiret § 1

THIAT 37T B HEAT BT GHAI
|

&R 31 #rd 2014 &t fRafy 31 @ 2013 &1 fRfey

L) I%d T e IpH
Ty & AR H HRAT 379 20000 20,000,000.00 20,000 20,000,000.00
¥ & SR i sfer - - - -
ay & SRM 9199 fofg 7Y 3fer - - - -
BIg 3 TR (Fuan fifese o) - - - -
T B FART TR BRI 39 20,000 20,000,000.00 20,000 20,000,000.00
s ot g1 enRa sfe @1 &Ry
R ey 31 w7 31 wrd

Pl 2014 2013

ugfa Eal Cal

TR fafics = doe 20,000 20,000

60




NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 2 : SHARE CAPITAL

in ¥ except otherwise stated

Particulars

As at 31 March 2014

Number Amount

As at 31 March 2013

Number Amount ¥

Authorised

Equity Shares of ¥ 1000 each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
Equity Shares of ¥ 1000 each

20,000 20,000,000.00

20,000 20,000,000.00

20,000 20,000,000.00

20,000 20,000,000.00

Total

20,000 20,000,000.00

20,000 20,000,000.00

The company is a public sector undertaking and a wholly owned subsidiary of MSTC Ltd.

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled for dividend and one vote per share.

The company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The quantum of dividend is based on DPE guideline as applicable
all CPSU. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual

General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining asset of the
company, after distribution of all prefrential amounts. However, no such prefrential amounts exist currently. The distribution will be
in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

During the year ended March 31,2014, company has proposed dividend amounting to I 842.28 per equity share. Total dividend

appropriation amounted to ¥ 197.08 lakhs which includes corporate dividend tax of ¥ 28.63 lakhs.

Reconciliation of the number of Shares Outstanding

Equity Shares
Particulars As at 31 March 2014 As at 31 March 2013
Number Amount? Number Amount ¥
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 20,000 20,000,000.00 20,000 20,000,000.00
Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Shares bought back during the year - - - -
Any other movement (please specify) - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 20,000 20,000,000.00 20,000 20,000,000.00
Details of Shares Held by Holding Company

Particulars Nature of As at As at

Relationship 31 March 31 March

2014 2013

MSTC Limited Holding Co 20,000 20,000
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 3 : RESERVES & SURPLUS

Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a. Capital Reserves
Opening Balance 37.36 37.36
Add: Current Year Transfer - -
Less: Written Back in Current Year - -
Closing Balance 37.36 37.36
b. General Reserve
Opening balance 13,743.25 13,593.25
Add: Current Year Transfer from Surplus 645.00 150.00
Less: Written Back in Current Year - -
Closing Balance 14,388.25 13,743.25
c. Surplus
Opening balance 0.58 1.01
Add : Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current year 842.28 196.06
Less : Proposed Dividends 168.45 40.00
Less : Dividend Distribution Tax 28.63 6.49
Less : Transfer to General Reserve 645.00 150.00
Closing Balance 0.78 0.58
Total 14,426.39 13,781.19
Note 4 : OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES Tinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Others
Deposits under EFBS Scheme 369.62 296.98
Other Employee Related Liabilities 0.14 0.13
Total 369.76 297.11
Note 5 : LONG TERM PROVISIONS Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Provision for employee benefits
Superannuation (unfunded) 36.45 37.83
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 1,555.63 1,5639.53
Post Retirement Medical Benefit 902.83 731.57
Long Service Award (unfunded) 4.51 4.65
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 308.01 298.15
Others
Claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 235.55 224.55
Total 3,042.98 2,836.28
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Rin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Secured
Working Capital Loan
From banks
Overdraft limit with Indian Bank, Bhilai 1,054.00 875.08
(The above loans are secured by pledge on fixed deposits of the
company held with the banker. The maturity period of fixed
deposit is less than one year as on the balance sheet date)
Total 1,054.00 875.08
Note 7 : TRADE PAYABLES Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Due to MSME'’s 3.41 5.63
Due to Others 1,549.41 1,834.23
Total _1,552.82 _1,839.86
Note 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Other payables
Employee Related Liabilities 472.87 434.62
Statutory Dues 321.32 306.91
Other Liabilities 892.47 804.04
Employee Family Benefit Scheme - 7.37
Total 1,686.66 1,5652.94
Note 9: SHORT TERM PROVISIONS Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(a) Provision for employee benefits
Towards Wage Revision 1,187.58 595.46
Towards ARGS 53.37 107.84
Towards Post Retirement Benefit Scheme
Leave Encashment (unfunded) 53.52 50.42
Post Retirement Medical Benefit (unfunded) 29.56 30.63
Long Service Award (unfunded) 0.68 0.46
Employee Family Benefit Scheme (unfunded) 78.39 72.12
Superannuation (unfunded) 2.10 1.93
(b) Others
Proposed Dividend 168.46 40.00
Dividend Distribution Tax 28.63 6.49
Other Provision 154.78 34.06
Total 1,757.07 939.41
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 10 : FIXED ASSETS

Note 10.1 : Tangible Assets

(X in lacs)
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation / Amortisation NET BLOCK
Asat Additions Deductions/ As at Asat For the Additional Deductions Upto As at As at
01.04.2013 Adjustments 31.03.2014 | 01.04.2013 Year Depreciation$ Adjustments 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2014 01.04.2013
Tangible Assets
(Under Lease)
Land 413 - - 413 3.04 0.13 - - 3.17 0.96 1.09
Total (i) 413 - - 413 3.04 0.13 - - 3.17 0.96 1.09
Previous Year (i) 413 - - 413 2.91 0.13 - - 3.04 1.09 1.22
Tangible Assets
Buildings 416.77 2.88 37.50 382.15 140.31  10.14 - 5.78 144.67 237.48 276.46
Plant and Equipment | 17,703.85  1,302.58 1,497.11  17,509.32 | 12,870.25 944.37 290.85 1,412.98 12,692.49 | 4,816.83  4,833.60
Furniture and Fixtures 73.70 - 0.86 72.84 56.60 1.64 - 0.78 57.46 15.38 17.10
Vehicles 338.15 49.11 12.70 374.56 273.63 17.23 - 12.06 278.80 95.76 64.52
Office equipment 227.18 56.94 17.24 266.88 148.94  22.25 - 15.57 155.62 111.26 78.24
Total (i) | 18,759.65 1,411.51 1,565.41 18,605.75 | 13,489.73 995.63 290.85 1,447.17 13,329.04 | 5,276.71 5,269.92
Previous Year (i) | 20,290.25 843.96 2,374.56  18,759.65 | 14,713.98 1,064.18 2,288.43 13,489.73 | 5,269.92  5576.27
Total (i+ii) | 18,763.78  1,411.51 1,565.41 18,609.88 | 13,492.77 995.76 290.85 1,447.17 13,332.21 5,277.67  5,271.01
Previous Year (i+ii) | 20,294.38 843.96 2,374.56  18,763.78 | 14,716.89 1,064.31 2,288.43 13,492.77 | 5,271.01 5,577.49
Note 10.2 : Intangible Assets
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation / Amortisation NET BLOCK
Asat Additions Deductions/ As at Asat For the Upto As at As at
01.04.2013 Adjustments 31.03.2014 | 01.04.2013 Year 31.03.2014 | 31.03.2014 01.04.2013
Intangible Assets
Computer software 16.45 - - 16.45 7.15 2.08 9.23 7.22 9.30
Total 16.45 - - 16.45 7.15 2.08 9.23 7.22 9.30
Previous Year 11.38 5.07 - 16.45 5.60 1.55 7.15 9.30 5.78

Note 10.3 : Capital Work in Progress

Particulars Balance as at Balance as at

31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Capital Work In Progress* 83.58 171.65
Intangible assets under Development 67.25 67.25
Grand Total 150.83 238.90

The land on which the plant and building of the company are situated at Rourkela, Burnpur, Bhilai, Bokaro, Vizag, Durgapur, Duburi, Haridwar and RWF(Bengaluru) are
neither freehold nor leasehold. The company has acquired right of free use from landholders as a part of service agreement. The company has however, acquired
leasehold land from SAIL - B.S.P,, on perpetual lease of 33 years w.e.f.29th December 1988 on which the Registered Office Building has been constructed, the lease
hold land has been amortised over the lease period, however Registered office building constructed on the lease hold land has been depreciated at rate prescribed under
Schedule XIV of Companies Act, 1956 considering that perpetual lease agreement shall be renewed for a further period of 33 years pursuant to clause 6 of lease deed

referred above.

$ Refer Note No. 1.4 in Significant Accounting Policy regarding additional depreciation due to change in accounting policy.

A Provision of Rs.55.10 lacs has been made against Capital Work in Progress for Slag Grinding Plant at Rourkela Unit.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 11: DEFERRED TAXES

 in lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Deferred Tax Liabilities : 62.77 113.08
Deferred Tax Assets :
Provision for doubtful advances 2.12 2.02
Provision for doubtful claim 8.44 104.36
Provision for doubtful debts - 2.76
Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 63.89 57.42
Provision for leave encashment 396.83 374.51
Provision for Interest on Service Tax 9.45 -
Provision for Interest under Motor Vehicle Act 8.93 -
489.66 541.07
Total : 426.89 427.99
Note 12 : LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
® in lacs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a. Security Deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposit with government departments and other parties 92.71 54.43
c. Advance Tax
Income Tax & TDS (net of provision) 937.48 773.56
Total : 1,030.19 827.99
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 13 : OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

Rin lacs

Particulars Current Year 31.03.2014 Previous Year 31.03.2013
Stock of non-moving inventory 343.19 335.05
(held for period more than 3 years)
Less : Provision for Diminition in the 152.41 134.89
Value of Non-Moving Inventory 190.78 200.16
Stock of Obsolete Inventory 23.42 -
Less: Provision for Obsolete Inventory 15.34 8.08 - -
Inventory for Capital Projects 83.47 83.47
Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal 15.62 131.16
Claim Recoverable & Other Advances 9.50 12.61
Other Bank Balances :
Long Term Bank Deposits* 13.16 4,050.00
(with Original Maturity of more than twelve months)
Interest Accrrued But Not Due on Long 0.19 214.36
Term Bank Deposits

Total 32080 4,691.76

* The above deposits includes Rs. 13.16 Lakhs (PY Rs. 2550.00 Lakhs) pledged with Indian banks against Bank Guarantee &

overdraft facilities.

NOTE 14 : INVENTORIES

Zin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Stores and spares

(Valued at Cost or Net Realizable value whichever is lower)
Stores & Spare parts including loose tools 319.18 353.62
Add: Goods in transit 1.41 59.63
Add: Net shortage pending adjustments* 12.70 12.70
333.29 425.95
Printing & stationery items 9.35 8.21
Scrap (pending for disposal) 3.87 3.88
Total 346.51  438.04

* Provision against inventory shortage pending adjustment is included in ‘Other Provision’ in Note no.9
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
NOTE 15 : TRADE RECEIVABLES

Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six
months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 1,297.54 1,377.45
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they are due for payment
Unsecured, considered good 92.17 218.11
Unsecured, considered doubtful - 8.51
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - 8.51
92.17 218.11
Total 1,389.71 1,595.56

Periodically the company evaluates all customer dues to the company for collectibility. The need for provision is assessed based

on various factors including collectibility of specific dues, risk perception of the industry in which the customer operates, general

economic factors which could affect the customers ability to settle. The company pursues the recovery of the dues, in part or full.

The company normally provides for debtors dues outstanding for three years or longer from the invoice date, as at the Balance

Sheet date.
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 16 : CASH & BANK BALANCES

Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in Hand 3.17 2.91
Cheque in Hand - 4.76
Balances with Banks
Balances with banks in Current Accounts 50.15 277.39
Deposits with Original Maturity of less than three months 449.00 2,300.00
Total 502.32 2,585.06
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with Original Maturity of more than three months 9,550.00 3,011.50
but less than twelve months #

Total 9,550.00 3,011.50

Total 10,052.32 5,596.56

# The above deposits includes ¥ 3700.00 Lakhs(PY ¥ Nil ) pledged with various banks against Bank Guarantee & Overdraft

facility.

Note 17 : SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Tin lacs

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
a. Others
Loans & Advances To Employees
Advance & other recoverable in cash 97.93 152.08
1.  Advance to Suppliers
Unsecured, considered good 83.79 98.03
Total 181.72 250.11
Note 18 : OTHER CURRENT ASSSETS Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Fixed Assets Awaiting Disposal 199.75 39.38
Unbilled revenue 3,557.67 2,071.76
Claim Recoverable & Other Advance
Unbilled revenue
Unsecured, Considered Good 60.58 63.40
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful - 321.64
Less: Considered Doubtful - 321.64
60.58 63.40
Interest Accrued on Term Deposit 812.13 224.30
Service Tax Set Off 244.06 166.17
Security deposit with steel plants & Other parties 31.63 409.64
Total 4,905.82 2,974.65
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 19 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

T inlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Service charges from processing of Scrap 22,100.95 18,540.86
& other miscellaneous jobs
Income from Warehouse Management Service 313.48 138.02
Total 22,414.43 18,678.88
Note 20 : OTHER INCOME T in lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Interest Income
Interest on FDR 977.74 899.79
Other Interest 0.59 0.35
Others
Liquidated damages and other recoveries 11.11 12.70
Receipt from materials issued to employees 0.33 0.18
Provision no longer required written back 362.49 162.57
Miscellaneous Income 20.98 26.98
Total 1,373.24 1,102.57
Note 21 : COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED T in lacs
Opening Stock Purchase Closing Stock Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Consumption Consumption
Lancing Tubes 13.82 50.69 13.65 50.86 48.20
Oxygen & Acetylene 0.21 52.93 0.29 52.85 41.81
Lubricants 24.13 221.30 38.67 206.76 249.45
Diesel & Gasolene 35.22 1,984.80 35.78 1,984.24 1,437.48
Stores & Spare Parts 643.60 896.53 657.44 882.69 941.94
Total 716.98 3,206.25 745.83 3,177.40 2,718.88
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 22 : EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Tinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
(a) Salaries and incentives
Bonus 0.02 0.06
Labour Refreshment 81.10 83.00
Salary & Wages 5,874.48 5,199.21
(b) Contributions to -
(i) Provident and other fund 590.19 513.51
(i) Gratuity fund contributions 400.00 360.00
(c) Staff welfare expenses 1,358.05 1,351.53
Total 8,303.84 7,507.31
Note 23 : FINANCE COSTS Tinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.08.2013
Interest expense 121.27 146.98
Bank Charges 1.36 3.86
Total 122.63 150.84
Note 24 : OTHER EXPENSES Tinlacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Water,Power & Oxygen 294.90 279.00
Cost of Services Through Contractor 1,943.14 3,496.10
Equipment & Other Rent 5,803.56 3,186.74
Insurance 35.60 30.40
Rates & Taxes 22.44 16.17
Travelling including allowances 110.66 116.41
Security Services 351.08 185.09
Bad Debts Written off 220.16 -
Repair And Maintenance
Repairs to Machinery 247.92 349.56
Repairs to Others 52.79 300.71 51.84 401.40
Miscellaneous Expenses 511.03 378.80
Auditors Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fees 1.00 1.00
Out of Pocket Expenses 1.25 1.25
Tax Audit Fees 0.20 0.20
Certification Fees 0.05 2.50 0.05 2.50
Total 9,595.78 8,092.61
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 25 : DETAILS OF ITEMS OF EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRAORDINARY NATURE

Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
1.  Exceptional ltems :
A. Expenditure
a. Provision for Doubtful Debt - 8.51
(for debt outstanding for more than 3 years)
b. Provision for claim payable to vendor against escalation claim 11.00 11.00
c. Provision against insurance claim - 2.18
d. Provision for claim payable to other parties 54.80 -
e. Net Loss on Sale / Disposal of Fixed Assets 15.43 -
B. Income
a. Sale of Fixed Assets - 16.22
b. Provision No Longer Required 2.43 -
c. Sale of used & unserviceable spares 30.04 -
Total (A-B) 48.76 5.47
Note 26 : DETAILS OF PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Income / (Expenses)
Inventory - 8.68
Asset Write Back - 3.40
Service Charge (7.74) -
Total (7.74) 12.08
Note 27 : EARNINGS PER SHARE Tin lacs
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Net Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account available for Equity Shareholders 842.28 196.06
Weighted Average number of equity shares for Earnings per Share computation
1. For Basic Earnings per Share 20,000.00 20,000.00
2. For Diluted Earnings per Share 20,000.00 20,000.00
Earnings per Share
Basic 4,211.39 980.31
Diluted 980.31

4,211.39
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS

Tin lacs

Sl.
No.

Particulars Current Year

31.03.2014

Previous Year
31.03.2013

U

A.

1
2

Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt

For compensation to ex-employees and others under adjudication estimated at
For Vizag building claim of M/s Pantalu Construction as per order of

High Court of Hyderabad

For repair job at Dolvi Unit claimed by M/s Audumber Engineering Works as per
Civil Suit with Civil Judge, Alibag

Sub Total

Service Tax

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded by Suptd.
of Central Excise, Jajpur.(net of payment made) pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bhilai,Durgapur,Vizag,Dolvi & Duburi
unit as ordered by Commissioner of Central Excise and Customs Raipur against
which the company preferred an appeal before CESTAT, Delhi.

Service Tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Bokaro unit as ordered by
Commissioner Central Excise and Customs, Ranchi, pending before Commissioner,
Ranchi and CESTAT, Kolkata

Service tax on “Business Auxiliary Services” at Burnpur unit as ordered by
Additional Commissioner, Central Excise & Customs, Bolpur and Assistant
Commissioner, Central Excise and Custom, Asansol pending before
Commissioner (Appeal), Kolkata

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Bhilai unit as ordered by
Commissioner of Central Excise and Customs, Raipur, pending before
CESTAT, Delhi.

Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit Demanded by
Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar for the period from May 2004
to March 2007, pending before Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar

Service tax on “Business Auxilliary Service” and “Cargo Handling Services” at
Durgapur Steel Plant and Alloy Steel Plant for the period from April 2003 to
March 2008 and October 2003 to November 2008 respectively, pending before
CESTAT; Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Business Auxillary Service” and “Cargo Handling Services” at
Durgapur Steel Plant for the period Apri’2008 to May’2009 and June’2009 to
September'2009 respectively, pending before CESTAT, Kolkata and
Commissioner, Kolkata.

Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit as demanded by
Commissioner, Bhubaneswar for the period April’2009 to March’2010 is
pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.
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w3t 28 : wHiRE <1l vd wREgand
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
Note 28 : CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS

Rin lacs
Sl. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
10 Service Tax on “Business Auxillary Service” at Durgapur Unit as demanded 103.16 90.06
by Commissioner, Central Excise, Bolpur for the period October 2009 to
March 2010, is pending before CESTAT, Kolkata.
11 Service tax on “Cargo Handling Services” at Duburi unit Demanded by 209.63 197.31
Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar for the period from April 2007
to March 2009, pending before Commissioner, Central Excise, Bhubaneswar
12  Service Tax on “Cargo Handling Service” at Bhilai unit, matter remanded to - 1,5622.64
Commissioner Central Excise, Raipur,pending before CESTAT, Delhi
Sub Total 5,647.11 7,685.24
C. Sales Tax and Other Taxes
1 For Sales Tax and Entry Tax at Rourkela unit as demanded by Orissa 46.50 43.56
Sales Tax Department, pending before Sales Tax Tribunal, Cuttack.
2 For Octroi on heavy earthmoving equipment like Dumpers, Dozers etc. 3.24 11.13
by Notified Area Council, Rourkela (Steel Township), pending before
Orissa High Court
Sub Total 49.74 54.69
D. Outstanding Bank Guarantees 48.82 48.32
E. Outstanding Letter of Credit - 352.87
Sub Total 48.82 401.19
Grand Total 5,832.09 8,316.40
(i) Commitments
A. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 270.02 544.50
account and not provided for (net of advance)
Note 29 : EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY Zinlacs
Sl.  Particulars Current Year Previous Year
No. 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
1 Components & Spares (Value on FOB basis) 7.36 11.93
2 Towards Travel Expenses 2.28 -
Total 9.64 11.93
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NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Note 30

: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transaction has taken place and relationships:

Zinlacs
SI.No. Name of Related Nature of Nature of Current Year Previous Year
Party Related Party Transaction 31.03.2014 31.03.2013
Relationship
1 MSTC Ltd Holding Company Service Charges for 6.99 3.93
Auction
Warehousing 290.78 112.55
Management Charges
2 Shri Antony Chacko Managing Director Remuneration - 14.67
(Left the company on Sale of Fixed Assets - 1.19
22nd August, 2012)
Note 31

Figures of Previous Years have been split up and regrouped wherever necessary so as to correspond to current year’s figures.

Note 32

The current assets, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the values, if realized in the ordinary
course of business unless and to the extent stated other wise in the accounts. Balances of trade payables, trade receivables,
loans and advances are subject to reconciliation and confirmation.

Note 33

Balance
required

Sheet and Profit & Loss Account read together with the notes thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the information
under The Companies Act, 1956 as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of the Company as at the

end of the year and results of the Company for the year under review.

34. a)

c)

35. The

The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice for ¥ 152.05 lakhs towards service tax on
“Cargo Handling Services” for the jobs of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for the period April ‘08 to
September’08. The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the company, personal hearing in the
matter is being conducted however order is yet to be received.

The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 181.68 lakhs towards service tax on
“Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for the period Oct2009 to
March’2010. The reply to the show cause notice has been submitted to Commissioner, Central Excise, Raipur,
however personal hearing is pending.

The Commissioner, Central Excise of Raipur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 245.72 lakhs towards service tax on
“Cargo Handling Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bhilai unit for the period Oct’2008 to
September'2009. The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the company, personal hearing in the
matter is being conducted however order is yet to be received.

The Commissioner, Central Excise of Ranchi has issued show cause notice of ¥ 146.96 lakhs towards service tax on
“Business Auxiliary Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Bokaro unit for the period February’2008
to March’2010. The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the company, however personal hearing
is pending.

The Addl. Commissioner, Central Excise of Bolpur has issued show cause notice of ¥ 12.83 lakhs towards service tax on
“Business Auxiliary Services” for the job of recovery and processing of scrap at Durgapur unit for the period October'’2008
to September2009. The reply of above show cause notice is already submitted by the company, however personal
hearing is pending.

company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets treating the entire company as a Cash Generating Unit (CGU).

Hence, the company (being a CGU) has compared the carrying amount of its fixed assets with present value of future cash
flows and it does not show any impairment. Further, physical verification of fixed assets has been carried out with aid of
external agencies during fag end of FY 2012-13, the company has made provision of ¥ 10.57 lacs against unusable and
deficient assets during the current financial year.
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

42.

43

44.
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36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

The amount due to MSME (as disclosed in Note 7) is to the extent such undertakings have been identified. The company has
normally made payment to MSME units in due time and there are no claim from the parties for interest or overdue payment.

Escalation due for Service Charges at Haridwar Unit for the period 1%t February 2014 to 31t March 2014, the bill could not be
raised in the absence of final Whole Sales Price Index. Provisional income has been considered amounting to ¥ 6.01 Lakhs
(Previous Year ¥ 11.85 Lakhs) since relevant expenditure against the said service has been incurred during the current
financial year.

The Agreement for Wage revision of Non executive employees expired on 31t December 2011. Pending finalization of
the fresh agreement w.e.f. 15t January 2012, provision of ¥ 592.12 lakhs for the year towards wage revision has been
estimated and provided.

Increase in the service charge rate for items covered through long-term agreement or otherwise has been finalized at
SAIL, Corporate office vide MOU dated 05" March’2014 for three years period including FY 2013-14 for jobs done at
their unit at Rourkela, Burnpur, Bhilai, Bokaro and Durgapur, accordingly company has recognized price escalation
amounting to ¥ 1286.16 lakhs during the current financial year. The final agreements with respective SAIL units are still
pending for execution.

Provision is made against Claims and Advances wherever such claim /advance is considered doubtful in the opinion of
management. Writing back of Liabilities / Provisions are made wherever such liability/provision considered no longer
required in the opinion of management.

Obsolete inventory items are identified by internal technical review committee duly constituted by the management. The
committee submitted the report in the FY 2013-14 for all the units. The committed has identified obsolete inventory
amounting to ¥ 23.42 lacs out of the total inventory of the company. Further committee has estimated net realizable
value of ¥ 8.08 lacs against these obsolete inventories. Accordingly, company has provided for ¥ 15.34 lacs against
obsolete inventory during current financial year.

Company is engaged in the business of Scrap Recovery and Allied Jobs in various Steel Plants in India, RWF — Bengaluru
and BHEL - Haridwar, which is the principal business activity of the company. Beside scrap recovery and allied jobs,
company has rendered services of warehouse management. However, as per Para 27 (a) of AS 17 i.e. “Segmental
Reporting”, a business segment should be identified as a reportable segment if it's revenue from sales to external
customers and from transactions with other segments is 10 percent or more of the total revenue, external and internal,
of all segments. Total service charges received against warehouse management is less than ten percent of the revenue
earned; hence the former does not constitute a reportable segment.

Further as regards to geographical segment, the primary criteria as envisaged in the accounting standard are being
considered of which details are as follows :

*

Similarity of economic and political conditions

*

Relationship between operations in different geographical areas

*

Proximity of operations

*

Special risks associated with operations in particular area

*

Exchange control regulations

*

Underlying currency risks.

Since the company is rendering services to units that are subject to same economical and political conditions and are
therefore exposed to same operational risks viz. exchange control regulations, underlying currency risks, proximity of
operations etc. Accordingly relationship between operations in different geographical areas does not differ from each
other and therefore is not relevant for the company or the management.

In pursuance with Board Resolution No. 148.21 Dated: 28/06/2013, the Dolvi unit closed its operation and all assets of
the unit transferred to operational units and corporate office during FY 2013-14.The company has incurred loss amounting
to ¥ 31.72 lacs against write off of building and ¥ 2.40 lacs against disposal of equipments, the said loss has been
included in Note 25 under Exceptional ltems.

One time relaxation to the employee has been given by the company regarding encashment of earned leave (additional
twice) in the FY 2013-14 for change in limit of encashable limit on superannuation (Earned Leave and Half-Pay Leave
combined). The net financial impact of ¥ 93.49 lakhs has been included in Note.22 i.e. Employee benefit Expenses.

89




45,

46.

CRRINECRCICEE
45.1. gRw%RE srgermw e &1 witra o -

1) AP THAIHIOT - UTH HHATRAT Bl Ao o= <7 &1 300 fa=1 (AT ifye sraemrer g efadfe sradmter) d@ Hifya faan
STTQATT, T2 Fefaf~ias sraarer dI Hifa 300 &7 ®Y Mo & oy ol SeM faumT & fawn-fFeell & sgaR wur<iRd T8
ST | A feret SIfSTe Taehrer 1 ThaldRul Hl Vs delver ay H e gr 30 i do widpd 2 |

9) AR gea R g - ASlaed SR Uiforfl & dgq foedl WY fafrearera # darfrgRy w=nRal & foy Sueer |
W) HargRy geard FUeRT sy - HarvaRy g aTel $HATRAT Bl I gRT T I8 TR H 99 8g <7 |
]) @I HaT REBR - 9%g b Y H YAaH 25 u1 dI FaT gfuried s vd Aargii 89 W W S |

%) PHARI URAR JFAT A - FafRd ST & vast § Ja1 1 1 [AeaiT wHarRal/fedTd eHenRal & g aikEl of fadw/
et HerRAl @ FargR &1 [ ae w1Rie Yo |

s)  Hias [ - Su gRT wiasy (e =g 1 et a1 o He e W BT 12 g SiRre |

I) SURH - UTF HHATRAT, S =gAaH 5 au1 q21 30 gui da $1 3afd & fofg FRAOR Fa1 ufdifad o-d 2, &1 da1 & g qof av &
U 15 a1 & 979 &1 &% A Ha Ry IR T 2 | SUTRH & FIUHET a1 & T gui a9 & oy HHaRT §IRT 3MeRd oifcm va 18
P Id9 P I) 9 3P I 3ffdrs 30 auf & forw o) St ® | SHaRAl b 3 SUTET_ @l Afrdad W T 10 g g

IRHTT T IRl & aRYed H HHART AT UR oldich A1 (T UH) 15 (2005 HeNfe) & dad aumferd qdhciaor 7= 2
F) JEfd g TGl & AR oI BT qH=d

% .9, | iR ATH T darfrgf | darfgfa | Sefeifas FHER T
AHLTH T YT T, dar uRar
fafecar | fuer YRR FTH
JETH | ATTH TSI
(i) 01 amdret, 2013 &I waftd argemw | 1589 .95 762 .20 39.76 511 37027 2767 .29
SR BT g Jod
iy | a1 @mT™ 177 44 50.18 1.83 025 0.00 229.70
(iiiy | =TS AEId 11520 60 .64 294 0.40 26 91 206.29
(iv) dHifre (omw)/srf 56 .40 81.38 0.84 (0.29) 65.29 203.62
(v) | i Sar amma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(vi) | e srgemw (335 57) (22.21) (6.82) (0.28) (76.07) | (44095)
(vii) | 3T IT/(AT) 573 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 573
(viiiy | 31 A", 2014 HT FeIfi ey
SR BT g o™
()+(ii)+(iiD+ (Iv)-(v)+ (Vi) + (vii) 1609.15 932.39 38.55 519 386 .40 2971 68
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45. Employee Benefits

46.

45.1
(a)

Brief Description of Defined Benefit Scheme :

Leave Encashment - Payable on separation to eligible employees, shall be limited to 300 days (Earned leave
and Half-Pay leave combined), and HPL shall not be commuted as per DPE guidelines for calculation of 300
days limit. Encashment of accumulated earned leave is also allowed upto 30 days once in a calendar year.

Post Retirement Medical benefit - Available to retired employees at any hospital under the Mediclaim Insurance
Policy

Post retirement settlement benefit — Payable to retiring employees for settlement at their declared home town.
Long Term Service Award - Payable in kind for rendering minimum 25 years of service and also on Superannuation.

Employees Family Benefit Scheme — Monthly payment to disabled separated employees/legal heirs of deceased
employees in lieu of prescribed deposit till the date of superannuation of deceased employees.

Provident Fund: 12% of Basic pay and Dearness allowance contributed to the Provident Fund Trust by the company.

Gratuity : Payable on separation at the rate of 15 days pay for each completed year of service to eligible employees
who render continuous service for a minimum period of 5 years and upto 30 years. The Gratuity is calculated at
the rate of one month’s wages last drawn by the employee for every completed year of service in excess of 30

years. The maximum amount of Gratuity payable to employee is ¥ 10 lakhs.

Disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits” in respect of Defined
benefit obligations are :

a) Reconciliation of present value of projected benefit obligations :-
Rin lacs
Sl Particulars Leave Post- Post- | Long Term | Employees’ Total
No. Encashment | retirement retirement Service Family
Medical Settlement Award Benefit
Benefit Benefit Scheme
i Present value of projected 1589.95 762.20 39.76 5.11 370.27 | 2767.29
benefit obligation as at
1st April 2013
ii. Service cost 177.44 50.18 1.83 0.25 0.00 | 229.70
iii. Interest cost 115.20 60.84 2.94 0.40 26.91 | 206.29
iv. Actuarial (Gain)/ Losses 56.40 81.38 0.84 (0.29) 65.29 | 203.62
V. Past Service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vi. Benefit paid (335.57) (22.21) (6.82) (0.28) (76.07) | (440.95)
Vii. Acquisition Cost/ (credit) 5.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.73
viii. | Present value of projected 1609.15 932.39 38.55 5.19 386.40 | 2971.68
benefit obligation as on
31st March 2014.
(i)+ i)+ (i) +(iv)-(v)+(vi)+(vii)
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b) Expenses recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2014.

T in lacs

Sl Particulars Leave Post- Post- Long Term Employees’
No. Encashment retirement retirement Service Family

Medical Settlement Award Benefit

Benefit Benefit Scheme
i. Service cost 177.44 50.18 1.83 0.25 0.00
ii. Interest cost 115.20 60.84 2.94 0.40 26.91
iii. | Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss 56.40 81.38 0.84 (0.29) 65.29
iv. Past service cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
V. Expected return on plan asset 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. | Amount charged to Employee 349.04 192.40 5.61 0.36 92.20

Benefit Expenses(Note - 22)

c) There is no change in assumed medical inflation rate as confirmed by actuary since the post retirement medical
benefit scheme is covered by Mediclaim Policy.

d) Assumption considered by Actuary

Sl No. Description

As at 31st March 2014

i. Discount Rate

9.25%

ii. Rate of Escalation in Salaries & Wages

Non-Executive — 10.00% for first year & 6.00% thereafter
Executives — 10.00% for first year & 5.00% thereafter

iii. Mortality and withdrawal

Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) (modified) ultimate

iv. The estimate of future salary increase is considered in actuarial valuation taking account of inflation,
seniority promotion and other relevant factors.

47. The Company has not made provision for Cess payable under section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956 as the notification
as regards the date of applicability and the exact rate to be applied has not yet come to notice.

For Rajendra Prasad
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 000203C

RAHUL KHANDELWAL
Partner

Membership No. 079628

Place : Bhilai
Date :10/06/2014

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Ferro Scrap Nigam Limited

A.P. Sharma S.K. Chakraborty
Company Secretary Assistant General Manager (F&A)
B.B. Singh S.K. Tripathi
Director Chairman and Managing Director
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